
Notice of Meeting

Delegated Officer Decision
Monday 4 January 2016  

Date of despatch of Agenda:  4 January 2016

For further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background documents 
referred to in Part I reports, please contact Stephen Chard on 01635 519462
e-mail: stephen.chard@westberks.gov.uk

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at 
www.westberks.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

http://www.westberks.gov.uk/


Agenda - Delegated Officer Decisions to be held on Monday, 4 January 2016 (continued)

To: All Councillors 

Agenda
Part I Page No.

1   Council Taxbase for district and individual parishes 1 - 76

Andy Day
Head of Strategic Support

West Berkshire Council is committed to equality of opportunity. We will treat everyone with 
respect, regardless of race, disability, gender, age, religion or sexual orientation.

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact 
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045.



Delegated Officer’s Decision
Reference Service Grouping

Taxbase 2015/16 Finance

Subject: Council Taxbase for District and individual parishes

That the 2016/17 Taxbase for the District and for each
. individual parish shall be as stated on the schedulesDecision taken: .accompanying attached to this decision notice at

appendix B.

Reason for decision taken: Statutory requirement

Other options considered: None

Decision taken by: Andy Walker

. 3.5.12 Local Authorities (Calculation of Council TaxScheme of Delegation Ref:
Base)Regulations 1992

Job Title: Head of Finance and s151 Officer to the Council
Those consulted: Bill Blackell, Revenues and Benefits Manager

Working papers held by Revenues Control team inBackground papers: Customer Srvices

I confirm that I have fully advised and have taken account of all the relevant facts in
making this decision.

. . Date Decision will be ImplementedDate Decision Made
\

(5 clear days)

1/ i fi tt’\’ ‘\-ac .s-,
Officer: 4L ,/(
Witnessed by: . —

Date:

This decision is eligible to be ‘called-in’. However, if the decision has not been ‘called-in’
by 5.OOpm on , then it will be implemented.

If you have any queries regarding this decision, please contact
Name: Bill Blackett
Job Title: Revenues and Benefits Manager
Tel: 1635519305
Email: bblackett@westberks.gov.uk

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Page 2



Appendix A Report for Decision under Officer’s
Delegated Powers.

1. Introduction

1.1 The report relates to a statutory duty to set the tax base.

2. Background

2.1 The Taxbase calculation is part of the Council’s annual budget process
and establishes the number of band “D” equivalent properties in the district.
Having established this figure the budget requirements of the Council and
major precepting authorities (Police and Crime Commissioner and Royal
Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service) are divided by the Taxbase to obtain the
level of Council Tax for a property at Council Tax band “0”. The same process
applies to local precepting authorities (Town and Parish Councils).

2.2 The Council is required to set its Taxbase for 2016/17 by 31st January
2016 Section 32— 36 Local Government Finance Act 1992 and The Local
Authorities (Calculation of Council Tax Base) Regulations 1992 SI 19921612
(as amended) applies.

2.3 The Taxbase calculation can be delegated to a committee or delegated
officer under Section 84 Local Government Act 2003 which introduced The
Local Authorities (Calculation of Council Tax Base) (Amendment) (England)
Regulations 2003 SI 2003/3012.

3. The Taxbase calculation

3.1 A large part of the information used to calculate the Taxbase is
dependent upon actual values for the number of properties, discounts and
exemptions which exist at the time of the calculation. This data was initially
extracted at close of business on 31st October 2015 and has been revised in
the period to 20th December to take account of known and anticipated
changes. However it is also necessary to estimate the effects of changes
which will occur through to 31st March 2017. These changes will, principally,
relate to new properties being built and the estimate will take account of the
anticipated date of completion, the Council Tax band into which the property
will fall and any discount entitlement for the occupiers of those properties.

3.2 Whilst it is important that this estimate has a high degree of accuracy,
because of the direct relationship between the Taxbase and the amount of tax
paid by individuals, it is equally important to recognise that, once the planning
approval process has taken place, this is an estimate based upon matters
over which the Council has little direct control. Consequently it is possible that
there will be some variation from the estimates. If the Taxbase is set at too
high a figure the actual income received will be lower than anticipated and the
Council and major precepting authorities will incur the additional cost of
borrowing to cover the shortfall. If the Taxbase is set too low the opposite will

Page 3



apply with income exceeding estimates, given the pressure to keep tax
increases to a minimum this would be unacceptable and could lead to
adverse comment.

3.3 In order to achieve the required degree of accuracy a detailed approach
to the process for estimation has been developed over a period of years.
Information from Planning records is compared to that held in Council Tax
records to ensure that there is full knowledge of all developments which have
planning approval. The staffing establishment includes two property
inspectors who physically check construction progress and liaise with
developers in order to feed back information to the Revenues team. The
inspectors also establish details of the size and type of property under
construction in order to identify the likely Council Tax band into which each
property will be placed. As properties in each development or within the local
area are allocated to a band by the Valuation Office Agency, the estimates
are reviewed and the calculation is refined where necessary. The least
objective part of the process is the identification of the impact of discounts and
exemptions because details of the household occupying each property will not
be available at the time of the estimate. The adjustment here uses the same
ratio of reductions to new properties as exists with current live properties.

3.4 The size of the Taxbase has a direct link in to the Council’s own Medium
Term Financial Strategy where assumptions have been made about the rate
of growth in the current and future years.

3.5 Robust procedures are in place to verify entitlement to the various forms
of discount and exemption which now include use of external resources to
match applications to other data sets. All property recorded as being empty
or subject to exemption is subject to regular physical inspection in order to
ensure that the reduction can continue to be allowed.

3.6 The final Taxbase is determined by converting all calculations to an
equivalent number of band D properties. Q
3.7 The exercise must be performed at both district and parish level to enable
parish precepts and special expenses to be charged upon the local Taxbase.

4. Impact of Council Tax Reduction Scheme on the Taxbase

4.1 The Local Government Finance Act 2012 replaced Council Tax Benefit
with a requirement for each billing authority to develop its own local scheme of
Council Tax Support for those on low incomes and in need of assistance to
meet their Council Tax liabilities.

4.2 Because Council Tax Reductions take the form of a discount they have
the effect of reducing the taxbase. In order to assess the effect on the taxbase
the actual amount of Council Tax Reduction was identified for each Council
Tax Band. This figure was then divided by the actual Council Tax charge for
each band to establish an equivalent number of properties. The calculation
was made for each individual parish.

Page 4



5. Assumptions

5.1 In making the calculations for 2016/2017 it is necessary to make
adjustments to the calculation for exemptions, discounts, appeals etc. Certain
information has been gathered from the Council Tax records for 2015/2016,
although it must be stressed that this information can vary with occupation
changes and is only totally accurate on the day that it is compiled. This
includes:

• Single person discounts

• Relief for disabled persons

• Exemptions

• Empty properties

5.2 In addition, certain other assumptions have been solely based upon value
judgements. The assumptions are:

(1) Appeals I New! Unbanded Properties - No allowance for appeals
against banding has been made within the Taxbase. There is a
provision for the equivalent of 753.45 currently unbanded / new
properties coming into charge in the period up to 31st March 2017. This
equivalent number takes account of the fact that new properties will
become subject to council tax charges at various dates during the
course of the year and will therefore not be subject to a full year’s
charge. It is also necessary to make an estimate of the extent to which
single occupancy discounts will reduce the charges raised.

(2) Collection Rate and General Losses - collection rate of 99.7%
has been assumed after adjustment for losses due to bankruptcies,
write offs, additional voids etc. This represents the final collection rate,
regardless of the point in time at which collection occurs (the collection
rate published annually relates to the amount collected for a year in the
year to which it relates). This is considered achievable having regard to
the collection rates achieved in respect of previous years. The ability to
achieve this collection rate has a high dependence on maintaining
appropriate staffing arrangements with the revenues team and a robust
approach to the Council Tax recovery process.

(3) Disabled Persons Discount - the disabled persons discount
scheme applies across all bands.

(4) Single Person Discount - All single person discounts have been
subject to a regular review. The proportion of people entitled to single
person discount compares very well with neighbouring councils and it is
assumed that there will be no significant reduction in entitlement.

Page 5



(5) Discount for Second Homes - Following the Council’s decision on
13th December 2012, the amount of discount allowed on properties
used as a second home was reduced from 10% to 0% with effect from
1st April2012. Some second home discounts continue to have effect
because legislation requires that to be the case. Details of this discount
are included as a separate row

(6) MOD Properties, Contributions in lieu of Council Tax -We receive a
contribution in lieu of Council Tax in respect of all MOD domestic
property. There is no statutory obligation for this payment to be made
but the Taxbase assumes a similar level of contribution to that in
previous years.

6. Taxbase Calculations 0
6.1 The calculation of Taxbase for the local precepting authorities and major
precepting authorities is shown on the accompanying tables. A 0.3%
adjustment needs to be made to allow for the possibility that not all Council
Tax raised will be collected...

6.2 The recommended Taxbase for tax setting purposes is 62,626.13 which
includes (at line 2 on the accompanying schedule) a provision for the
equivalent of 753.45 additional properties. The figure in this line has been
adjusted to take account of anticipated dates of completion and discounts.

6.3 Because of the inclusion of Council Tax Support (CTS) as a discount the
overall taxbase has been reduced by 4,506.72 properties following conversion
of the actual amounts of CTS granted to an equivalent number of properties.

6.4 Once the Council has identified its budget requirement for the year this is
divided by the Taxbase for tax setting purposes to give the amount of Council
Tax which a band D property will incur during the year 2015/2016.

7. Equalities Impact Assessment Outcomes

7.1 This report follows a statutory duty for the Council to set its Council
Taxbase. It relates to numbers of properties and the various forms of discount
or exemption which may apply, the decision to be made does not directly
impact on individuals and there are no equality issues arising from it

8. Recommendation

8.1 This report recommends that a district tax base of 62,626.13 be set for
201 6/17 and for local precepting authorities shown in Appendix B;

Page 6



Appendix S

Tax base calculation schedules for District and for Parish/Town Councils

Page 7



Page 8



D
is

tr
ic

t

D
w

el
li

n
g

s
o
n

V
al

u
at

Io
n

L
is

t
B

an
d

@
S

an
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

an
d

D
B

an
d

E
B

an
d

F
B

an
d

G
B

an
d

H
T

ot
al

T
o

ta
l

n
u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

o.
oo

2,
44

8.
00

6
,3

7
6

.0
0

1
9

,0
6

6
.0

0
1

7
,0

4
5

.0
0

10
,2

21
.0

0
6

,6
0

1
.0

0
4

,4
0

5
.0

0
69

6.
00

6
6
,8

5
8
.0

0
A

dd
it

io
ns

0.
00

11
4.

96
2

2
7

.4
3

16
4.

67
72

.5
2

11
9.

54
29

.0
9

20
.3

5
4.

89
7

5
3

.4
5

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
-1

83
.0

0
-1

6
9

.0
0

-1
71

.0
0

-3
20

.0
0

-9
0,

00
-3

8.
00

-2
0.

00
-1

0.
00

-1
,0

01
.0

0
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
li

ng
s

o.
oo

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

o.
oo

2
,3

7
9

.9
6

6
,4

3
4

.4
3

19
,0

59
.6

7
1

6
,7

9
7

.5
2

1
0

,2
5

0
.5

4
6

,5
9

2
.0

9
4

,4
0

5
.3

5
6

9
0

.8
9

6
6

,6
1

0
.4

5
D

is
ab

le
d

re
d
u
ct

io
n
s

0.
00

-3
.0

0
-1

3.
00

-6
4.

00
-8

1.
00

-6
7.

00
-4

8.
00

-3
1.

00
-1

2.
00

-3
1

9
.0

0
E

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

3.
00

13
.0

0
64

.0
0

81
.0

0
67

.0
0

48
.0

0
31

.0
0

12
.0

0
0.

00
3

1
9

.0
0

A
d

ju
st

ed
ch

ar
g

ea
b

le
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

3.
00

2
,3

8
9

.9
6

6,
48

5.
43

1
9

,0
7

6
.6

7
16

,7
83

.5
2

1
0

,2
3

1
.5

4
6

,5
7

5
.0

9
4

,3
8

6
.3

5
67

8.
89

6
6

,6
1

0
.4

5
E

nt
it

le
d

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
o.

oo
-1

,1
90

.0
0

-3
,6

5
7

.0
0

-6
,0

32
.0

0
-3

,9
13

.0
0

-1
,9

07
.0

0
-8

78
.0

0
-4

57
.0

0
-4

8.
00

-1
8.

08
2.

00
(a

)
S

IN
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

1,
18

4.
00

3
,6

2
9
.0

0
5
,9

0
7
.0

0
3
,8

0
9
.0

0
1,

85
0.

00
8

4
8

.0
0

4
3
8
.0

0
4
6
.0

0
17

,7
11

.0
0

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

6.
00

2
8
.0

0
12

5.
00

10
4.

00
5
7
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
19

.0
0

2
0
0

3
7
1
.0

0
E

nt
it

le
d

to
50

%
d
is

co
u
n

ts
o.

oo
-4

.0
0

-6
.0

0
-9

.0
0

-1
8.

00
-1

5.
00

-1
6.

00
-2

6.
00

-6
.0

0
-1

00
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

d
is

co
u
n
t

0.
00

3.
00

1.
00

3.
00

2
0
0

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

10
.0

0
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
d

is
co

u
n

ts
o.

oo
1.

00
5.

00
6,

00
16

.0
0

15
.0

0
15

.0
0

2
6
.0

0
6.

00
90

.0
0

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

o.
oo

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
b
ed

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
o.

oo
-2

5.
00

-4
7.

00
-9

7M
0

-5
1.

00
-4

9.
00

-4
7.

00
-4

9.
00

-3
4.

00
-3

99
.0

0
a(

i)
P

C
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
2
5
.0

0
4
2
.0

0
90

.0
0

4
9
.0

0
4
7
.0

0
4
7
.0

0
46

.0
0

3
4
.0

0
3

8
2

.0
0

b(
ii)

P
C

L
B

L
F

L
F

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

5.
00

7.
00

2
0
0

2
.0

0
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
17

.0
0

E
nt

it
le

d
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
-5

7.
00

-6
0.

00
-1

33
.0

0
-1

20
.0

0
-8

1.
00

-4
3.

00
-3

0.
00

-7
.0

0
-5

31
.0

0
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
g

e
o.

oo
10

.0
0

55
.0

0
38

.0
0

24
.0

0
10

.0
0

9.
00

6.
00

2.
00

1 5
4.

00
E

nt
it

le
d

to
no

d
is

co
u
n
ts

3.
00

1,
11

3.
96

2
,7

1
5

.4
3

12
,8

05
.6

7
12

,6
81

.5
2

8,
17

9.
54

5
,5

9
1

.0
9

3
,8

2
4

.3
5

58
3.

89
4

7
,4

9
8

.4
5

E
nt

it
le

d
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
-3

0
1

.7
7

-1
,2

61
.9

5
-1

,9
29

.6
5

-7
98

.1
9

-1
53

,2
9

-4
8.

83
-1

3,
04

0.
00

-4
.5

06
.7

2
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

3
.0

0
1,

78
1.

19
4

,3
1

0
.2

3
1

5
,6

0
5

.0
2

14
,9

84
.5

8
9,

57
4.

50
6

,2
7

9
.7

6
4
,2

2
4
.5

6
6

4
7

.8
9

5
7

,4
1

0
.7

3
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
o.

oo
21

.0
0

1.
00

21
.0

0
2

0
5

.0
0

47
.0

0
3.

00
3.

00
1.

00
30

2.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

3.
00

1,
60

2.
19

4,
31

1.
23

1
5

,6
2

6
.0

2
1

5
,1

8
9

.5
8

9
,6

2
1

.5
0

6,
28

2.
76

4
,2

2
7

.5
6

6
4

8
.8

9
5

7
,7

1
2

.7
3

R
at

io
to

b
an

d
D

(9
th

’s
)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

D
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
1.

71
1,

20
1.

80
3

,3
5

3
.3

5
1

3
,8

8
9

.6
8

15
,1

89
.4

8
11

,7
59

.7
9

9
,0

7
5

.0
8

7
,0

4
5
.9

0
1,

29
7.

78
6

2
,8

1
4

.5
7

T
ax

b
as

e
6
2
,8

1
4
.5

7

L
T

ax
ba

se
6
2
,8

1
4
.5

7
j

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7

%
T

ax
b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

ll
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
6

2
,6

2
6

.1
3

C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
co

n
v

er
ti

n
g

C
T

S
g

ra
n

te
d

to
an

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

n
u
t

R
ou

gh
ch

ec
k

on
ly

-
b
as

ed
on

av
er

ag
e

ba
nd

D
ta

x

C
T

S
am

o
u
n
t

o.
oo

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

B
an

d
D

C
h
ar

g
e

fo
r

20
15

8
4

7
.9

1
0

9
3

10
17

.4
86

3
11

87
.0

77
5

13
56

,6
58

6
1

5
2

6
.2

3
9

7
18

65
.4

01
9

22
04

.5
74

1
2

5
4

3
.7

2
6

3
0
5
2
.4

7
9
4

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

n
u
m

b
er

of
pr

op
s

at
ea

ch
b

an
d

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Page 9



0

0

Page 10



A
ld

e
rm

a
st

o
n

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

19
8.

00
6.

00
@

:
B

an
d
@

B
an

d
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
a
n
d
u

B
an

d
E

B
a
n

d
F

c
4

-B
a
n

d
G

B
an

d
H

T
ot

al
85

.0
0

61
.0

0
82

.0
0

68
.0

0
33

.0
0

2.
00

53
5.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
01

0.
00

0.
64

0.
00

0,
00

1.
65

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
W

0.
00

-2
3.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-2
4.

00
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b

le
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

17
5.

00
6.

00
84

.0
0

62
.0

1
82

.0
0

68
.6

4
33

.0
0

2.
00

51
2.

65
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0,
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-3

.0
0

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
2.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
2.

00
17

3.
00

6.
00

85
.0

0
61

.0
1

82
.0

0
68

.6
4

33
.0

0
2.

00
51

2.
65

E
n

ti
tl

ed
to

2
5
%

d
is

co
u
n
t

0.
00

-7
9,

00
4
0
0

-3
3.

00
-1

6,
00

-2
4.

00
-1

1.
00

-4
.0

0
0.

00
-1

71
.0

0
(a

)S
lN

G
L

E
d
is

co
u
n
t

0.
00

79
.0

0
4

.0
0

3
3
.0

0
16

.0
0

2
4

.0
0

11
.0

0
4
.0

0
0.

00
17

1.
00

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

d
is

co
u

n
t

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

.0
0

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-2

,0
0

aQ
)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2
.0

0
bQ

i)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
O

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

tr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
,0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
2.

00
94

.0
0

2.
00

52
.0

0
43

.0
1

57
.0

0
56

.6
4

29
.0

0
2.

00
33

7.
65

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
he

m
e

0.
00

-2
0.

68
-1

.5
0

-5
.2

1
-4

,7
1

-0
.7

5
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-3

2.
85

A
dj

us
te

d
to

ta
l

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

2.
00

13
2.

57
3.

50
72

.0
4

52
.3

0
75

.7
5

65
.3

9
32

.0
0

2.
00

43
7.

55
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

2.
00

13
2.

57
3.

50
72

.0
4

52
.3

0
75

.7
5

65
.3

9
32

.0
0

2.
00

43
7.

55
R

at
io

to
b

an
d

D
(g

th
’s

)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
D

eq
u

iv
al

en
ts

1.
11

88
.3

8
2.

72
64

.0
4

52
.3

0
92

.5
8

94
.4

5
53

.3
3

4.
00

45
2.

91
T

ax
b

as
e

45
2.

91

T
ax

b
as

e
4

5
ii

1
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

!T
ax

ba
se

fo
r

ta
x

se
tt

in
g

p
u

rp
o
se

s
45

1.
55

-0
.8

87
1

-0
.8

33
3

-0
.9

01
8

.0
9
3
5
5

-0
.9

26
8

-0
.9

59
9

-0
.9

69
7

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n
v
er

ti
n
g

C
T

S
g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n
u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

A
ld

er
m

as
to

n
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
o.

oo
-2

0,
91

2.
05

-1
,7

64
.9

2
-7

,0
22

.8
1

-7
,1

31
.2

3
-1

,3
86

.7
2

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-3
8,

21
7.

73
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

11
.2

8
10

11
.2

8
11

79
.8

4
13

48
.3

8
15

16
.9

3
18

54
.0

2
21

91
.1

3
25

28
.2

1
30

33
.8

6
-3

2.
85

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

at
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

-2
0.

68
-t

5
-5

.2
1

-4
.7

1
-0

.7
5

0
0

0
-3

2.
85

Page 11



0

0

Page 12



A
ld

w
o
rt

h

D
w

el
li

ng
s

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
B

an
d

@
B

an
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

an
d

D
B

an
d

E
B

an
d

F
B

an
d

G
B

an
d

H
T

ot
al

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

1
0
0

1
0
0

2
1
0
0

32
.0

0
13

.0
0

17
.0

0
15

.0
0

12
.0

0
11

5.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
37

0.
00

0.
00

0.
37

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
0,

00
-1

,0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
2.

00
1.

00
22

.0
0

32
.0

0
13

.0
0

17
.3

7
15

.0
0

12
.0

0
11

4.
37

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
00

-1
.0

0
E

lf
ec

tiv
el

y
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

1.
00

A
d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
2.

00
1.

00
22

.0
0

32
.0

0
13

.0
0

1
7
3
7

16
.0

0
11

.0
0

11
4.

37
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-9
.0

0
-7

.0
0

-3
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-2
.0

0
-3

.0
0

-2
6
0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
9.

00
7.

00
3.

00
2
0
0

2.
00

ao
o

26
.0

0
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0

0
0.

00
0

0
0

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
;

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

a(
i)

P
C

L
S

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

bØ
i)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

2.
00

1.
00

13
.0

0
24

.0
0

10
.0

0
15

.3
7

14
.0

0
8.

00
87

.3
7

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h

em
e

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-3
.2

5
-3

.6
6

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-7
.1

3
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d

w
el

li
n
g

s
0.

00
2.

00
1.

00
16

.5
0

25
.8

7
12

.2
5

16
.8

7
15

.5
0

10
.2

5
10

0.
24

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

2.
00

1.
00

16
.5

0
25

.8
7

12
.2

5
16

.8
7

15
.5

0
10

.2
5

10
0.

24
R

at
io

to
ba

nd
D

(Y
th

s)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
0

eq
u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
1.

33
0.

78
14

.6
7

25
.8

7
14

.9
7

24
.3

7
25

.8
3

20
.5

0
12

8.
32

T
ax

b
as

e
12

8.
32

T
ax

b
as

e
12

8.
32

1
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
9
9
.7

%
•T

ax
b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
12

7.
94

1

-1
.0

00
0

-1
.0

00
0

-0
.8

97
7

-0
.9

45
3

-0
.9

42
3

-0
.9

71
2

-0
.9

66
7

-0
.9

37
5

C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
co

n
v

er
ti

n
g

C
T

S
g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

A
ld

w
or

th
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-4

.4
32

.7
6

-5
,9

54
.7

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

0.
39

7.
46

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
25

.7
4

10
25

.7
4

11
96

.7
1

13
67

.6
6

15
38

.6
2

18
80

.5
3

22
22

.4
6

25
64

.3
6

30
77

.2
4

-7
.1

3
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
0

0
-3

.2
5

-3
.8

8
0

0
0

0
-7

.1
3

L
iC

u
st

o
m

er
S

er
v

ic
es

tB
en

e
fi

ts
an

d
E

x
ch

eq
u

er
lC

o
n

tr
o

R
R

ev
en

u
es

lT
ax

b
as

el
T

ax
B

as
e

p
re

p
ar

at
io

n
l2

o
16

-1
7

lT
ax

b
as

e
a
s

se
ll

T
ax

b
as

e
2

0
1

6
-1

7
at

p
ar

is
h

le
v

el
2
2
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
14

:5
8

Page 13



Page 14



A
sh

a
m

p
st

e
a
d

D
w

el
li

ng
s

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
h

.
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
D

B
an

d
E

•B
8
1
1
d
iF
I
G

S
B

a
fl

d
H

T
ot

al
T

ot
al

n
u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

5.
00

7.
00

24
.0

0
39

.0
0

18
.0

0
24

.0
0

36
.0

0
9.

00
16

2.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

3.
00

7.
00

24
.0

0
39

.0
0

18
.0

0
24

.0
0

36
.0

0
9.

00
16

0.
00

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0
0
0

0_
D

o
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0

0
0

0.
00

-2
00

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
3.

00
7.

00
25

.0
0

38
.0

0
19

.0
0

23
.0

0
36

.0
0

9.
00

16
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0
0
0

-4
0
0

-7
0
0

-9
.0

0
-8

0
0

-4
0

0
-4

0
0

0.
00

-3
6

0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
4.

00
7.

00
9.

00
8.

00
4
0
0

4.
00

0.
00

36
.0

0
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0

0
0.

00
0

00
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0

0
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
Cc

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

0
0

0.
00

01
10

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
11

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-3

.0
0

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
ao

o
b(

ii)
P

C
L

S
L

F
L

F
_0

0%
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
3

da
y

tr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0-
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
0

0
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
2.

00
3.

00
18

.0
0

29
.0

0
9.

00
19

.0
0

31
.0

0
8.

00
11

9.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h

em
e

0
0
0

0.
00

-1
.1

7
-3

.9
4

-4
.2

2
0

0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0
0

0
-9

.3
3

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
3.

00
4.

83
19

.3
1

31
.5

3
16

.5
0

22
.0

0
34

.5
0

8.
50

14
0.

17
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eg
u

iv
al

en
td

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

3.
00

4.
83

19
.3

1
31

.5
3

16
.5

0
22

.0
0

34
.5

0
8.

50
14

0.
17

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

tI
s)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

0
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
2.

00
3.

76
17

.1
6

31
.5

3
20

.1
7

31
.7

8
57

.5
0

17
.0

0
18

0.
90

T
ax

b
as

e
18

0.
90

[r
ax

b
as

e
18

0.
90

Ic
ol

ie
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7

%
I

[r
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
18

0.
36

1

-1
.0

00
0

-0
85

71
-0

92
71

-0
.9

42
3

-0
.8

88
9

-0
9
5
8
3

-0
.9

72
2

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
co

n
v

er
ti

n
g

C
T

S
g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

A
sh

am
ps

te
ad

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.3

87
.1

9
-5

.3
40

.7
2

6
:4

3
8

2
4

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
3

16
6.

15
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

17
.3

1
10

17
.3

1
11

86
,8

8
13

56
.4

3
15

25
.9

8
1
8
6
5
0
8

22
04

.2
25

43
.2

9
30

51
.9

6
-9

.3
3

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

0
-1

.1
7

-3
.9

4
-4

.2
2

0
0

0
0

-9
.3

3

Page 15



B
a
si

ld
o
n

D
w

el
li

ng
s

o
n

V
al

ua
ti

on
L

is
t

B
S

$
a
n

d
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
jP

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

B
an

d
G

B
an

d
H

T
ot

al
T

ot
al

n
u

m
b

er
of

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

36
.0

0
13

.0
0

55
.O

e
95

.0
0

86
.0

0
97

.0
0

29
1.

00
50

.0
0

72
3.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

1.
28

0.
00

0.
37

0.
00

1.
65

1.
38

0.
64

5.
32

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0,

00
0.

00
0

0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-4

.0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

34
.0

0
14

.2
8

54
.0

0
95

.3
7

86
.0

0
98

.6
5

29
1.

38
50

.6
4

72
4.

32
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0

0
0

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-
,

,T
0

‘

00
E

ff
ec

tiv
el

y
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

5.
00

A
d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

34
.0

0
14

.2
8

56
.0

0
93

.3
7

87
.0

0
98

.6
5

29
1.

38
49

.6
4

72
4.

32
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

dI
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-1
1.

00
-6

,0
0

-1
8.

00
-1

8.
00

-1
9.

00
-1

3.
00

-3
1
0

0
-3

0
0

-1
1

9
0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
11

.0
0

6.
00

18
.0

0
18

.0
0

19
.0

0
13

.0
0

27
.0

0
3.

00
11

5.
00

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

4.
00

0.
00

4.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-2

.0
0

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
tO

O
0.

00
2

0
0

bO
i)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

ftO
O

0.
00

0.
00

0
0

0
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-4

.0
0

-3
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

0.
00

U
ab

le
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
23

.0
0

8.
28

38
.0

0
7
5
3
7

64
.0

0
81

.6
5

25
7.

38
45

.6
4

59
3.

32
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0

0
0

-0
61

-1
-7

.9
1

-6
.2

3
-

CL
-1

,7
2

‘3
3

0.
00

-1
9.

61
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

31
.1

1
12

.1
4

43
.5

9
82

.6
4

81
.2

5
93

.1
4

2
8

1
2
0

48
.8

9
67

4.
96

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

31
.1

1
12

.1
4

43
.5

9
52

.6
4

81
.2

5
93

.1
4

2
8

1
2
0

48
.8

9
67

4.
56

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
s)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

D
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
20

.7
4

9A
4

38
.7

5
82

.6
4

99
.3

1
13

4.
54

47
0.

33
97

.7
8

95
3.

53
T

ax
b
as

e
95

3.
53

[T
ax

ba
se

95
3.

53
Ic

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

[r
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

ll
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
95

0.
67

-0
.9

19
1

-0
.8

95
0

-0
.9

16
7

-0
.9

52
8

-0
.9

44
8

-0
.9

67
1

-0
.9

73
4

-0
.9

85
2

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

B
as

il
do

n
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
-6

45
.9

9
-1

.3
39

.3
4

-1
0,

66
3.

11
-9

4
3

8
-1

,8
48

.7
-3

-3
8

4
3
6
4

-2
,3

26
05

0.
00

-3
0,

10
66

4
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

11
.1

9
10

11
.1

9
11

79
.7

3
13

48
.2

6
15

1
6.

79
18

53
.8

5
21

90
.9

2
25

27
.9

3
30

33
.5

8
-1

9.
61

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
-o

f
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
th

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

-0
.6

4
-1

.1
4

-7
.9

1
-6

.2
3

-1
-1

.7
6

-0
.9

3
0

-1
9.

61

0
0

Page 16



B
e
e
c
h

H
il

l

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d

w
ef

li
n

q
s

0.
00

4.
00

13
.0

0
L

is
t

B
an

d
@

B
a
n
d
A

,
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

an
d

0
B

an
d

E
B

a
n

d
$
I
$

b
a
a
n
d

H
T

ot
al

1
8
.0

0
34

.0
0

15
.0

0
31

.0
0

14
.0

0
5.

00
13

4.
00

A
dd

it
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

37
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

37
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

W
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1

.0
0

0
0
0

0
0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

4.
00

13
.3

7
18

.0
0

33
.0

0
15

.0
0

31
.0

0
14

.0
0

5.
00

13
3.

37
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

E
ll

ec
ti

ve
ly

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
4.

00
13

.3
7

18
.0

0
34

.0
0

15
.0

0
30

.0
0

14
.0

0
5.

00
13

3.
37

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-3

.0
0

-8
.0

0
-5

.0
0

-6
.0

0
-2

0
0

-6
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0,
00

-3
1.

00
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

3.
00

8.
00

4.
00

5.
00

2.
00

6.
00

0.
00

0.
00

28
.0

0
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
3.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

aO
)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
b(

ii)
P

C
L

B
L

F
L

E
,0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
tr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
1.

00
5.

37
13

.0
0

28
.0

0
13

.0
0

24
.0

0
13

.0
0

5.
00

10
2.

37
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.1
4

-1
.1

4
-2

.7
5

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0
0
0

-6
.0

3
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

3.
25

9.
23

15
.6

1
29

.7
5

14
.5

0
28

.5
0

13
.7

5
5.

00
11

9.
59

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

3.
25

9.
23

15
.6

1
29

,7
5

14
.5

0
28

.5
0

13
.7

5
5.

00
11

9.
59

R
at

io
to

b
an

d
D

(9
th

s)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
D

eq
u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
2.

17
7.

18
13

.8
6

29
.7

5
17

.7
2

41
.1

7
22

.9
2

10
.0

0
14

4.
79

T
ax

b
as

e
14

4.
79

[f
ax

b
as

e
14

4.
79

1
IC

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

7%
l

T
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

ll
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
14

4.
36

1

-0
.8

12
5

-0
.8

50
4

-0
.9

30
6

-0
.9

54
5

-0
.9

66
7

-0
.9

51
6

-0
.9

82
1

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n
u

m
b

er
of

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

B
ee

ch
H

ill
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.5
50

22
-1

,5
46

.4
1

-4
,2

05
.1

1
0.

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
-8

,3
01

.7
4

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
22

.2
1

10
22

.2
1

11
92

.5
8

13
62

.9
5

15
33

.3
2

18
74

.0
6

22
14

.8
25

55
.5

3
30

66
.6

4
-6

.0
3

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

0
-2

.1
4

-1
.1

4
-2

.7
5

0
0

0
0

-6
.0

3

Page 17



B
e
e
d
o
n

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

.
B

an
d

@
B

an
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

an
d

D
B

an
d
E

B
an

d
E

‘B
an

d
fG

S
R

B
id

H
i

0.
00

2.
00

3.
00

68
.0

0
38

.0
0

33
.0

0
26

.0
0

18
.0

0
2.

00
19

0.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0
0
0

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
85

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
85

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
C’

tiO
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
.

CO
0

0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

lin
gs

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b

le
dw

el
lI

ng
s

0.
00

2.
00

3.
00

68
.0

0
38

.8
5

33
.0

0
26

.0
0

18
.0

0
2.

00
19

0.
85

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0
0

0
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0
0
0

-1
.0

0
.r

-1
.0

0
E

ff
ec

tiv
el

y
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

A
d

ju
st

ed
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

dw
el

lI
ng

s
0.

00
2.

00
3.

00
68

.0
0

38
.8

5
34

.0
0

25
.0

0
16

.0
0

1
0
0

19
0.

85
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0
0
0

:,
,

-2
4.

00
-1

2.
00

-1
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-2
.0

0
0.

00
-4

9.
00

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
24

.0
0

12
.0

0
9.

00
1.

00
2.

00
0.

00
48

.0
0

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_o

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

0
0

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

1.
00

2.
00

44
.0

0
26

.8
5

24
.0

0
24

.0
0

16
.0

0
2.

00
13

9.
85

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
-0

.1
4

-1
3.

71
-0

.9
0

-1
.0

0
-0

.7
2

0.
00

0.
00

-1
6.

50
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

2.
00

1
8
6

48
.2

6
34

.9
5

31
.0

0
24

.0
3

17
.5

0
2.

00
16

2.
60

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

.
O

SO
2.

00
1
8
6

.
48

.2
6

34
.9

5
3
t0

0
24

.0
3

17
.5

0
2.

00
16

2.
60

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
’s

)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
LI

eq
u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
1.

33
2.

22
4
2
S

0
34

.9
5

37
.8

9
34

.7
1

29
.1

7
4.

00
18

7.
17

T
ax

b
as

e
18

7.
17

p
18

7.
17

co
ll

ec
ti

on
ra

te
99

.7
%

[T
ax

ba
se

fo
r

ta
x

se
ll

in
g

p
u

rp
o

se
s

18
6.

61

-1
.0

00
0

-1
.0

00
0

-0
,9

11
8

-0
.9

22
8

-0
.9

24
2

-0
.9

90
4

-0
.9

72
2

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
h

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

B
ee

do
n

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

-1
55

.7
4

-1
8
7
5
5
9

-1
.3

6
8
1
0

-
‘

87
1

41
-1

.5
78

.2
4

0.
00

0.
00

-2
3,

71
9.

38
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

23
.5

6
10

23
.5

6
11

94
.1

6
13

64
.7

6
15

35
.3

5
18

76
.5

4
22

17
.7

3
25

58
.9

1
30

70
.7

-1
6.

5
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
0

-0
.1

4
-1

3.
74

-0
.9

-1
-0

.7
2

0
0

-1
6.

5

Page 18



c
B

ee
n
h
am

D
w

el
li

ng
s

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
H

E
Ü

R
Ii

tB
a
n
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

an
d

D
B

a
n
d
E

tj
ê
B

w
d

H
T

ot
al

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

4.
00

17
.0

0
52

.0
0

17
8.

00
12

2.
00

63
.0

0
32

.0
0

8.
00

47
6.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
64

6.
75

8.
77

0.
00

0.
00

0.
37

0.
00

0.
00

16
.5

3
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
W

0.
00

0.
00

00
-1

00
-1

.0
0

0
0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0

0
0

-3
.0

0
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

4.
64

22
.7

5
59

.7
7

17
7.

00
12

2.
00

63
.3

7
32

.0
0

8.
00

48
9.

53
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

-1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0.

00
-3

.0
0

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
ly

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
4.

64
22

.7
5

61
.7

7
17

6.
00

12
1.

00
63

.3
7

3
1

0
0

8.
00

48
9.

53
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

0.
00

-2
0.

00
-4

1.
00

-1
3

0
0

-8
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-9

6
0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
1.

00
10

.0
0

20
.0

0
41

.0
0

13
.0

0
8.

00
2.

00
1.

00
96

.0
0

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
ft

0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-2

,0
0

a(
i)

P
C

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2
0

0
bO

i)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-3

.0
0

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

2.
64

12
.7

5
41

.7
7

13
5.

00
10

6.
00

53
.3

7
29

.0
0

7.
00

38
7.

53
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0
0
0

0.
00

-4
.7

2
-8

.7
8

-5
.8

2
-0

.9
3

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0,
00

-2
2.

25
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

3.
89

15
.5

3
47

.9
9

15
9.

93
11

6.
82

5
9

S
F

30
.0

0
7.

75
44

1.
78

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
3.

89
15

.5
3

47
.9

9
15

9.
93

11
6.

82
59

.8
7

30
.0

0
7.

75
44

1.
78

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

t[
s)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

D
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
2.

59
12

.0
8

4
1
6
6

15
9.

93
14

2.
78

86
.4

8
50

.0
0

15
.5

0
51

2.
02

T
ax

b
as

e
51

2.
02

T
ax

b
as

e
51

2.
02

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7

%
T

ax
b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

ll
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
51

0.
48

-0
.9

46
1

-0
.8

90
1

-0
.9

16
3

-0
.9

42
1

-0
.9

73
4

-0
.9

68
4

-0
.9

84
4

-0
.9

68
8

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

B
ee

nh
am

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

-5
.5

60
.6

9
-1

1.
82

9.
37

-8
,8

16
.6

0
-1

,7
15

.0
1

-2
.1

83
.6

4
-2

51
9.

58
0.

00
-3

2.
62

48
9

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
10

.5
9

10
10

.5
9

11
79

.0
3

13
47

.4
6

15
1

5.
89

18
52

.7
5

21
89

.6
2

25
26

.4
8

30
31

.7
8

-2
2.

25
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
0

-4
.7

2
-8

.7
8

-5
.8

2
-0

.9
3

-1
-1

0
-2

2.
25

Page 19



B
o
x
fo

rd

k
D

w
e
H

h
ig

a
ó
fl

x
V

a
If

h
d
O

n
L

is
t

B
an

d
@

B
an

d
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
D

ur
.B

an
d

B
B

an
d

F
B

an
d

C
B

an
d

H
T

ot
al

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

9.
00

4.
00

39
.0

0
21

.0
0

39
.0

0
39

.0
0

48
.0

0
9.

00
20

8.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

19
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

19

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0

0
0

-1
.ü

ü
0
0
0

9.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-3

.0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b

le
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

8.
00

4
.0

0
39

.0
0

21
.0

0
40

.1
9

39
.0

0
48

.0
0

9.
00

20
8.

19

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0
0
0

-1
.0

0
3.

00
0.

00
-3

0
0

E
tt

ec
ti

ve
ly

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
3.

00

A
d

ju
st

ed
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

8.
00

5.
00

39
.0

0
20

.0
0

41
.1

9
38

.0
0

48
.0

0
9.

00
20

8.
19

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-3
.0

0
-1

0.
00

-6
0
0

-3
0

0
-6

.0
0

-4
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-3
4.

00

(a)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

1.
00

ao
o

9.
00

6.
00

ao
o

6.
00

4.
00

1.
00

3
3

0
0

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-2

.0
0

0.
00

-4
.0

0
a(

i)
PC

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

2.
00

0.
00

4.
00

b(
ii)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

tr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0.
00

-3
.0

0

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
5.

00
2.

00
29

.0
0

14
.0

0
38

.1
9

31
.0

0
40

.0
0

8.
00

16
7.

19

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
.4

5
4

-

1
3

0
0
0

-0
.8

9
0.

00
0.

00
-6

.5
6

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

7.
25

4.
25

32
.4

6
17

.3
7

40
.4

4
35

.1
1

46
.0

0
8.

75
19

1.
63

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
tio

n
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

7.
25

4.
25

32
.4

6
17

.3
7

40
.4

4
35

.1
1

46
.0

0
8.

75
19

1.
63

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
s)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18

B
an

d
D

eq
u

iv
al

en
ts

0.
00

4.
83

3.
31

28
.8

5
17

.3
7

49
.4

3
50

.7
1

76
.6

7
17

.5
0

24
8.

67

T
ax

b
as

e
24

8.
67

T
ax

b
as

e
24

8.
67

Io
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7

%
T

ax
b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

ll
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
24

7.
92

-0
.9

68
8

-0
.8

12
5

-0
.9

35
9

-0
.9

28
6

-0
.9

81
3

-0
.9

61
5

-0
.9

79
2

-0
.9

72
2

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p

ro
p

er
ti

es
B

ox
fo

rd
C

T
S

am
o
u
n
t

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-6
.1

26
.0

9
-1

.7
01

.2
1

0.
00

-1
.9

4
2

2
4

0.
00

0.
00

9
7
6
9

.5
4

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
12

.3
9

10
12

.3
9

11
81

.1
4

13
49

.8
7

15
18

.6
18

56
.0

6
21

93
.5

4
25

30
.9

9
30

37
.2

-6
.5

6
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
0

0
-4

.5
4

-1
.1

3
0

-0
.8

9
0

0
-6

.5
6

Page 20



O
ra

d
fi

el
d

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
£
L

W
r
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
D

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

B
a
f
t
n

d
H

-
‘T

o
ff

il
T

ot
al

n
u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

27
.0

0
37

.0
0

52
.0

0
15

2.
00

10
9.

00
10

8.
00

18
4.

00
26

.0
0

69
5.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

1.
28

0.
00

0
0
0

1.
38

0_
D

o
1.

65
0.

00
4.

31
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0_

D
o

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0
0
0

0_
D

o
-1

.0
0

0
0
0

-
00

1.
00

1
00

0.
00

0
0

0
3

0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

lin
gs

0.
00

0_
D

o
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

ef
ll

n
g

s
0.

00
27

.0
0

3
7
2
8

52
.0

0
15

1.
00

10
9.

38
10

7.
00

18
5.

65
26

.0
0

69
5.

31
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0_

D
o

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

-1
.0

0
-2

.0
0

00
0.

00
-4

0
0

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
2.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
27

.0
0

37
.2

8
52

.0
0

15
2.

00
11

0.
38

10
6.

00
18

4.
65

26
.0

0
69

5.
31

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-6

.0
0

-1
6.

00
-2

2.
00

-4
1.

00
-1

9
0
0

-1
0.

00
-2

1.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

3
9

0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
6.

00
16

.0
0

22
.0

0
44

.0
0

17
.0

0
10

.0
0

21
.0

0
1.

00
13

7.
00

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-3
.0

0
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
Q

.0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

-5
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-3

.0
0

-2
.0

0
-1

2
0
0

a(
i)

P
C

L
8_

0
0%

0.
00

5.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

3.
00

2.
00

12
.0

0
b(

ü)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

PC
L

C
_O

0%
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0.
00

-2
.0

0
-4

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-3
.0

0
0.

00
-1

3.
00

L
ia

bl
e

10
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1,

00
1.

00
3.

00
E

nt
it

le
d

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
14

.0
0

20
.2

8
27

.0
0

10
4,

00
90

.3
8

92
.0

0
15

7.
65

23
.0

0
52

8.
31

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h

em
e

0.
00

0.
00

-3
51

3
-5

.8
3

-8
.8

7
-1

.5
4

0
0

0
-0

.3
8

0
0

0
-2

0.
21

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
23

.0
0

29
.1

9
40

.1
7

13
2.

13
10

4.
09

10
2.

50
17

8.
02

25
.2

5
63

4.
35

1O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
.
.
.

0.
00

23
.0

0
29

.1
9

40
.1

7
13

2.
13

10
4.

09
10

2.
50

17
8.

02
25

.2
5

6
3
4
3
5

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

tl
ts

)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
D

eq
u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
15

.3
3

2
1
7
0

35
.7

1
13

2.
13

12
7.

22
14

8.
06

29
6.

70
50

.5
0

8
2
8
3
5

T
ax

h
as

e
82

8.
35

jT
ax

b
as

e
82

8.
35

I
IC

ol
te

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

•a
x

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

ll
in

g
pu

rp
os

es
82

5.
86

!

-0
.9

44
4

-0
.8

92
7

-0
.8

94
2

-0
.9

27
2

-0
.9

56
6

-0
.9

76
6

-0
.9

71
7

-0
.9

90
4

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

B
ra

dl
ie

ld
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
-4

.2
10

.6
4

-7
8
3
0
.1

3
-1

3.
39

4.
24

-2
84

3.
96

0.
00

-9
35

.1
5

0.
00

-2
9,

21
4.

12
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

07
.3

4
10

07
.3

4
11

75
.2

4
13

43
.1

3
15

11
.0

2
18

46
.8

21
82

.5
9

25
18

.3
6

30
22

.0
4

-2
0.

21
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
0

-3
,5

9
-5

.8
3

-8
.8

7
-1

.5
4

0
-0

.3
8

0
-2

0.
21

Page 21



x
0•
CD
C.,
CD

UI
CD
z
a
0
CD
aC
C
CD
CD
z
En

CD

0

0

CD

a

C
CD

En

-c
0
r

P0
0

C
C
C,
0
0

C
C

0
0

0

CD
C

-1
0

CD

CD
0
C
C
CD
CD

a
CD

D
0
to

m0

CD
a

0
0
0
a
En
C,
0
C
0
En

a
C
Ca

CD
a

I
r
CD
C.
CD

0
C”
C

-D
CD
3
C
3
0
0•
CD
0
CD

-U
CD
En
C,

C.
CD
a

0
CD
En
En

C
En
C,
0
C
0
En

a
a

C
0
En

m0

CD
a

0

0
0
C
0
C,

H
CD

CD
a
C
C,

0
0
En
C,

CD
3
CD

CD
a
C
C,

0
0
En

m0
CD
a

0
U,
0

a
En
C,
0
C
0
En

C
En
a,
C.
a
a

CD
a
C
C,

0
0
En

m0

a
a

0
to
U,

a
En
C,
0
C
0

m
CD
C,

C
a

C,
7
0)

0
a
0,
C-
CD

0
7
CD

0
CD
CD
a.
CD
a
CD

D
aEn

C
a
S0
En
0’
CD
a
a

CD

0
0
En

m0
CD
a

0

a,
U,

a
En
C,
0
C
0

ha
a,
a
CD
C

0
0
C
a

0
a

-o
0
r
0
0
r
0
0
C

CD

9
CD
30
C
V
0
C
0

a
En
C,

Cli
a
BC

0
a,
En
En
CD
En

a
C
En

aCD
7
CD

aCD
CD
a.
CD
a

CD

D
0
En

c,0
0.CD

CO—

00
C,
0
0
C
CD
a
D

Co

0
-4
a)

CD

CD
0
CD
a

0
CD
S
CD
.0
C
C
CD
CD
S

0
C
3
U
CD

0

0
V
m

CD
En

0
C
3

I
a,

-U
0
r
a,
IC

C

C.

-o
0
r
a,
r
m
r
I,,

C

0

CD0CD
*=‘C
JOC

to
‘C
En
CD

0
a
a
C

CD
aCD
CD
En

—Cot
sO1D

--4

C,

N
m
0
a
En
C,
C
C
0

CD

ha
z
C
I
0

m
a
En
C,
0
C
0

C

to

C
En
CD
C
CD
a
a
En
C,
C
C
0
En

CD

a)
z
r
m
a
En
C,
0
C
0

C

C
En

CD
0
0,

a
a
En
C,
0
C
0

U,
0ooocoooc9cooPppopp0000cooooo
bbboobooooobb000boooooobbobb
0000000000000000000000000

mn
C

CD
CD
0

S
0

0

V
0
C
En

CD
C,
CD
C
0
0

C
-l

S
to
0

C”

0

0

C

a
a,

-4

0

0

0

C

-I
CD
‘C

C.
‘C
C-
CD
S
a

C

S.
En
C
CD

En
S.

0

Cd
a,
Co

0

p
0)
CD

a,

a,
C),

0
U,

a,

C”
to
p
U,
U,

a,
U,

p
a
C”

to

CD
p
Cd
a,

to
U,
Cd
a

a

Cd
C
a

a,

aa,,

0
-4
a)
CD
3
0
C
0

C
b
0

0
a,
C

p
0
0

C

a, 0

a
0
a,
a,
Cd

p
C
C

p
0
0

p
0
0

p
0
0

a, -4
0
0
Co
En

-4

ccpr.-pppP.opppppppoocooppp
0C;a,000000a,00000000000a,o0a,

aoaca00000000000000acoaoCo.

-a
b
a,

.J0-J000000000000000000000000
a,0C000000000000000000000000

UI
CD
CD
a
UI

0
-I

(0

0
2

a,
0
0
0

a,
-4
a,
0

Co
a
0

6
a,
ha
a,
a,

6
a,
a,
a
a,,

CD
a,
a,
to

to
a,
0
0

b
0
0
0

UI
CD

!OMMhzhahaha2
haflpp_pppppppppppppa
a,aoao,ooo0ooc000o00omooaiooca,o0
0CdoWa,00000000000000aCon0000

UI
CD

MChahaCd
0
bbooa,a,0000obboo00000Q000a,00000
CdWOW-000000000000000000000000

UI
-aCD

Q—’Mhahahaha
NPPPpPPPPPPPPPPPPP0P9PPP
Cda,ooic000000oo000000caoooc0000fl
190000000000000000000000000000

UI
-aCD

WOMha-hahaha
papc0ppppppcppppppcJpo,opppaa

01M0M000C0OO00000000000C0O00fl
0a,001C.D000000000000000000C0000

UI

Ci)C),haha.haha

pppppppppPPPpPppipCpppi,
Cd0000000o00o0000000000O0000
Cd00000000000000000CZ000000000

-a

0ao.racaoocp-aopppoppoc.nppa,c0001a
a,nba,cb’ooo0obb000boOoooob’c:oooZ
0000000000000000000000000-000

a-&-a
ma,aa,—,hatocnulU,’
1910PPPtop-p91rnoPPPcp50ccaponooo--9

L44a,oa,cSaooo0o’oooob00ohaooMoooPa
C.,a,,000Cda,0000’a000000000000000Ca, 4400

a,,Cd

Page 22



,T
h

B
ri

m
p
to

n

:
D

w
el

li
ng

s
on

V
al

ua
ti

on
L

is
t

J
L

#
I

ta
a
n

d
A

B
an

d
B

B
a
n
d
t:

B
a
n
d
D

r
B

a
n
d

E
B

an
d

F
B

an
d

G
B

an
d

H
T

o
ta

a
T

ot
al

n
u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

5.
00

10
.0

0
5
7
0
0

24
.0

0
29

.0
0

52
.0

0
66

.0
0

11
.0

0
25

4.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

64
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

64
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

W
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

0
0

0.
00

0
0

0
0,

00
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
lin

gs
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
5.

00
10

.0
0

57
.0

0
24

.0
0

29
.6

4
52

.0
0

66
.0

0
11

.0
0

25
4.

64
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

ff
ec

tiv
el

y
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

A
d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
5.

00
10

.0
0

57
.0

0
24

.0
0

29
.6

4
52

.0
0

66
.0

0
11

.0
0

25
4.

64
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-7

.0
0

-1
2.

00
-2

.0
0

-8
.0

0
-1

1.
00

‘1
1.

00
0.

00
-5

2.
00

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
1.

00
7.

00
12

.0
0

2
0
0

8.
00

11
.0

0
11

.0
0

0.
00

52
.0

0
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-1
,0

0
-4

.0
0

a(
i)

P
C

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

2.
00

1.
00

4.
00

b(
ii)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

tr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-5
.0

0
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

4.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
4.

00
3.

00
44

.0
0

20
.0

0
20

.6
4

39
.0

0
53

.0
0

10
.0

0
19

3.
64

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h

em
e

0.
00

-0
.5

7
-2

.1
9

-1
0.

71
-0

.7
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
4.

22
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
4.

68
6.

06
43

.2
9

23
.7

5
28

.1
4

48
.7

5
62

.2
5

10
.5

0
22

7.
42

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
4.

68
6.

06
43

.2
9

23
.7

5
28

.1
4

48
.7

5
62

.2
5

10
.5

0
22

7.
42

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

tiY
s)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

0
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
3.

12
4.

71
38

.4
8

23
.7

5
34

.3
9

70
.4

2
10

3.
75

21
.0

0
29

9.
62

T
ax

b
as

e
29

9.
62

lT
ax

b
as

e
29

9.
62

1
jC

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

I
fr

ax
b

as
e

fo
r

ta
x

se
ll

in
g

p
u
rp

o
se

s
2
9
8
1
j

-0
.9

50
0

-0
.8

25
0

-0
.9

47
4

-0
.9

79
2

-0
.9

32
5

-0
.9

47
1

-0
.9

58
3

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

B
ri

m
pt

on
C

T
S

am
o

u
n

t
0.

00
-5

65
.8

0
-2

,5
71

.7
9

-1
4,

39
2.

00
-1

.1
31

.6
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
8,

66
1.

19
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

08
.6

2
10

08
.6

2
11

76
.7

3
13

44
.8

4
15

12
.9

4
18

49
.1

5
21

85
.3

6
25

21
.5

6
30

25
.8

8
-1

4.
22

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

-0
.5

7
-2

1
9

-1
0.

71
-0

.7
5

0
0

0
0

-1
4.

22

Page 23



B
u

c
k

le
b

u
ry

D
w

el
li

ng
s

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
B

an
d

0
‘
B

a
n
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
,B

an
dD

,I
I
Q

*
B

a
_

B
Jn

d
iO

M
B

U
U

S
T

ot
al

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

38
.0

0
47

.0
0

11
6.

00
12

0.
00

15
6.

00
14

8.
00

22
8.

00
43

.0
0

89
6.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
64

0.
00

1.
28

1.
91

1.
65

0.
64

0.
00

6.
12

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
-5

.0
0

-2
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-2

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

00
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
lin

gs
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

33
.0

0
4&

64
11

5.
00

12
0.

28
15

5.
91

14
9.

65
22

8.
64

43
.0

0
89

1.
12

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-2
.0

0
-‘

.0
0

-1
0
0

-n
30

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
2.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
6.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

33
.0

0
46

.6
4

11
4.

00
12

1.
28

15
6.

91
14

8.
65

22
8.

64
42

.0
0

89
1.

12
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-1
6.

00
-2

5.
00

-3
1.

00
-2

4.
00

-3
2.

00
-2

4.
00

.6
.0

0
-7

.0
0

-1
85

.0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
16

.0
0

25
.0

0
31

.0
0

23
.0

0
32

.0
0

24
.0

0
25

.0
0

7.
00

ia
ao

o
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
ft

0
0

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

2.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-3

.0
0

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

ft
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

1.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

3.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

PC
L

C
_O

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-6

0
0

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
2.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
6.

0w
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
ftO

O
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

0
0

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-3
0
0

-4
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-2
.0

0
-4

.0
0

0.
00

-1
6.

00
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
14

.0
0

20
.6

4
80

.0
0

91
.2

8
12

1.
91

12
1.

65
19

6.
64

35
.0

0
68

1.
12

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
he

m
e

0.
00

-4
.6

8
-1

3.
27

‘
‘

.s
-5

,7
5

‘s
‘
‘

-1
68

“
,
;

0
0
0

-4
9.

57
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

23
.3

2
27

.1
2

87
.1

7
10

9.
03

14
3.

30
14

0.
47

22
1.

14
40

.2
5

79
1.

80
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

23
.3

2
27

.1
2

87
.1

7
10

9.
03

14
3.

30
14

0.
47

22
1.

14
40

.2
5

79
1.

80
R

at
io

to
b

an
d

D
(9

th
’s

)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
D

eq
u

Iv
al

en
ts

0.
00

15
.5

5
21

.0
9

77
.4

8
10

9.
03

17
5.

14
20

2.
90

36
8.

57
80

.5
0

1,
05

0.
26

T
ax

b
as

e
1,

05
0.

26

‘j
T

ax
ba

se
1,

05
0.

26
I

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7

%
I

,
jT

ax
b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
1,

04
7.

11
I

-0
.8

78
8

-0
.8

63
1

-0
.9

32
6

-0
.9

50
1

-0
.9

48
7

-0
.9

59
9

-0
.9

71
6

-0
.9

59
3

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

B
uc

kt
eb

ur
y

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

-4
,7

10
.5

0
-1

5,
58

8.
79

-2
5,

62
8.

01
-8

,6
85

.5
1

-9
,4

29
.8

8
-3

.6
59

.5
8

0.
00

0.
00

-6
7,

70
2.

27
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

07
.6

5
10

07
.6

5
11

75
.6

1
13

43
.5

5
15

11
.4

9
18

47
.3

7
21

83
.2

7
25

19
.1

4
30

22
.9

8
-4

9.
57

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

-4
.6

8
-1

3.
27

-1
9.

08
-5

.7
5

-5
.1

1
-1

.6
8

0
0

-4
9.

57

Page 24



C

D
w

el
li

ng
s

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
T

ot
al

n
u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
q

s

B
ur

gh
fi

el
d

0.
00

48
.0

0
16

4.
00

34
5.

00
59

2.
00

70
5.

00
:

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
D

B
an

d
E

B
a
n

d
r

B
an

d
G

j
f
f
l
j
t
T

h
t
a
l
c
-
.:

34
6.

00
18

4.
00

6
.0

0
2,

39
0.

00
A

dd
it

io
ns

-
0.

00
0.

37
2.

98
4.

47
2.

60
0.

65
2.

55
0.

00
0.

00
13

.6
2

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-W

0.
00

-5
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

2
4

0
0

-3
2.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
00

0.
00

-1
66

.0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

43
.3

7
16

4.
98

34
8.

47
47

0.
60

67
3.

65
34

7.
55

18
3.

00
6.

00
2,

23
7.

62
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
00

0
0
0

-5
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-4
.0

0
0.

00
-1

3.
00

E
tt

ec
ti

ve
ly

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
5.

00
2.

00
4.

00
0.

00
0.

00
13

.0
0

A
d

ju
st

ed
ch

ar
g

ea
b

le
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

44
.3

7
16

4.
98

34
7,

47
47

5.
60

67
0.

65
34

9.
55

17
9.

00
6.

00
2,

23
7.

62
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-2
3.

00
-9

3.
00

-1
14

.0
0

-1
20

.0
0

-1
12

.0
0

-3
6

0
0

-1
6.

00
-1

.0
0

-5
15

.0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
23

.0
0

91
.0

0
11

2.
00

11
8.

00
10

8.
00

35
.0

0
16

.0
0

0.
00

50
3.

00
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
2
0
0

2
0
0

2.
00

4.
00

1.
00

0.
00

1.
00

12
.0

0
E

nt
itl

ed
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-3
.0

0
-3

.0
0

0.
00

-7
.0

0
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
ftO

O
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

9.
00

0.
00

1.
00

3.
00

3.
00

0.
00

zo
o

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

00
-4

.0
0

0.
00

-6
.0

0
a(

i)
PC

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

4.
00

0.
00

5.
00

b(
ii)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

tO
O

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7,

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-5
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

1.
00

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

21
.3

7
71

.9
8

23
1.

47
35

3.
60

55
1.

65
30

8.
55

15
5.

00
5.

00
1,

69
8.

62
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
-6

.4
8

-4
8.

88
-3

5
4
2

-a
61

-7
.4

3
-1

.4
8

-0
.0

7
0.

00
-1

27
.3

7
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

32
.1

4
92

.8
5

28
3.

55
41

7.
99

63
4.

72
33

7.
07

17
1.

43
5.

75
1,

97
5.

50
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
2.

00
0.

00
0.

00
12

1.
00

31
.0

0
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
15

5.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

34
.1

4
92

.8
5

28
3.

55
53

8.
99

66
5.

72
33

8.
07

17
1.

43
5.

75
2,

13
0.

50
R

at
io

to
ba

nd
D

(9
th

’s
)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

13
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
22

.8
0

72
.2

0
25

2.
00

53
9.

00
81

3.
70

48
8.

30
28

5.
70

11
.5

0
2,

48
5.

20
T

ax
b
as

e
2,

48
5.

20

IT
ax

ba
se

2,
48

5.
20

IC
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7

%
T

ax
b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

ll
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
2,

47
7.

74

-0
.8

67
4

-0
.8

59
1

-0
.9

18
2

-0
.9

36
3

-0
.9

58
4

-0
.9

74
1

-0
.9

78
1

-0
.9

58
3

C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
co

n
v

er
ti

n
g

C
T

S
g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

B
ur

gh
tie

ld
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
-6

,8
71

.7
2

-6
0.

51
0,

86
-5

0,
11

5.
87

-4
3.

94
1.

43
-1

4,
44

3,
96

-3
,3

95
.7

0
-1

78
.5

8
0.

00
-1

79
.4

58
.1

2
T

ax
b
y
b
an

d
fo

rt
h
is

pa
ri

sh
10

61
.1

7
10

61
.1

7
12

38
.0

5
14

14
.9

1
15

91
.7

7
19

45
.4

9
22

99
.2

3
26

52
.9

4
31

83
.5

4
-1

27
.3

7
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
-6

.4
8

-4
8.

88
-3

5.
42

-2
7.

61
-7

.4
3

-1
.4

8
-0

.0
7

0
-1

27
.3

7

Page 25



C
at

m
o
re

D
w

el
li

ng
s

o
n

V
al

u
af

io
n

L
is

t
tB

a
n
d

@
.r

rt
.B

fA
B

an
d

B
B

a
n
d
1
.

B
an

d
0

B
an

d
E

B
a
ll

a
B

a
n
d

G
B

an
d

H
T

ot
al

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

4.
00

4.
00

0.
00

1.
00

2.
00

1.
00

13
.0

0
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0

0
0

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0

0
0.

00
0:

00

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

lin
gs

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
ti

n
g
s

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

4.
00

4.
00

0.
00

1.
00

2.
00

1.
00

13
.0

0
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0

0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0:
00

0
0
0

0:
00

0.
00

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

dw
el

lI
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
4.

00
4.

00
0.

00
1.

00
2.

00
1.

00
13

.0
0

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0.
00

0:
00

0.
00

0:
00

-2
.0

0
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
a(

i)
PC

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

bO
i)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
C

C
0

0
0

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

4.
00

2.
00

0.
00

1.
00

2.
00

1.
00

11
.0

0
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

D
J

0
Cu

C
00

0
00

0
00

0
00

0.
00

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

4.
00

3.
50

0.
00

1.
00

2.
00

1.
00

12
.5

0
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

4.
00

3.
50

0.
00

1.
00

2.
00

1.
00

12
.5

0
R

at
io

to
b

an
d

D
(9

th
s)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

D
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
0.

00
0.

80
3.

60
3.

50
0.

00
1.

40
3.

30
2.

00
14

.6
0

T
ax

b
as

e
14

.6
0

T
ax

b
as

e
14

.6
01

1
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7%
II

T
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

H
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
14

.5
6f

l

#D
IV

/0
!

-1
.0

00
0

-1
.0

00
0

-0
.8

75
0

#D
IV

/0
!

-1
.0

00
0

-1
.0

00
0

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p

ro
p

er
ti

es
C

at
m

or
e

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

99
1.

86
99

1.
86

11
57

.1
8

13
22

.4
9

14
87

.8
18

18
.4

2
21

49
.0

5
24

79
.6

6
29

75
.6

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

C

01 01

Page 26



C

C
h
a
d
d
le

w
o
rt

h

z
:t

D
w

&
lq

s
o
n

-
V

n
lu

a
f
lt

W
t

B
a
n

d
@

jt
B

E
n
d

A
.

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
D

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

k
B

af
l&

G
p
t
I

:1
o
ff

il
T

ot
al

n
u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
1.

00
4.

00
91

.0
0

46
.0

0
30

.0
0

18
.0

0
11

.0
0

3.
00

20
4.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
23

0.
00

0.
00

0.
53

2.
76

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

1.
00

3.
00

90
.0

0
46

.0
0

3
2
2
3

18
.0

0
11

.0
0

3.
53

20
4.

76
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

ff
ec

tiv
el

y
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

A
d

ju
st

ed
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
1.

00
3.

00
90

.0
0

46
.0

0
32

.2
3

18
.0

0
11

.0
0

3.
53

20
4.

76
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
-1

7.
00

-1
4.

00
-3

.0
0

-3
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-4

2.
00

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
2
0
0

17
.0

0
13

.0
0

3.
00

2.
00

2
0
0

1.
00

40
.0

0
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2
0
0

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

Cc
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

a(
i)

P
C

L
B

O
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

b(
ii)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

73
.0

0
32

.0
0

29
.2

3
14

.0
0

8.
00

2.
53

16
0.

76
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-1
4.

60
-2

.4
8

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
7.

08
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d

w
el

li
n
g

s
0.

00
1.

00
2.

50
71

.1
5

40
.0

2
31

.4
8

16
.7

5
10

.5
0

3.
28

17
6.

68
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
1.

00
2.

50
71

.1
5

40
.0

2
31

.4
8

16
.7

5
10

.5
0

3.
28

17
6.

68
R

at
io

to
ba

nd
D

(9
th

s)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
D

eq
u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
0.

70
1.

90
63

.2
0

40
.0

0
38

.5
0

24
.2

0
17

.5
0

6.
60

19
2.

60
T

ax
b
as

e
19

2.
60

.I
T

ax
ba

se
19

2.
60

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7

%

P
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
19

2.
02

-1
.0

00
0

-0
.8

33
3

-0
.9

52
8

-0
.9

23
9

-0
.9

76
7

-0
.9

58
3

-0
.9

54
5

-0
.9

29
2

C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
co

n
v

er
ti

n
g

C
T

S
g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

C
ha

dd
le

w
or

th
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

9.
60

4.
93

-3
,7

37
.6

5
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

3,
34

2.
58

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
07

.1
3

10
07

.1
3

11
75

13
42

.8
5

15
10

.7
1

18
46

.4
2

21
82

.1
4

25
17

.8
4

30
21

.4
2

-1
7.

08
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
0

0
-1

4.
6

-2
.4

8
0

0
0

0
-1

7.
08

Page 27



C
h
ie

v
e
le

y

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
dw

&
li

nq
s

0.
00

11
6.

00
29

.0
0

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
B

an
d

0
B

an
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
&

j
J
Ø
a
i
a

a
s
n

a
S

B
ân

d
G

B
an

d
H

*
T

o
ta

l
61

.0
0

26
2.

00
18

7.
00

19
7.

00
14

5.
00

19
.0

0
1,

01
6.

00

A
dd

it
io

ns
0

0
0

1.
91

0.
00

0.
64

0.
64

9.
57

0.
00

0,
53

0.
00

13
.2

9

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0
0
0

-2
0

0
0

-3
.0

0
-2

1.
00

-8
8
0
0

-1
6
0
0

-3
.0

0
-3

.0
0

-
-

-1
55

.0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

97
.9

1
26

.0
0

40
.6

4
17

4.
64

18
0.

57
19

4.
00

1
4
1

5
3

18
.0

0
87

4.
29

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0
00

0
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-3

00
-2

fl
5

00
E

ff
ec

tiv
el

y
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

1.
00

3.
00

2.
00

0.
00

0.
00

8.
00

A
d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

97
.9

1
27

.0
0

40
.6

4:
17

4.
64

18
2.

57
19

3.
00

14
0.

53
18

.0
0

87
4.

29
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-3
50

0
-1

5.
00

-1
1.

00
-4

3.
00

-3
6.

00
-2

7.
00

-8
.0

0
-

00
-1

77
.0

0
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

34
-0

0
14

.0
0

lI
M

O
42

M
G

36
.0

0
26

.0
0

8.
00

2.
00

iia
oo

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0
0

0
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0

0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0M
G

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

D
M

0
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
d
b
ed

C
ia

ss
fl

is
co

u
n
ts

:
0.

00
-4

0
0

0.
00

-3
0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-2
.0

0
-1

3.
00

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
4.

00
0.

00
3.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
2.

00
13

.0
0

b(
ü)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

tr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0
00

0
00

0
00

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

0
00

0
00

0
00

0
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

-1
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-3
0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-7

.0
0

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

57
.9

1
12

.0
0

26
.6

4
12

9.
64

14
4.

57
16

2.
00

13
0.

53
14

.0
0

67
7.

29
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
-9

.8
7

-6
.5

9
-1

.6
7

-7
0
7

-
0-

-1
.7

5
-0

.4
5

0
0
0

-3
0
4
4

A
d

ju
st

ed
to

ta
l

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

77
.2

9
16

.6
6

35
.2

2
15

6.
82

17
0.

03
18

4.
50

13
7.

58
16

.5
0

79
4.

60
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
19

.0
0

1.
00

21
.0

0
84

.0
0

16
.0

0
2.

00
2.

00
1.

00
14

6.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

96
.2

9
17

.6
6

56
.2

2
24

0.
82

18
6.

03
18

6.
50

13
9.

58
17

.5
0

94
0.

60
R

at
io

to
b

an
d

D
(9

th
s)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

P
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
64

.2
0

13
.7

0
50

.0
0

24
0.

80
22

7.
40

26
9.

40
23

2.
60

35
.0

0
1,

13
3.

10
T

ax
b
as

e
1,

13
3.

10

[t
ax

b
as

e
1,

13
3.

10
IC

ot
te

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

T
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
1,

1
29

.7
0

-0
.9

10
6

-0
.8

55
8

-0
.9

32
3

-0
.9

38
4

-0
.9

50
2

-0
.9

65
2

-0
.9

86
0

-0
.9

72
2

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p

ro
p

er
ti

es
C

hi
ev

el
ey

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

-9
,9

73
.3

3
-7

.7
63

.9
3

-1
24

5.
16

-1
0,

71
4.

39
-5

6
1

9
9
9

-3
82

2.
15

-1
.1

31
04

0.
00

-4
1,

27
2.

99
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

10
.7

9
10

10
.7

9
11

79
.2

7
13

47
.7

3
15

16
.2

18
53

.1
3

21
90

.0
7

25
26

.9
9

30
32

.4
-3

0.
44

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

-9
.8

7
-6

.5
9

-1
.6

7
-7

.0
7

-3
.0

4
-1

.7
5

-0
.4

5
0

-3
0.

44

a

Page 28



C

..
D

w
el

li
ng

s
on

V
al

ua
ti

on
L

is
t

A

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

li
n

q
s

C
o

ld
A

sh

o.
c0

14
.0

0
25

.0
0

28
8M

0
22

0.
00

B
an

d
B

.
B

a
n
d
c

B
an

d
D

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

B
a
n

d
Q

B
f
t
I

T
o
t*

Z
30

1.
00

30
9.

00
19

5.
00

19
.0

0
1,

37
1.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

—
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

64
2.

02
4.

47
0.

64
1.

36
0.

00
9.

13
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

-
W

0.
00

-7
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0
0
0

-2
0

0
0
0
0

-3
.0

0
-1

4.
00

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
7.

00
25

.0
0

28
8.

64
22

0.
02

30
5.

47
30

7.
64

19
6.

36
16

.0
0

1,
36

6.
13

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-3
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-6

.0
0

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

00
2.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
6.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
7.

00
25

.0
0

28
8.

64
22

3.
02

30
4.

47
30

6.
64

19
5.

36
16

.0
0

1,
36

6.
13

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-2

,0
0

-1
1.

00
-6

6.
00

-5
3.

00
-4

4.
00

-4
1.

00
-1

4.
00

-2
.0

0
-2

33
.0

0
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

2
0
0

11
.0

0
65

.0
0

52
.0

0
44

.0
0

40
.0

0
14

.0
0

2.
00

23
0.

00
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-3

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-6

.0
0

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
3.

0w
1.

00
6.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-6
.0

0
-5

.0
0

-4
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-5
0

0
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-2

5.
00

a(
i)

P
C

L
S

_0
0%

0.
00

1.
00

6.
00

5.
00

4.
00

2.
00

5.
00

1.
00

1.
00

25
.0

0
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
tr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-2

.0
0

0.
00

-7
.0

0
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
4.

00
8.

00
21

6.
64

16
5.

02
25

5.
47

25
8.

64
17

5.
36

12
.0

0
1,

09
5.

13
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0
0
0

0
0
0

-5
.0

4
-2

1.
84

-1
1.

93
-5

.7
4

-1
.7

2
0
0
0

0.
00

-4
6.

27
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d

w
el

li
n
g

s
0.

00
6.

00
14

.7
1

24
7.

80
19

5.
84

28
6.

23
29

1.
67

18
9,

86
14

.5
0

1,
24

6.
61

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

6.
00

14
.7

1
24

7.
80

19
5.

84
28

6.
23

29
1.

67
18

9,
86

14
.5

0
1,

24
6.

61
R

at
io

to
b
an

d
D

(9
th

’s
)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

D
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
4.

00
11

.4
0

22
0.

30
19

5.
80

34
9.

80
42

1.
30

31
6.

40
29

.0
0

1,
54

8.
00

T
ax

b
as

e
1,

54
8.

00

T
ax

b
as

e
1,

54
8.

00
1

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

T
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
1,

54
3.

36
j

-0
.9

28
6

-0
.8

90
0

-0
.9

42
8

-0
.9

39
8

-0
.9

64
0

-0
.9

66
7

-0
.9

82
2

-0
.9

68
8

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n
u

m
b

er
of

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

C
ol

d
A

sh
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
-5

.9
15

44
-2

9.
34

6.
19

-1
8,

02
2.

94
-1

0,
58

7.
79

-3
.7

50
.0

7
0.

00
0.

00
-6

7,
62

2.
43

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
07

.8
3

10
07

.8
3

11
75

.8
2

13
43

.7
9

15
11

.7
6

18
47

.7
21

83
.6

6
25

19
.5

9
30

23
.5

2
4
6
.2

7
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
0

-5
.0

4
-2

1.
84

-1
1.

93
-5

.7
4

-1
.7

2
0

0
-4

6.
27

Page 29



C
o

m
b

e

rt
s
a
c
a
V

&
U

a
tI

o
n

L
is

t
S

an
d

@
B

an
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

an
d

D
-

B
an

d
E

B
ã
n

d
t
B

in
d
$

B
i1

ft
I
I

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

3.
00

4.
00

0.
00

5.
00

7.
00

1.
00

21
.0

0
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
00

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

lin
gs

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b

le
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3.
00

4.
00

0.
00

5.
00

7.
00

1.
00

20
.0

0
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0,

00
0

00
0

‘
)

0
[‘0

.
.

00
E

ff
ec

tiv
el

y
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

A
d

ju
st

ed
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3.
00

4.
00

0.
00

5.
00

7.
00

1.
00

20
.0

0
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-3

.0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

00
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-3
.0

0
-4

.0
0

0.
00

-7
.0

0
a(i

)
PC

L
R

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3.
00

4.
00

0.
00

7.
00

b(
ii)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

3.
00

0.
00

2.
00

3.
00

1.
00

10
.0

0
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

-0
.7

1
-0

7
5

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

-1
.4

6
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
79

3.
00

0.
00

3.
50

5.
00

1.
00

14
.2

9
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
79

3.
00

0.
00

3.
50

5.
00

1.
00

14
.2

9
R

at
io

to
b

an
d

D
(9

th
s)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

D
eq

u
Iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

60
3.

00
0.

00
5.

10
8.

30
1
0
0

20
.0

0
T

ax
b
as

e
20

.0
0

[r
ax

b
as

e
20

.0
0

I
IC

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

I
jT

ax
ba

se
fo

r
ta

x
se

ll
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
19

.9
41

#D
IV

/O
l

#D
IV

/O
l

-0
.8

33
3

-0
.9

37
5

#D
IV

/0
!

-1
.0

00
0

-1
.0

00
0

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n
v
er

ti
n
g

C
T

S
g

ra
n

te
d

to
an

eq
u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

C
om

be
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-9

29
.0

9
-1

.1
12

80
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
41

.8
9

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

99
1.

86
99

1.
86

11
57

.1
8

13
22

.4
9

14
87

.8
18

1
8.

42
21

49
.0

5
24

79
.6

6
29

75
.6

-1
.4

6
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
ot

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
0

0
-0

.7
1

-0
.7

5
0

0
0

0
-1

.4
6

Page 30



C

C
o
m

p
to

n

D
w

el
li

ng
s

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
fl

Ø
fl

dJ
©
‘

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
D

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

%
B

af
ld

H
T

ot
al

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

11
.0

0
46

.0
0

61
.0

0
34

1.
00

69
.0

0
70

.0
0

41
.0

0
3.

00
64

2.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

37
3.

19
16

.5
9

OM
O

2.
02

0.
00

0.
37

0.
00

22
.5

4
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

-
W

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-3
.0

0
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
-5

.0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

10
.3

7
49

.1
9

76
.5

9
33

8.
00

71
.0

2
70

.0
0

41
.3

7
3.

00
65

9.
54

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
10

.3
7

49
.1

9
V

.5
9

33
7.

00
71

.0
2

70
.0

0
41

.3
7

3.
00

65
9.

54
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-2

6.
00

-1
9.

00
-8

4.
00

-8
.0

0
-6

.0
0

-3
.0

0
0.

00
-1

47
.0

0
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

1.
00

26
.0

0
18

.0
0

83
.0

0
8.

00
6.

00
3.

00
0.

00
14

5.
00

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-3
.0

0
a(

i)
P

C
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

V
.0

0
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
tr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

,0
0

-1
.0

0
-2

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-4
.0

0
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
9.

37
23

.1
9

56
.5

9
25

2.
00

61
.0

2
63

.0
0

37
.3

7
3.

00
50

5.
54

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h

em
e

0.
00

0.
00

-1
0.

82
-7

.0
9

-2
2.

65
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-4

0.
56

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

10
.1

2
31

.8
7

65
.2

5
29

3.
85

69
.0

2
68

.0
0

40
.1

2
3.

00
58

1.
23

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
10

.1
2

31
.8

7
65

.2
5

29
3.

85
69

.0
2

66
.0

0
40

.1
2

3.
00

58
1.

23
R

at
io

to
ba

nd
D

(9
th

’s
)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

D
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
6.

70
24

.8
0

58
.0

0
29

3.
90

84
.4

0
98

.2
0

66
.9

0
6.

00
63

8.
90

T
ax

b
as

e
63

8.
90

Ifr
ba

se
63

8.
90

Il
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

[I
T

ax
ba

se
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
63

6.
98

-0
.9

75
9

-0
.8

67
9

-0
.9

38
0

-0
.9

37
9

-0
.9

71
8

-0
.9

78
6

-0
.9

81
9

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
co

n
v

er
ti

n
g

C
T

S
g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

C
om

pt
on

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

-1
2.

89
3.

24
-9

,6
53

.4
8

-3
4.

71
7.

89
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-5

7,
26

4.
61

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
22

.1
6

10
22

.1
6

11
92

.5
3

13
62

.8
9

15
33

.2
5

18
73

.9
7

22
14

.7
25

55
.4

1
30

66
.5

-4
0.

56
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

0T
H

in
20

15
0

0
-1

0.
82

-7
.0

9
-2

2.
65

0
0

0
0

-4
0.

56

Page 31



E
a
st

G
a
rs

to
n

T
ax

ba
se

26
5.

30
I

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7

%
I

T
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
26

4.
50

I

-0
.9

16
7

-1
.0

00
0

-0
.9

10
3

-0
.9

58
3

-0
.9

25
7

-0
.9

31
4

-0
.9

23
9

-0
.9

64
3

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n
v
er

ti
n
g

C
T

S
g

ra
n

te
d

to
an

eq
u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

E
as

t
G

ar
st

on
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
8
:0

1
6

93
-6

,2
88

22
-4

53
3.

66
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

8.
83

94
7

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
13

.8
1

10
13

.8
1

11
82

.7
9

13
51

.7
6

15
20

.7
3

18
58

.6
7

21
96

.6
2

25
34

.5
4

30
41

.4
6

-1
2.

52
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
0

0
-5

.9
4

-4
.1

4
-2

.4
4

0
0

0
-1

2.
52

T
ot

al
nu

m
be

r
of

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
3.

00
1.

00
.

B
an

d
@

B
an

d
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
D

B
an

d
E

B
n
n
d
lS

n
d
G

P
B

th
k1

!H
W

sr
o

a
l.

39
.0

0
54

.0
0

7
0
0
0

52
.0

0
2

3
0
0

7.
00

24
9.

00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

64
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

64

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

0
0
0

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0

00
0

00
-1

.0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

C
h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
ll

n
g
s

O
00

3.
00

1.
00

39
.0

0
54

.0
0

70
.6

4
51

.0
0

23
.0

0
7.

00
24

8.
64

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0
0
0

0.
00

-1
0
0

0.
00

0
CO

0
0
0

-1
.0

0

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
ly

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00

A
d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

3.
00

1.
00

39
.0

0
55

.0
0

69
.6

4
51

.0
0

23
.0

0
7.

00
24

8.
64

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0
0
0

00
-9

0
0

-2
1.

00
-1

4.
00

-7
0

0
-1

00
-6

7
0

0
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

14
.0

0
9.

00
20

.0
0

14
.0

0
7.

00
1.

00
66

.0
0

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

01
30

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0
0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0

0
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

h
b
ed

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

0
0

-4
.0

0
-7

.0
0

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
4.

00
7.

00
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0

00
0

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

0
0

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0
0
0

-1
00

-1
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-1
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-5
.0

0

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
2.

00
0.

00
24

.0
0

44
.0

0
46

.6
4

36
.0

0
15

.0
0

2.
00

16
9.

64
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0,

00
0
0
0

0.
00

-5
.9

4
-4

1
4

-2
.4

4
00

0.
00

0
0
0

-1
2
5

2

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

2.
75

1.
00

29
.5

6
48

.6
1

61
.4

5
47

.5
0

20
.7

5
4.

75
21

6.
37

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

2.
75

1.
00

29
.5

6
48

.6
1

61
.4

5
47

.5
0

20
.7

5
4.

75
21

6.
37

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(g

th
’s

)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
0

eq
u

iv
al

en
ts

0.
00

1.
80

0.
80

26
.3

0
4&

60
75

.1
0

68
.6

0
34

.6
0

9.
50

26
5.

30
T

ax
b
as

e
26

5.
30

Page 32



n

E
as

t
li

sl
ey

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

E
as

t
lis

ie
y

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

-7
63

,6
4

-5
.8

74
.0

6
-7

2
6
4
.5

9
-4

,3
90

.3
8

-1
.4

50
.8

9
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

9,
74

35
6

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
25

.7
1

10
25

.7
1

11
96

.6
7

13
67

.6
2

15
38

.5
7

18
80

.4
7

22
22

.3
8

25
64

.2
8

30
77

.1
4

-1
4.

62
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
-0

.7
5

-4
.9

1
-5

.3
2

-2
.8

6
-0

.7
8

0
0

0
-1

4.
62

D
w

el
li

ng
s

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
•B

a
ft

’L
O

R
4

1
d

&
B

an
d

B
B

an
d
’C

.’
4
B

an
d
’D

;
M

B
h

fl
d

.E
.

tB
a
n
d

F
B

an
d

G
B

an
d

H
T

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

4.
00

13
.0

0
51

.0
0

67
.0

0
48

.0
0

42
.0

0
18

.0
0

3.
00

24
6.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
64

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
64

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0
0
0

-2
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0
0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0

-4
.0

0
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

2.
00

13
.0

0
51

.0
0

67
.0

0
46

.6
4

42
.0

0
18

.0
0

3.
00

24
2.

64
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0
0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-2

.0
0

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
-

0.
00

2.
00

13
.0

0
52

.0
0

66
.0

0
46

.6
4

43
.0

0
17

.0
0

3.
00

24
2.

64
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-6

.0
0

-1
1

00
-2

4,
00

-1
3.

00
-2

.0
0

-3
.0

0
-1

,0
0

-6
1.

00
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

1.
00

6.
00

10
.0

0
22

.0
0

11
.0

0
2.

00
3.

00
1.

00
56

.0
0

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

2.
00

2.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0,
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
a(

i)
PC

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

b(
ii)

P
C

L
B

L
F

L
F

O
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
1.

00
7.

00
41

.0
0

41
.0

0
33

.6
4

39
.0

0
14

.0
0

2.
00

17
8.

64
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

he
m

e
0.

00
-0

.7
5

-4
91

-5
.3

2
-2

.8
6

-0
.7

8
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

4,
62

A
d

ju
st

ed
to

ta
l

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
1.

00
6.

59
43

.9
3

57
.1

4
42

.6
1

42
.0

0
16

.2
5

2.
75

21
2.

27
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
1.

00
6.

59
43

.9
3

57
.1

4
42

.6
1

42
.0

0
16

.2
5

2.
75

21
2.

27
R

at
io

to
b

an
d

D
(9

tW
s)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

D
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
0.

70
5.

10
39

.0
0

57
.1

0
52

.1
0

60
.7

0
27

.1
0

5.
50

24
7.

30
T

ax
b
as

e
24

7.
30

IT
ax

ba
se

24
7.

30
I

jC
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7

%
I

jT
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
24

6.
56

1

-0
.8

75
0

-0
.8

84
6

-0
.9

46
1

-0
.9

10
4

-0
.9

30
3

-0
.9

88
1

-0
.9

58
3

-0
.9

16
7

Page 33



E
n
b
o
rn

e

D
w

el
ti

ng
s

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
U

f
l%

B
an

d
B

H
an

d
C

B
an

d
D

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

B
an

d
G

B
a.

ll
fl

S
S

E
b

W
T

ot
al

n
u

m
b

er
of

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

8.
00

5.
00

20
.0

0
43

.0
0

61
.0

0
52

.0
0

95
.0

0
4.

00
28

8.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
1.

70
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

59
0.

53
0.

00
0.

00
2.

82
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

-
W

0.
00

-2
0
0

0.
00

-2
.0

0
0
0
0

-1
.O

C
u
JO

0.
00

0.
00

-5
.0

0
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
lin

gs
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

7.
70

5.
00

18
.0

0
43

.0
0

60
.5

9
52

.5
3

95
.0

0
4.

00
28

5.
82

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
0
0

-2
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-4

,0
0

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
2.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

dw
el

lI
ng

s
0.

00
7.

70
5.

00
18

.0
0

45
.0

0
60

.5
9

50
.5

3
95

.0
0

4.
00

28
5.

82
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-2
.0

0
0,

00
-7

.0
0

-4
.0

0
-1

3.
00

-7
.0

0
-6

0
0

0
0
0

-3
9.

00
(a

)
S

IN
G

L
E

d
is

co
u
n
t

0.
00

2.
00

0.
00

6.
00

4
.0

0
13

.0
0

7.
00

6.
00

0.
00

3
8
.0

0

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
f1

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
V

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
bg

i)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7M
5%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0.
00

-3
.0

0
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
5.

70
5.

00
11

.0
0

40
.0

0
47

.5
9

43
.5

3
87

.0
0

4.
00

24
3.

82
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
-0

.5
7

0.
00

-2
.2

4
-3

.8
8

-1
.7

5
0.

00
-0

.0
7

0.
00

-8
.5

1
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

6.
63

5.
00

14
.0

1
40

.6
2

55
.5

9
48

.7
8

93
.4

3
4.

00
26

8.
06

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

6.
63

5.
00

14
.0

1
40

.6
2

55
.5

9
48

.7
8

93
.4

3
4.

00
26

8.
06

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
’s

)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
D

eq
u

iv
al

en
ts

0.
00

4.
40

3.
90

12
.5

0
40

.6
0

67
.9

0
70

.5
0

15
5.

70
8.

00
36

3.
50

T
ax

b
as

e
36

3.
50

‘l
T

ax
ba

se
36

3.
50

I
IC

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

I
IT

ax
ba

se
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
36

2.
41

!

-0
.9

35
1

-1
.0

00
0

-0
.9

02
8

-0
.9

76
7

-0
.9

46
4

-0
.9

66
7

-0
.9

84
2

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
o
n

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p

ro
p

er
ti

es
E

nb
or

ne
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
-5

67
.1

9
0.

00
-3

,0
07

.4
2

-5
,8

71
.5

4
-3

,2
35

.1
0

0.
00

-1
70

.1
6

0.
00

-1
2,

85
1.

41
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

11
.1

10
11

.1
11

79
.6

3
13

48
.1

4
15

16
.6

6
18

53
.6

9
21

90
.7

4
25

27
.7

6
30

33
.3

2
-8

.5
1

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

-0
.5

7
0

-2
.2

4
-3

.8
8

-1
.7

5
0

-0
.0

7
0

-8
.5

1

)

Page 34



E
n

g
le

fi
e
ld

a
W

iC
L

tr
tD

w
e
ll

in
g
s

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
B

an
d

@
B

an
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

an
d

D
B

an
d

E
B

an
d

F
B

an
d
G

B
W

id
IH

t
d

t
a
I

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

0.
00

8.
00

18
.0

0
63

.0
0

12
.0

0
9.

00
10

.0
0

3.
00

12
3.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

0.
00

8.
00

18
.0

0
63

.0
0

12
.0

0
9.

00
10

.0
0

3.
00

12
3.

00
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

tf
ec

tiv
el

y
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

A
d

ju
st

ed
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
0.

00
8.

00
18

.0
0

63
.0

0
12

.0
0

9.
00

10
.0

0
3.

00
12

3.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
-4

.0
0

-7
.0

0
-1

7.
00

-3
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-1
0
0

0.
00

-3
3.

00
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

4.
00

7.
00

1
7

0
0

3.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

33
.0

0
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
.1

.0
0

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

4.
00

11
.0

0
45

.0
0

9.
00

8.
00

9.
00

3.
00

89
.0

0
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0

00
0.

00
-0

.6
7

-0
.7

5
-4

.9
0

-0
.3

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-6

.6
2

A
d

ju
st

ed
to

ta
l

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

0.
00

7.
33

15
.5

0
53

.8
5

10
.9

5
8.

75
9.

75
3.

00
10

9.
13

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

0.
00

7.
33

15
.5

0
53

.8
5

10
.9

5
8.

75
9.

75
3.

00
10

9.
13

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
s)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

D
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
0.

00
5.

70
13

.8
0

53
.9

0
13

.4
0

12
.6

0
16

.3
0

6.
00

12
1.

70
T

ax
b
as

e
12

1.
70

T
ax

b
as

e
12

1.
70

Ic
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

T
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

ll
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
12

1.
33

1

#D
IV

/O
l

-0
.8

75
0

-0
.9

02
8

-0
.9

32
5

-0
.9

37
5

-0
.9

72
2

-0
.9

75
0

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
co

n
v

er
ti

n
g

C
T

S
g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n
u

m
b

er
of

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

E
ng

le
fi

el
d

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

-7
77

.7
6

-1
.0

03
.2

8
-7

,3
94

.2
3

-5
36

.2
6

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-9
,7

11
,5

3
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

06
.0

3
10

06
.0

3
11

73
.7

1
13

41
.3

8
15

09
.0

5
18

44
.3

9
21

79
.7

4
25

15
.0

8
30

18
.1

-6
.6

2
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
0

-0
.6

7
-0

.7
5

-4
.9

-0
.3

0
0

0
-5

.6
2

Page 35



F
ar

n
b

o
ro

u
g

h

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

3.
00

1.
00

5.
00

rw
-

B
an

d
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
D

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
R

B
IW

dL
G

B
B

an
d

H
T

o
ta

l
14

.0
0

9.
00

7.
00

4.
00

2.
00

45
.0

0
A

dd
iti

on
s

0
0

0
0.

64
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

64
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

W
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

-
00

D
em

ot
is

he
d

dw
el

lin
gs

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

2.
64

1.
00

5.
00

14
.0

0
9.

00
7.

00
4.

00
2.

00
44

.6
4

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0,
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

2.
64

1.
00

5.
00

14
.0

0
9.

00
8.

00
3.

00
2.

00
44

.6
4

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-3

.0
0

-3
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-8

.0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

00
3.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
8.

00
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-3

.0
0

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
a
o
o

b(
ii)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

2.
64

1.
00

2.
00

11
.0

0
6.

00
7.

00
2.

00
2.

00
33

.6
4

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.2
L

-1
‘

‘
.

0(
-2

.7
7

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

2.
64

1.
00

2.
97

12
.2

6
7.

75
7.

75
2.

50
2.

00
38

.8
7

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

2.
64

1.
00

2.
97

12
.2

6
7.

75
7.

75
2.

50
2.

00
38

.8
7

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
’s

)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
0

eq
u

iv
al

en
ts

0.
00

1.
80

0.
80

2.
60

12
.3

0
9.

50
11

.2
0

4.
20

4.
00

46
.4

0
T

ax
b
as

e
46

.4
0

T
ax

b
as

e
46

.4
0

IC
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7

%
T

ax
b
as

e
fa

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
46

.2
6

-1
.0

00
0

-1
.0

00
0

-0
.8

50
0

-0
.9

46
4

-0
.9

72
2

-0
.9

64
3

-1
.0

00
0

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n
v
er

ti
n
g

C
T

S
g

ra
n

te
d

to
an

eq
u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

F
ar

nb
or

ou
gh

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.6

8
0
0
3

-2
,2

07
.1

6
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-3

,8
87

.1
9

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

99
1.

86
99

1.
86

11
57

.1
8

13
22

.4
9

14
87

.8
18

1
8.

42
21

49
.0

5
24

79
.6

6
29

75
.6

-2
.7

7
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
ot

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
0

0
-1

.2
8

-1
.4

9
0

0
0

0
-2

.7
7

Page 36



T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
ll

n
q

s

0

I
a ,r
’

F
a
w

le
y

a

1.
00

72
.0

0
0.

00
9.

00
3.

00
12

.0
0

19
.0

0
10

.0
0

9.
00

9.
00

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

tB
an

d
.D

;’
:
B

a
n
d

E
B

an
d

F
B

an
d

G
B

i
e
r
o

t&
a

A
dd

it
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

W
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

1
.0

0
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-1
0

0
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
ll

n
g
s

0.
00

9.
00

3.
00

12
.0

0
19

.0
0

9.
00

9.
00

9.
00

1.
00

71
.0

0
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0
0
0

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
9.

00
3.

00
12

.0
0

19
.0

0
9.

00
9.

00
9.

00
1.

00
71

.0
0

E
nt

it
le

d
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-2
.0

0
0.

00
-2

.0
0

-3
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-2

.0
0

0.
00

-1
2.

00
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

2.
00

0.
00

2
0
0

a
o
o

2.
00

1.
00

2
0
0

0.
00

12
00

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0

0
0.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
a(

i)
PC

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2
0
0

b(
ii)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-3

.0
0

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

6.
00

2.
00

9.
00

14
.0

0
7.

00
8.

00
7.

00
1.

00
54

.0
0

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h

em
e

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-0
.4

5
-1

.7
3

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.1

8
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
8.

50
2.

50
11

.0
5

16
.5

2
8.

50
8.

75
8.

50
1.

00
65

.3
2

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
8.

50
2.

50
11

.0
5

16
.5

2
8.

50
8.

75
8.

50
1.

00
65

.3
2

R
at

io
to

b
an

d
D

(S
th

s)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
D

eq
u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
5.

70
1.

90
9.

80
16

.5
0

10
.4

0
12

.6
0

14
.2

0
2.

00
73

.1
0

T
ax

b
as

e
73

.1
0

.I
T

ax
ba

se
73

.1
0

.IC
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7

%
IT

ax
ba

se
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
72

.8
8

-0
.9

44
4

-1
.0

00
0

-0
.9

58
3

-0
.9

60
5

-0
.9

44
4

-0
.9

72
2

-0
.9

44
4

.1
0
0
0
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n
v
er

ti
n
g

C
T

S
g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n
u

m
b

er
of

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

F
aw

le
y

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-5
83

.5
6

-2
5
6
8
5
8

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-3
,1

52
.1

4
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
99

1.
86

99
1.

86
11

57
.1

8
13

22
.4

9
14

87
.8

18
18

.4
2

21
49

.0
5

24
79

.6
6

29
75

.6
-2

.1
8

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

0
0

-0
.4

5
-1

.7
3

0
0

0
0

-2
.1

8

Page 37



F
ri

ls
ha

m

T
ot

al
nu

m
be

r
of

dw
el

li
ng

s
D

w
el

li
ng

s
on

V
al

ua
ti

on
L

is
t

ji
o

B
a
n
d

@
B

an
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

en
di

D
S

tB
a
n
d

E
B

an
dF

H
:

O.
Q0

_
7.

00
6.

00
24

.0
0

34
.0

0
17

.0
0

26
.0

0
27

.0
0

7.
00

14
8.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
64

0.
00

0.
64

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
W

0.
00

-3
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
‘

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-4
.0

0
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

4.
00

6.
00

24
.0

0
34

.0
0

16
.0

0
26

.0
0

27
.6

4
7.

00
14

4.
64

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0
00

0
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

4.
00

6.
00

24
.0

0
34

.0
0

16
.0

0
26

.0
0

27
.6

4
7.

00
14

4.
64

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-3
.0

0
-9

.0
0

-5
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-8
0
0

-2
.0

0
0.

00
-2

9.
00

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
1.

00
3.

00
9.

00
5.

00
1.

00
7.

00
2.

00
0.

00
28

.0
0

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

2.
00

3.
00

15
.0

0
29

.0
0

15
.0

0
18

.0
0

25
.6

4
7.

00
11

4.
64

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
he

m
e

0.
00

9.
00

-3
.0

1
-2

.6
0

-2
.3

1
-

92
-0

9
0

C
j

U
00

-9
6
4

A
d

ju
st

ed
to

ta
l

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

3.
75

2.
24

19
.1

5
30

.4
4

14
.8

2
23

.2
1

27
.1

4
7.

00
12

7.
75

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

3.
75

2.
24

19
.1

5
30

.4
4

14
.8

2
23

.2
1

27
.1

4
7.

00
12

7.
75

R
at

io
to

b
an

d
D

(9
th

s)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
D

eq
u

iv
al

en
ts

0.
00

2.
50

1.
70

17
.0

0
30

.4
0

18
.1

0
33

.5
0

45
.2

0
14

.0
0

16
2.

40
T

ax
b
as

e
16

2.
40

[f
ax

b
as

e
16

2.
40

!
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

I
T

ax
b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
16

1
.91

1

-0
.9

37
5

-0
.8

75
0

-0
.9

06
3

-0
.9

63
2

-0
.9

84
4

-0
.9

23
1

-0
.9

81
9

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n
v
er

ti
n
g

C
T

S
g

ra
n

te
d

to
an

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

n
u

m
b

er
of

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

F
ri

ls
ha

m
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
-3

,6
09

.5
6

-3
5
5
5
.0

3
-3

55
1.

24
-1

.7
53

.4
6

-1
.7

49
.8

4
0.

00
0.

00
-1

4
,2

1
9
1
3

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
29

.3
2

10
29

.3
2

12
00

.8
8

13
72

.4
4

15
43

.9
9

18
87

.1
22

30
.2

1
25

73
.3

1
30

87
.9

8
-9

.6
4

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

0
-3

.0
1

-2
.6

-2
.3

1
-0

.9
3

-0
.7

9
0

0
-9

.6
4

Page 38



G
re

at
S

h
ef

fo
rd

D
w

el
li

ng
s

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
B

an
d

@
p
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

an
d

0
B

an
d

E
B

an
d

F
B

an
d

G
B

an
d
jj

I
T

ot
al

n
u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

11
.0

0
9.

00
13

0.
00

10
9.

00
75

.0
0

54
.0

0
24

.0
0

7.
00

41
9.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
.0

0
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

-
W

0
0
0

-3
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0

0
0

-5
.0

0
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

8.
00

8.
00

13
0.

00
10

9.
00

75
.0

0
53

.0
0

24
.0

0
7.

00
41

4.
00

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
8.

00
8.

00
13

0.
00

1
0
9
0
0

75
.0

0
53

.0
0

24
.0

0
7.

00
41

4.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-2

,0
0

-3
0
0

-4
7.

00
-2

7.
00

-1
0.

00
-7

.0
0

-3
.0

0
0.

00
-9

9.
00

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
2.

00
2
0
0

47
.0

0
25

.0
0

10
.0

0
7.

00
2
0
0

0.
00

97
.0

0
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2
0
0

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

00
-6

.0
0

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
6.

00
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-6
.0

0
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
6.

00
5.

00
83

.0
0

78
.0

0
62

.0
0

44
.0

0
20

,0
0

5.
00

30
3.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
-0

.1
1

-1
7,

55
-4

.3
3

-1
.6

1
0
7
5

0.
00

0
0
0

-2
4.

35
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

7.
50

7.
14

10
0.

70
96

.9
2

70
.3

9
50

.0
0

22
.7

5
6.

50
36

1.
90

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

7.
50

7.
14

10
0.

70
96

.9
2

70
.3

9
50

.0
0

22
.7

5
6.

50
36

1.
90

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
s)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

D
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
5.

00
5.

60
89

.5
0

96
.9

0
86

.0
0

72
.2

0
37

.9
0

13
.0

0
40

6.
10

T
ax

b
as

e
40

6.
10

[r
ax

b
as

e
40

6.
10

I
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

l
T

ax
b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
40

4.
86

1

-0
.9

37
5

-0
9

0
6

3
-0

.9
09

6
-0

.9
38

1
-0

.9
66

7
-0

.9
67

0
-0

.9
68

8
-1

.0
00

0

C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
co

n
v
er

ti
n
g

C
T

S
g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n
u

m
b

er
of

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

G
re

at
S

he
ft

or
d

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

-1
27

.4
3

-2
3

81
7,

32
-6

,6
06

.2
7

-3
,0

01
.6

2
-1

.6
49

.9
8

0.
00

0.
00

-3
5,

20
2.

62
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

18
.1

5
10

18
.1

5
11

87
.8

5
13

57
.5

4
15

27
.2

3
18

66
.6

1
22

06
25

45
.3

8
30

54
.4

6
-2

4.
35

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

ot
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

0
-0

.1
1

-1
7.

55
-4

.3
3

-1
.6

1
-0

.7
5

0
0

-2
4.

35

Page 39



G
re

e
n
h
a
m

t’
—

2
D

w
e
lI

in
g

s
on

V
al

ua
ti

on
L

is
t

B
an

d
@

B
an

d
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
0

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

B
an

d
G

B
an

d
H

T
oj

a(

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

87
.0

0
25

.0
0

42
9.

00
78

5.
00

32
8.

00
17

8.
00

11
1.

00
3.

00
1,

94
6.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

1.
91

4.
89

0.
00

18
.7

1
3.

83
0.

00
8.

93
0.

00
38

.2
7

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
-5

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

3.
00

-1
5.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0
0
0

0.
00

-3
6.

00
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
lin

gs
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

83
.9

1
28

.8
9

41
6.

00
78

8.
71

33
0.

83
17

7.
00

11
9.

93
3.

00
1,

94
8.

27
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-6
,0

0
E

ff
ec

tiv
el

y
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

1.
00

1.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

6.
00

A
d

ju
st

ed
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

83
.9

1
30

.8
9

41
5.

00
78

L
71

33
0.

83
17

7.
00

11
8.

93
3.

00
1,

94
8.

27
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-4
3.

00
-2

0.
00

-1
49

.0
0

-1
97

.0
0

-5
4.

00
-2

1.
00

-8
.0

0
0.

00
-4

92
.0

0
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

43
.0

0
20

.0
0

14
5.

00
19

3.
00

52
.0

0
19

.0
0

7.
00

0.
00

47
9.

00
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
d

is
c
o

u
n

t
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4.

00
4.

00
2

0
0

2.
00

1.
00

0.
00

ia
o
o

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
a(

i)
FC

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

b(
ii)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

tr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

0
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-3
.0

0
-9

.0
0

-5
.0

0
-4

.0
0

-1
00

0.
00

-2
2.

00
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
40

.9
1

10
.8

9
26

3.
00

58
2.

71
27

1.
83

14
9.

00
10

9.
93

3.
00

1,
43

1.
27

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h
em

e
0.

00
-5

.0
7

-‘
0.

73
-4

1,
87

-4
5.

28
-3

.0
4

-0
.7

3
-0

.2
2

0
0
0

-1
06

.9
4

A
d
iu

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

68
.0

9
15

.1
6

33
5.

88
69

4.
18

31
4.

29
16

9.
52

11
6.

71
3.

00
1,

71
6.

83
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

68
.0

9
15

.1
6

33
5.

88
69

4.
18

31
4.

29
16

9.
52

11
6.

71
3.

00
1,

71
6.

83
R

at
io

to
ba

nd
D

(9
tL

Y
s)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

0
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
45

.4
0

11
.8

0
29

8.
60

69
4.

20
38

4.
10

24
4.

90
19

4.
50

6.
00

1,
87

9.
50

T
ax

b
as

e
1,

87
9.

50

[r
ax

b
as

e
1,

87
9.

50
I

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
7%

I
T

ax
b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

ll
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
1,

87
3.

86
1

-0
.8

71
9

-0
.8

26
9

-0
.9

10
5

-0
.9

37
6

-0
.9

59
2

-0
.9

70
3

-0
.9

83
3

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

G
re

en
ha

m
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
-5

,1
60

,3
2

-1
2,

73
2.

20
-5

6,
82

1
68

-
1

3
5

‘S
-5

,6
58

.6
8

-1
.6

07
.2

1
-5

1
9

7
5

0.
00

-1
51

,6
65

05
T

ax
by

ba
nd

b
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

1
7.

97
10

17
.9

7
11

87
.6

4
13

57
.3

15
26

.9
6

18
66

.2
8

22
05

.6
1

25
44

.9
3

30
53

.9
2

-1
06

.9
4

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

n
o

.o
f

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
-5

.0
7

-1
0.

73
-4

1.
87

-4
5.

28
-3

.0
4

-0
.7

3
-0

.2
2

0
-1

06
.9

4

Page 40



T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

H
a
m

p
st

e
a
d

N
o
rr

e
y
s

C

0.
00

b
B

an
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

an
d

D
B

an
d

E
B

an
d

F
B

*
B

af
rd

’H
4
a
w

ia
8.

00
17

.0
0

11
3.

00
55

.0
0

65
.0

0
56

.0
0

29
.0

0
5.

00
34

6.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

91
0.

64
0.

00
0.

00
2.

55
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

W
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

00
-2

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-3
.0

0
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

8.
00

17
.0

0
11

2.
00

53
M

0
66

.9
1

56
.6

4
29

.0
0

5.
00

34
7.

55
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0
0
0

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
8.

00
17

.0
0

11
2.

00
53

.0
0

66
.9

1
56

.6
4

29
.0

0
5.

00
34

7.
55

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-2

.0
0

-6
.0

0
-3

2.
00

-1
0.

00
-1

4.
00

-3
.0

0
-4

.0
0

0.
00

-7
1.

00
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

2.
00

6.
00

32
.0

0
10

.0
0

14
.0

0
2.

00
3.

00
0.

00
69

.0
0

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

2
0
0

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0,
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-2
,0

0
a(

i)
P

C
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
2.

00
bO

i)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
-3

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-6
0

0
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
6.

00
8.

00
79

.0
0

43
.0

0
51

.9
1

52
.6

4
24

.0
0

4.
00

26
8.

55
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0
0
0

0
0
0

-1
.3

1
-1

4.
40

-0
.3

8
-1

.2
9

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
7
3
8

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

7.
50

14
.1

9
90

.1
0

50
.6

2
62

.1
2

55
.8

9
27

.5
0

4.
50

31
2.

42
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
7.

50
14

.1
9

90
.1

0
50

.6
2

62
.1

2
55

.8
9

27
.5

0
4.

50
31

2.
42

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
’s

)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
D

eq
u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
5.

00
11

.0
0

80
.1

0
50

.6
0

75
.9

0
80

.7
0

45
.8

0
9.

00
35

8.
10

T
ax

b
as

e
35

8.
10

T
ax

b
as

e
35

6.
10

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7

%
[r

ax
b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
35

7.
03

-0
.9

37
5

-0
.9

11
8

-0
.9

28
6

-0
.9

52
8

-0
.9

47
7

-0
.9

86
8

-0
.9

65
5

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
co

n
v

er
ti

n
g

C
T

S
g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

H
am

ps
te

ad
N

or
re

ys
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.5
39

.5
0

-1
9.

35
3.

11
-5

61
.9

4
-2

,3
77

.1
1

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
3

83
1

66
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
1 0

08
.1

3
10

08
.1

3
11

76
.1

7
13

44
.1

9
15

12
.2

1
18

48
.2

5
21

84
.3

1
25

20
.3

4
30

24
.4

2
-1

7.
38

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

0
-1

.3
1

-1
4.

4
-0

.3
8

-1
.2

9
0

0
0

-1
7.

38

Page 41



H
am

st
ea

d
M

ar
sh

al
l

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

28
.0

0

T
ax

b
as

e
13

9.
70

Ic
ol

le
ch

on
ra

te
9

9
7

%
[r

ax
b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

ll
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
13

9.
28

-0
.8

70
3

-1
.0

00
0

-0
.8

88
9

-0
.9

73
7

-0
.9

64
3

-0
.9

44
4

-0
.9

64
3

-0
.9

68
8

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

H
am

st
ea

d
M

ar
sh

al
l

G
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-6
.4

55
.9

1
-6

2
5
3
.2

8
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

27
09

19
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

07
.9

8
10

07
.9

8
11

75
.9

9
13

43
.9

8
15

1
1.

98
18

47
.9

7
21

83
.9

8
25

19
.9

6
30

23
.9

6
-8

.9
5

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

0
0

-4
.8

1
-4

.1
4

0
0

0
0

-8
.9

5

0.
00

10
.0

0
3.

00
18

.0
0

.B
an

d
@

B
an

d
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
D

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

B
an

d
O

B
a
n
d

lH
E

O
jW

22
.0

0
28

.0
0

14
.0

0
8.

00
13

1.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

64
0.

00
0.

00
0.

53
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

17
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

-W
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-4

.0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
lI

n
g
s

0.
00

9.
64

2M
0

18
.0

0
28

.5
3

21
.0

0
27

.0
0

14
.0

0
8.

00
12

8.
17

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0
0
0

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0-
00

9.
64

2.
00

18
.0

0
28

.5
3

21
.0

0
27

.0
0

14
.0

0
8.

00
12

8.
17

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-5

.0
0

0.
00

-8
.0

0
-3

.0
0

-3
.0

0
-6

0
0

-2
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-2
8.

00
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

5.
00

0.
00

8.
00

ao
o

si
io

6.
00

2.
00

1.
00

28
.0

0
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
ft

0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

G
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

aQ
)

P
C

L
8_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2
0

0
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

0
0
0

0
0
0

PG
L

G
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
2.

00
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

1.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
4.

64
2.

00
10

.0
0

25
.5

3
17

.0
0

21
.0

0
13

.0
0

7.
00

10
0.

17
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4.

81
-4

.1
4

0.
00

9.
00

0.
00

ftO
O

-8
.9

5
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

8.
39

2.
00

11
.1

9
23

.6
4

19
.7

5
25

.0
0

14
.0

0
7.

75
11

1.
72

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

8.
39

2.
00

11
.1

9
23

.6
4

19
.7

5
25

.0
0

14
.0

0
7.

75
11

1.
72

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

tW
s)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

D
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
5.

60
1.

60
9.

90
23

.6
0

24
.1

0
36

.1
0

23
.3

0
15

.5
0

13
9.

70
T

ax
b
as

e
13

9.
70

Page 42



I
n

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
q

s

A .

H
er

m
it

ag
e

T
ax

b
as

e
85

8M
G

Co
lle

ch
on

ra
te

99
.7

%
Ta

xb
as

e
fo

rt
ax

se
tti

ng
pu

rp
os

es
85

5.
43

-0
8

3
3

3
-0

.8
75

0
-0

.8
76

4
-0

.9
39

2
-0

.9
39

0
-0

.9
72

0
-0

.9
83

5
-0

.9
75

0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

H
er

m
it

ag
e

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

-1
.0

22
.0

6
-2

,0
54

.9
3

-1
5.

53
6.

36
-2

0,
27

4.
43

0.
00

-1
.6

6
0
8
5

-2
5

5
5

1
5

0.
00

-4
31

03
.7

8
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

24
.8

5
10

24
.8

5
11

95
.6

7
13

66
.4

8
15

37
.2

9
18

78
.9

1
22

20
.5

4
25

62
.1

4
30

74
.5

8
-2

9.
03

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

-1
-1

.7
2

-1
1.

37
-1

3.
19

0
-0

.7
5

-1
0

-2
9.

03

0.
00

9.
00

14
.0

0
87

.0
0

25
5.

00
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

a
n
d
D

4
B

a
n
d
E

.
%

B
af

ld
.F

B
an

d
G

B
an

d
H

T
ot

al
12

9.
00

17
9.

00
91

.0
0

11
.0

0
77

5.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

19
0.

37
0.

00
0.

00
3.

56
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

-
W

0.
00

-3
,0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-6
.0

0
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

6.
00

14
.0

0
87

.0
0

25
5.

00
13

1.
19

17
8.

37
91

.0
0

10
.0

0
77

2.
56

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

E
tt

ec
ti

ve
ly

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
tO

O
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0
0
0

6.
00

15
.0

0
86

.0
0

25
6.

00
13

0.
19

17
8.

37
91

.0
0

10
.0

0
77

2.
56

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-4

.0
0

-T
O

O
-4

3.
00

-6
2.

00
-3

2.
00

-2
0

0
0

-6
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-1
75

.0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
4.

00
7.

00
4
2
0
0

60
.0

0
31

.0
0

19
.0

0
6.

00
1.

00
17

0.
00

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

2.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

00
-1

.0
0

-2
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

‘5
.0

0
a(

i)
P

C
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
2.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
5.

00
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-2
.0

0
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-5
.0

0
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
2.

00
8.

00
41

.0
0

19
0.

00
96

.1
9

15
5.

37
85

.0
0

9.
00

58
6.

56
E

n
ti

tl
ed

to
C

o
u
n
ci

lT
ax

re
d
u
ct

io
n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.7

2
-1

1
37

-1
3.

19
0.

00
-0

.7
5

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-2

9.
03

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

4.
00

11
.5

3
63

.3
8

22
6.

31
1

2
1

1
9

17
2.

12
88

.5
0

9.
75

69
6.

78
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u
iv

al
en

t
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

4.
00

11
.5

3
63

.3
8

22
6.

31
12

1.
19

17
2.

12
88

.5
0

9.
75

69
6.

78
R

at
io

to
b
an

d
D

(9
th

’s
)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

D
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
2.

70
9.

00
56

.3
0

22
6.

30
14

6.
10

24
8.

60
14

7.
50

19
.5

0
85

8.
00

T
ax

b
as

e
85

8.
00

Page 43



H
o

ly
b

ro
o

k

D
w

el
li

ng
s

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
B

an
d

@
B

an
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

an
d

D
B

an
d

E
B

an
d

F
B

an
d

G
B

an
d

H
T

ot
al

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

55
.0

0
32

0.
00

89
7.

00
96

5.
00

45
9.

00
10

9.
00

71
.0

0
3.

00
2,

87
9.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0
0
0

2.
55

3.
83

0.
00

1.
55

2.
55

0.
00

0.
00

10
.5

8
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

-W
-G

2
-6

.0
0

-3
.1

-3
.0

0
-

-
0

0
0

0
2
.

-1
6

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

lin
gs

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b

le
dw

el
lI

ng
s

0.
00

53
.0

0
31

6.
55

89
7.

83
96

2.
00

45
9.

65
11

0.
55

71
.0

0
3.

00
2,

87
3.

58
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-3

0
0

-4
.0

0
-3

.0
0

-2
.0

0
-2

.0
0

0.
00

-1
4.

00
E

ff
ec

tiv
el

y
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

3.
00

4.
00

3.
00

2.
00

2.
00

0.
00

0.
00

14
,0

0
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

53
.0

0
31

9.
55

89
8.

83
96

1.
00

45
8.

65
11

0.
55

69
.0

0
3.

00
2,

87
3.

58
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-4
9,

00
-1

91
.0

0
-3

08
.0

0
-1

94
,0

0
-6

8.
00

-1
1.

00
-8

.0
0

0.
00

-8
29

.0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
4
9
.0

0
18

8.
00

30
1.

00
18

6.
00

66
.0

0
10

.0
0

8.
00

0.
00

80
8.

00
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
a
o
o

7.
00

8.
00

2.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

21
.0

0
E

nt
itl

ed
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0
.0

0
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
a(

i)
PC

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

tO
O

b(
ii)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

-4
.0

0
-7

.0
0

-2
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-1
4,

00
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
4.

00
12

4.
55

58
3.

83
76

4.
00

38
9.

65
97

.5
5

61
.0

0
3.

00
2.

02
L

58
E

nt
it

le
dt

o
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h
em

e
0.

00
-1

8.
28

-5
1.

81
-8

2.
46

-3
2.

36
-6

.4
9

-1
.5

5
0.

00
0.

00
-1

92
.9

5
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

t
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

22
.4

7
21

9.
99

73
9.

37
87

9.
64

43
5.

16
10

5.
75

67
.0

0
3M

G
2,

47
2.

38
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

22
.4

7
.2

19
.9

9.
73

9.
37

87
9.

64
43

5.
16

10
5.

75
67

.0
0

3.
00

2,
47

2.
38

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
’s

)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
0

eq
u
iv

al
en

ts
-

0.
00

15
.0

0
17

1.
10

65
7.

20
87

9.
60

5
3

1
S

0
15

2.
80

11
1.

70
6.

00
2,

52
5.

30
T

ax
b
as

e
2,

52
5.

30

jT
ax

b
as

e
2,

52
5.

30
jC

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

T
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
2,

51
7.

72

-0
.7

68
9

-0
.8

49
2

-0
.9

14
2

-0
.9

49
6

-0
.9

63
0

-0
.9

75
1

-0
.9

71
8

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

H
ol

yb
ro

ok
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
-1

8,
68

1.
06

-6
1.

76
2.

49
-1

12
.3

57
.7

2
-4

9.
59

9.
30

-1
2,

15
8.

91
-3

,4
18

.9
0

0.
00

0.
00

-2
57

,9
78

.3
8

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
21

.9
8

10
21

.9
8

11
92

.3
2

13
62

.6
5

15
32

.9
8

18
73

.6
4

22
14

.3
1

25
54

.9
6

30
65

.9
6

-1
92

.9
5

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

-1
8.

28
-5

1.
81

-8
2.

46
-3

2.
36

-6
.4

9
-1

.5
5

0
0

-1
92

.9
5

a

Page 44



K
u

n
g

e
rf

o
rd

a

.
.
.
.

‘:
n

iD
w

e
ll

in
g

s
on

V
al

ua
ti

on
L

is
t

B
d

n
d

@
c

B
a
n
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

an
d

D
B

an
d

E
B

an
d

F
B

an
d

G
B

a
d

tH
T

ot
al

n
u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

10
2.

00
34

8.
00

98
3.

00
77

0.
00

28
5.

00
19

4.
00

84
.0

0
9.

00
2,

77
5.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

2.
55

9.
57

11
.4

8
0.

00
1.

44
0.

00
0.

00
0.

64
25

.6
8

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
0.

00
-8

.0
0

-6
0
0

-9
.0

0
-3

.0
0

-3
0

0
-1

.0
0

0
0

0
-3

0.
00

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

lin
gs

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
10

4.
55

34
9.

57
98

8.
48

76
1.

00
28

3.
44

19
1.

00
83

.0
0

9.
64

2,
77

0.
68

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0.
00

I
00

-3
.0

0
-5

0
0

-2
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
,0

0
-1

3.
00

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0,

00
1.

00
3.

00
5,

00
2.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
13

.0
0

A
d

ju
st

ed
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
10

5.
55

35
1.

57
99

0.
48

75
8.

00
28

1.
44

19
2.

00
83

.0
0

8.
64

2,
77

0.
68

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-5

4.
00

-2
0
5
0
0

-3
54

.0
0

-1
92

.0
0

-6
9.

00
-3

2
00

-1
7.

00
0.

00
-9

23
.0

0
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

54
.0

0
20

4.
00

34
&

00
18

9.
00

69
.0

0
32

.0
0

16
.0

0
0.

00
91

2.
00

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0
0
0

1.
00

6.
00

3.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

11
.0

0
E

nt
itl

ed
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-2
.0

0
-1

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-8

.0
0

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

O
M

O
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

0
0

1.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1
0
0

0.
00

7.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-3

.0
0

-6
.0

0
-7

0
0

-1
.0

0
-3

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-2

2.
00

aO
)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
1.

00
3.

00
6.

00
7.

00
1.

00
3.

00
1.

00
0.

00
2

2
0

0
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

-8
.0

0
0.

00
-1

3
0

0
-1

0.
00

-3
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-3

4.
00

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
2.

00
0.

00
3.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
6.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

41
.5

5
14

2.
57

61
6.

48
54

7.
00

20
7.

44
15

6.
00

64
.0

0
8.

64
1,

78
3.

68
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
-1

7
0

0
-6

0.
66

-1
2
2
3
4

-2
8.

26
-5

.3
3

-0
.2

1
-0

7
5

0.
00

-2
35

.4
5

A
d

ju
st

ed
to

ta
l

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
74

.1
5

23
7.

66
77

7.
64

67
7.

24
25

7.
86

18
1.

79
77

.5
0

8.
64

2,
29

2.
48

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
74

.1
5

23
7.

66
77

7.
64

67
7.

24
25

7.
86

18
1.

79
77

.5
0

8.
64

2,
29

2.
48

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
s)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

0
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
49

.4
0

18
4.

80
69

1.
20

67
7.

20
31

5.
20

26
2.

60
12

9.
20

17
.3

0
2,

32
6.

90
T

ax
b
as

e
2,

32
6.

90

fr
ax

b
as

e
2,

32
6.

90
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

I
P•

fo
r

ta
x

se
ll

in
g

p
u
rp

o
se

s
2,

31
9.

92
1

-0
.8

70
9

-0
8

5
3

4
-0

.9
10

5
-0

.9
36

9
-0

.9
39

1
-0

.9
58

1
-0

.9
48

8
-1

.0
00

0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

H
un

ge
rt

or
d

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

-1
8
,8

8
4
6
8

-7
4.

69
6,

29
-1

72
,1

65
,2

6
-4

4.
73

5.
75

-1
0,

30
9.

14
-4

73
.2

0
-1

.9
75

.5
1

0.
00

-3
23

,2
39

.8
3

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
55

.5
1

10
55

,5
1

12
31

.4
3

1
4
0
7
3
5

15
83

.2
7

19
35

.1
1

22
86

.9
5

26
38

.7
8

31
66

.5
4

-2
35

.4
5

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

-1
7.

9
-5

0.
66

-1
22

.3
4

-2
8.

26
-5

.3
3

-0
.2

1
-0

.7
5

0
-2

35
,4

5

Page 45



In
k

p
e
n

D
w

el
li

ng
s

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
B

an
d
O

B
en

d
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
0

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

B
an

d
G

B
an

d
H

T
ot

al
T

ot
al

n
u

m
b

er
of

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

8.
00

7.
00

35
.0

0
73

.0
0

64
.0

0
88

.0
0

72
.0

0
13

.0
0

36
0.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
53

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
53

0.
64

0.
16

0.
00

1.
86

R
ed

u
ct

io
n
s

0.
00

0
.0

0
0.

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

-
W

0.
00

-3
.0

0
0.

00
-

-
.&

,
.

.‘G
0

00
00

-5
.0

0
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
lin

gs
0.

00
0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

5.
53

7
.0

0
34

.0
0

72
.0

0
64

.5
3

88
.6

4
72

.1
6

13
.0

0
35

6.
66

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0
00

’
0.

00
0.

00
.0

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
3.

00
E

fl
ec

ti
ve

ly
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3.
00

A
d

ju
st

ed
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

5.
53

7.
00

34
.0

0
73

.0
0

64
.5

3
88

.6
4

71
.1

6
13

.0
0

35
6.

86
E

nt
itl

ed
lo

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-5

.0
0

-4
.0

0
-1

7.
00

-1
4.

00
-1

7.
00

-‘
0
0
0

-2
.0

0
-7

0.
00

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nl
0.

00
1.

00
5.

00
4.

00
17

.0
0

14
.0

0
14

.0
0

9.
00

1.
00

65
.0

0
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

00
1.

00
1.

00
5.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
lo

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-2

.0
0

-4
.0

0
a(

i)
PC

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

2.
00

4.
00

bQ
i)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-5
.0

0
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
4.

53
2.

00
28

.0
0

55
.0

0
49

.5
3

69
.6

4
61

.1
6

8.
00

27
7.

86
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
‘.

0
0

.1
,0

0
-2

.2
0

-5
.7

9
‘7

3
-0

.8
9

-1
.8

5
‘.

0
0

0.
00

-1
6.

46
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

4.
28

3.
55

27
.2

1
64

.5
2

59
.6

4
82

.0
4

68
.6

6
11

.5
0

32
1.

40
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

tio
n

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

4.
28

3.
55

27
.2

1
64

.5
2

59
.6

4
82

.0
4

68
.6

6
11

.5
0

32
1.

40
R

at
io

to
ba

nd
D

(9
1h

’s
)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

D
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
2.

90
2.

80
24

.2
0

64
.5

0
72

.9
0

11
8.

50
11

4.
40

23
.0

0
42

3.
20

T
ax

b
as

e
42

3.
20

‘I
T

ax
ba

se
42

3.
20

1
jC

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

jT
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
42

1.
93

1

O
9

5
4

8
-0

.8
21

4
-0

.9
70

6
-0

.9
41

0
-0

.9
45

8
-0

.9
52

1
-0

.9
65

4
-0

.9
61

5

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p

ro
p

er
ti

es
ln

kp
en

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

-1
,0

06
.2

0
-2

,5
81

.2
1

-7
,7

82
,0

8
-7

,1
48

.5
2

-1
,6

35
.6

1
-4

.0
24

.8
1

0.
00

0.
00

-2
4,

17
8.

43
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

08
.9

5
10

08
.9

5
11

77
.1

2
13

45
.2

8
15

13
.4

4
18

49
.7

6
21

86
.0

9
25

22
.3

9
30

26
.8

8
-1

6.
46

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

-1
-2

.2
-5

.7
9

-4
.7

3
-0

.8
9

-1
.8

5
0

0
-1

6.
46

Page 46



C

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n
u

m
b

er
of

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

K
in

ib
ur

y
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
-2

4.
39

30
2

-4
9
,3

3
2
3
8

-2
7.

13
7.

76
-3

,8
86

.0
3

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
04

.7
50

19
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

23
.9

7
10

23
.9

7
11

94
.6

4
13

65
.3

15
35

.9
6

18
77

.2
8

22
1

8.
61

25
59

.9
3

30
71

.9
2

-7
6.

31
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
0

-2
0.

42
-3

6.
14

-1
7.

67
-2

.0
8

0
0

0
-7

6.
31

K
in

tb
u
ry

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
q

s
.

-
0.

00
14

.0
0

73
.0

0
39

9.
00

24
6.

00
17

1.
00

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
0

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

B
an

d
G

B
an

d)
H

W
15

1.
00

10
3.

00
24

.0
0

1,
18

1.
00

A
dd

it
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
39

.4
0

0.
64

0.
00

0.
00

-
40

.0
4

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
0_

G
o

-2
.0

0
-3

.0
0

0.
00

-1
00

-1
.0

0
0_

G
o

0
0
0

-7
.0

0
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

14
.0

0
71

.0
0

39
6.

00
24

6.
00

20
9.

40
15

0.
64

10
3.

00
24

.0
0

1,
21

4.
04

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

-2
.0

0
-1

00
-2

0
0

-2
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-8
.0

0
E

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

1.
00

2.
00

2.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

8.
00

A
dj

us
te

d
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
14

.0
0

73
.0

0
39

5.
00

24
7.

00
20

9.
40

14
9.

64
10

2.
00

24
.0

0
1,

21
4.

04
E

nt
it

le
d

to
25

%
dI

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-2

.0
0

-4
7.

00
-1

11
.0

0
-7

7.
00

-4
0.

00
-3

7.
00

-1
3.

00
0.

00
-3

2
7
0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
2.

00
46

.0
0

10
8.

00
75

.0
0

39
.0

0
35

.0
0

13
.0

0
0.

00
31

8.
00

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

3.
00

2.
00

1.
00

2.
00

0.
00

0.
00

9.
00

E
nt

it
le

d
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-1
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-4
.0

0
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

4
0

0
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
o.o

o
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-4
.0

0
-3

.0
0

0.
00

-4
.0

0
-3

0
0

-2
.0

0
-8

.0
0

-2
5.

00
a(

i)
PC

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

1.
00

3.
00

3.
00

0.
00

4.
00

3.
00

2.
00

8.
00

24
.0

0
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-3

.0
0

-5
.0

0
-1

00
-2

.0
0

-2
.0

0
0.

00
-1

5.
00

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
2.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

10
.0

0
20

.0
0

27
8.

00
16

4.
00

16
3.

40
10

7.
64

84
.0

0
16

.0
0

84
3.

04
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
-2

0.
42

-3
6.

14
-1

7.
67

-2
.0

8
0.

00
0.

00
0

0
0

-7
6.

31
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

13
.0

0
38

.8
3

33
0.

61
20

9.
58

19
4.

82
13

9.
39

97
.2

5
20

.0
0

1,
04

3.
48

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
13

.0
0

38
.8

3
33

0.
61

20
9.

58
19

4.
82

13
9.

39
97

.2
5

20
.0

0
1,

04
3.

48
R

at
io

to
b
an

d
D

(9
th

’s
)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

0
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
8.

70
30

.2
0

29
3.

90
20

9.
60

23
8.

10
20

1.
30

16
2.

10
40

.0
0

1,
18

3.
90

T
ax

b
as

e
1,

18
3.

90

lT
ax

ba
se

1,
18

3.
90

I
jC

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
jT

ax
b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
1,

18
0.

35
1

-0
.9

64
3

-0
.8

34
5

-0
.9

29
9

-0
.9

21
7

-0
.9

52
2

-0
.9

38
6

-0
.9

68
4

-1
.0

00
0

Page 47



L
a
m

b
o

u
rn

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0

24
1.

00

0

1,
94

4.
00

‘:
B

af
ld

@
B

an
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

an
d
D

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

0.
00

79
.0

0
20

7.
00

70
9.

00
37

9.
00

16
7.

00
13

2.
00

30
.0

0
A

dd
it

io
ns

0.
00

1.
28

1.
07

2.
39

2.
71

0.
64

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

8.
09

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
W

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-2

.0
0

3.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-1
0.

00
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b

le
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

.
0.

00
79

.2
8

20
6.

07
70

8.
39

38
0.

71
24

0.
64

16
6.

00
13

1.
00

30
.0

0
1,

94
2.

09
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-3

.0
0

-2
.0

0
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-7
.0

0
E

ff
ec

tiv
el

y
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

3.
00

2.
00

0.
00

2.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7.
00

A
d
lu

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

79
.2

8
20

9.
07

70
7.

39
37

6.
71

24
2.

64
16

4.
00

13
1.

00
30

.0
0

1,
94

2.
09

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-4

0.
00

-1
26

.0
0

-2
07

.0
0

-8
8
0
0

-4
6

0
0

-1
9.

00
-2

4
00

-4
0

0
-5

54
.0

0
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

40
.0

0
12

6.
00

20
2.

00
87

.0
0

44
.0

0
18

.0
0

24
.0

0
4.

00
54

5.
00

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5.
00

1.
00

2.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

9.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

00
-3

.0
0

-4
0
0

-4
.0

0
0.

00
-1

6.
00

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
2.

00
4.

00
4.

00
0.

00
14

.0
0

b(
ii)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
-3

.0
0

-4
.0

0
-3

.0
0

-3
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-1
6.

00
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

2.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
38

.2
8

79
.0

7
49

5.
39

28
4.

71
19

0.
64

13
8.

00
10

2.
00

26
.0

0
1,

35
4.

09
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
-6

.5
2

-5
1.

51
-1

07
.8

0
-2

3.
36

-3
.0

7
0.

00
-0

.7
5

0.
00

-1
93

.0
1

A
d
lu

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

62
.2

6
12

5.
56

54
7.

64
33

2.
35

22
6.

57
15

7.
25

12
2.

25
29

.0
0

1,
60

3.
08

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
dw

el
lI

ng
s

0.
00

62
.2

6
12

5.
56

54
1.

84
33

2.
35

22
6.

57
15

7.
25

12
2.

25
29

.0
0

1,
60

3.
08

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(g

th
’s

)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
0

eq
u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
41

.5
0

9
7
3
0

48
7.

00
33

2.
40

21
6.

90
22

7.
10

20
3.

60
58

.0
0

1,
72

4.
40

T
ax

b
as

e
1,

72
4.

40

T
ax

b
as

e
1,

72
4.

40
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

T
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
1,

71
9.

23

-0
.8

73
9

-0
.8

47
1

-0
.9

26
9

-0
.9

42
2

-0
.9

52
2

-0
.9

71
4

-0
.9

54
2

-0
.9

66
7

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p

ro
p

er
ti

es
L

am
bo

ur
n

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

-6
,7

32
32

-8
2,

06
26

6
-1

48
.4

48
,1

3
-3

6.
18

3.
02

-5
81

1.
54

0.
00

-1
.9

34
73

0.
00

-2
61

.1
72

50
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

32
.8

10
32

.8
12

04
.9

4
13

77
.0

8
15

49
.2

1
18

93
.4

8
22

37
.7

5
25

82
.0

1
30

98
.4

2
-1

93
.0

1
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
-6

.5
2

-5
1.

51
-1

07
.8

-2
3.

36
-3

.0
7

0
-0

.7
5

0
-1

93
.0

1

Page 48



L
e
c
k

h
a
m

p
st

e
a
d

‘
D

w
el

li
n

g
s

on
1

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

2.
00

6.
00

11
.0

0
62

.0
0

28
.0

0
IA

B
an

d
B

S
an

d
C

B
an

d
D

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

B
an

d
[G

*
B

a
f
ld

H
i
i
a

27
.0

0
15

.0
0

5.
00

15
6.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
16

0.
16

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0
0
0

0,
00

0.
00

0
0

0
0.

00
-3

,0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

lin
gs

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
1.

00
5.

00
10

.0
0

62
.0

0
28

.0
0

27
.0

0
15

.0
0

5.
16

15
3.

16
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
E

ff
ec

tiv
el

y
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

A
d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
1.

00
5.

00
10

.0
0

62
.0

0
28

.0
0

27
.0

0
15

.0
0

5.
16

15
3.

16
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-1
00

-2
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-1
5.

00
-5

.0
0

-7
,0

0
-1

.0
0

0
0
0

-3
3.

00
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

1.
00

2
0
0

2.
00

15
.0

0
5.

00
7.

00
1.

00
0.

00
33

.0
0

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
bQ

i)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

tr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-3
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-3

.0
0

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

3.
00

8.
00

44
.0

0
23

.0
0

20
.0

0
14

.0
0

5.
16

11
7.

16
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
-0

.1
9

-1
.7

5
-5

.9
8

-0
.9

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-8

.8
2

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
0.

75
4.

31
7.

75
52

.2
7

25
.8

5
25

.2
5

14
.7

5
5.

16
13

6.
09

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
0.

75
4.

31
7.

75
52

.2
7

25
.8

5
25

.2
5

14
.7

5
5.

16
13

6.
09

R
at

io
to

b
an

d
D

(9
th

’s
)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

0
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
0.

50
3.

40
6.

90
52

.3
0

31
.6

0
36

.5
0

24
.6

0
10

.3
0

16
6.

10
T

ax
b
as

e
16

6.
10

T
ax

b
as

e
16

6.
lO

j
Ic

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
[T

ax
ba

se
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
1

6
5

.6
0

-0
.7

50
0

-0
.9

00
0

-0
.9

50
0

-0
.9

39
5

-0
.9

55
4

-0
.9

35
2

-0
.9

83
3

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n
v
er

ti
n
g

C
T

S
g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

L
ec

kh
am

ps
te

ad
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
-2

18
.1

8
-2

.3
82

.7
7

-9
,1

74
.5

5
-1

,6
77

.1
7

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
3,

45
2.

67
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

23
.9

8
10

23
.9

8
11

94
.6

5
13

65
.3

2
15

35
.9

8
18

77
.3

1
22

18
.6

4
25

59
.9

6
30

71
.9

6
-8

.8
2

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

0
-0

.1
9

-1
.7

5
-5

.9
8

-0
.9

0
0

0
-8

.8
2

Page 49



M
id

g
h
a
m

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

ll
n

as
0.

00
3.

00
3.

00
•L

ls
t

B
an

d
@

B
an

d
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
iD

S
S

U
U

B
an

d
F

B
1
G

I
S

an
d

H
T

ot
al

18
.0

0
16

.0
0

17
.0

0
30

.0
0

46
.0

0
3.

00
13

6.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

37
0.

00
0.

00
0.

37

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
O

X
JO

0.
00

0
00

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

C
h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
lI

n
g
s

0.
00

3.
00

3
0
0

18
.0

0
16

.0
0

17
.0

0
30

.3
7

46
.0

0
3.

00
13

6.
37

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0(

..
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

A
d

ju
st

ed
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

dw
ef

fi
nq

s
0.

00
3.

00
3.

00
18

.0
0

16
.0

0
17

.0
0

30
.3

7
46

.0
0

3.
00

13
6.

37

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-2

.0
0

.1
00

-6
.0

0
-2

0
0

-8
0

0
-2

.0
0

-9
.0

0
0.

00
-3

0.
00

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
2
0
0

1.
00

6.
00

2
0
0

8.
00

2
0

0
9.

00
0.

00
30

.0
0

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
d
b
ed

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-3
.0

0

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
3.

00
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0

00
0

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
1.

00
2.

00
11

.0
0

14
.0

0
9.

00
26

.3
7

36
.0

0
3.

00
10

2.
37

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.2
5

45
‘

-0
.2

2
0.

00
0.

00
-5

.5
0

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

2.
50

2.
75

13
.7

5
14

.1
5

13
.3

2
29

.1
5

43
.2

5
3.

00
12

1.
87

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

2.
50

2.
75

13
.7

5
14

.1
5

13
.3

2
29

.1
5

43
.2

5
3.

00
12

1.
87

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

tf
rs

)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
D

eq
u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
1.

70
2.

10
12

.2
0

14
.2

0
16

.3
0

42
.1

0
72

.1
0

6.
00

16
6.

70

T
ax

b
as

e
16

6.
70

IT
ax

ba
se

16
6.

70
I

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7

%
I

[r
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

ll
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
16

6.
20

1

-0
.8

33
3

-0
.9

16
7

-0
.9

16
7

-0
.9

68
8

-0
.8

82
4

-0
.9

83
5

-0
.9

51
1

-1
,0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

M
id

gh
am

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-3
.0

27
.7

4
-2

.0
47

.0
3

-3
.1

01
.2

7
-4

7
8
8

7
0.

00
0.

00
-8

.6
54

.9
1

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
12

.0
1

10
1

2.
01

11
80

.6
8

13
49

.3
5

15
18

.0
2

18
55

.3
6

21
92

.7
25

30
.0

3
30

36
.0

4
-5

.5
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
0

0
-2

.2
5

-1
.3

5
-1

.6
8

-0
.2

2
0

0
-5

.5

0

Page 50



N
e
w

b
u

ry

o
n

V
al

u
at

io
n

L
is

t
B

an
d

@
B

an
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

an
d

D
B

an
d

E
B

an
d

F
B

an
d

G
4

B
E

fl
d

.H
T

o
ta

l
n
u
m

b
er

o
f

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

4
8

2
.0

0
2

,8
8

9
.0

0
5

,7
9

3
.0

0
2

,6
0

5
.0

0
1,

77
6.

00
9

8
0

.0
0

4
1

3
.0

0
23

.0
0

1
4
,9

6
1
.0

0
A

dd
it

io
ns

0.
00

93
.3

1
14

2.
54

32
.5

9
3.

35
3.

19
0.

00
0.

00
0.

64
27

5.
62

R
ed

u
ct

io
n
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
-1

7
0
0

-7
3.

00
-5

1.
00

-2
3.

00
-4

0
0

-7
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-1
7

6
.0

0
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

55
8.

31
2

,9
5

8
.5

4
5
,7

7
4
.5

9
2
,5

8
5
.3

5
1

,7
7

5
.1

9
9

7
3

.0
0

4
1

2
.0

0
2
3
.6

4
1

5
,0

6
0

.6
2

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0.
00

-4
.0

0
-1

9.
00

-1
2.

00
-6

0
0

-1
0
0
0

-1
.0

0
-4

.0
0

-5
8.

00
E

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

0.
00

4.
00

19
.0

0
12

.0
0

8.
00

10
.0

0
1.

00
4.

00
0.

00
58

.0
0

A
d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

56
2.

31
2

,9
7

3
.5

4
5

,7
6

7
.5

9
2,

58
1.

35
1,

77
7.

19
9

6
4

.0
0

4
1

5
.0

0
19

.6
4

1
5

,0
6

0
.5

2
E

nt
it

le
d

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-2

62
.0

0
-1

,6
21

.0
0

-1
.7

60
.0

0
-6

11
.0

0
-3

8
3

.0
0

-1
22

.0
0

-3
4.

00
-1

00
-4

,8
14

.0
0

(a
)

S
IN

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
2
6
2
.0

0
1,

60
8.

00
1,

73
8.

00
5

9
5

.0
0

3
6

7
.0

0
11

8.
00

32
.0

0
1.

00
4
,7

2
1
.0

0
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
d
is

co
u
n
t

0.
00

0.
00

ia
o

o
4
2
,0

0
1

0
0

16
.0

0
4.

00
2
.0

0
0.

00
9
3
.0

0
E

nt
it

le
d

to
50

%
d
is

co
u
n
ts

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
-3

0
0

-5
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-6

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-2

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2
0
0

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

d
is

co
u

n
ts

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

2
,0

0
5.

00
2

0
0

1.
00

6.
00

1.
00

18
.0

0
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

b
ed

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
-3

.0
0

-2
6.

00
-6

2.
00

-1
0.

00
-2

.0
0

-5
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-1
09

.0
0

a(
i)

P
C

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

3.
00

23
.0

0
58

.0
0

9.
00

2,
00

5.
00

1.
00

0.
00

10
1.

00
b(

O
)

P
C

L
B

L
F

L
F

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

3.
00

4.
00

tO
O

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

8.
00

E
nt

it
le

d
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
-1

6.
00

-2
6.

00
-4

5.
00

-1
5.

00
-1

6
0

0
-4

.0
0

-3
.0

0
0.

00
-1

25
.0

0
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
g

e
0.

00
1.

00
47

.0
0

18
.0

0
5.

00
3.

00
2.

00
1.

00
0.

00
77

.0
0

E
nt

it
le

d
to

no
d
is

co
u
n
ts

0.
00

28
1.

31
1,

29
8.

54
3,

87
7.

59
1,

94
0.

35
1,

37
4,

19
8

3
2

.0
0

3
7

1
.0

0
17

.6
4

9,
99

2.
62

E
nt

it
le

d
to

C
o

u
n

ci
lT

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h
em

e
0.

00
-6

0.
63

-5
54

,7
4

-5
30

.1
5

-1
12

.0
9

-2
9.

47
-6

,7
4

-2
.5

7
0.

00
-1

,2
95

.3
9

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

4
3
5
.1

8
2

,0
2

3
.0

5
4,

76
8.

94
2,

31
1.

51
1,

65
1.

47
9

2
4

.7
6

4
0

0
.9

3
18

.8
9

1
2

,5
3

4
.7

3
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
43

5.
18

2,
02

3.
05

4,
76

8.
94

2,
31

1.
51

1,
65

1.
47

92
4.

76
40

0.
93

18
.8

9
12

,5
34

.7
3

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
’s

)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
D

eq
u

iv
al

en
ts

0.
00

29
0.

10
1,

57
3.

50
4,

23
9.

10
2,

31
1.

50
2,

01
8.

50
1,

33
5.

80
66

8.
20

37
.8

0
12

,4
74

.5
0

T
ax

b
as

e
12

,4
74

.5
0

T
ax

b
as

e
12

,4
74

.5
0

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
,7

%
T

ax
b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
pu

rp
os

es
12

,4
37

.0
8

-0
,8

8
2

7
-0

.8
63

0
-0

.9
22

9
-0

.9
40

9
-0

,9
46

1
-0

.9
6

8
7

-0
.9

79
4

-0
.9

89
4

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

N
ew

bu
ry

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

-6
3

,1
8

9
.5

3
-6

7
4

,5
7

2
,4

9
-7

3
6

,7
6

9
.9

9
-1

7
5

,2
3

2
.9

2
-5

6
.2

9
7

.7
5

-1
5

2
0

6
.6

3
-6

.6
79

.9
0

0.
00

-1
,7

27
,9

49
.2

1
T

ax
by

b
an

d
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
42

.3
10

42
.3

12
16

.0
3

1
3

8
9

.7
4

15
63

.4
6

19
10

.8
9

2
2
5
8
.3

4
2

6
0

5
.7

6
3
1
2
6
.9

2
-1

29
6.

39
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

p
ro

p
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

-6
0.

63
-5

5
4

.7
4

-5
30

.1
5

-1
12

,0
9

-2
9.

47
-6

.7
4

-2
.5

7
0

-1
29

6,
39

Page 51



P
a
d

w
o

rt
h

1L
D

w
eI

P
ln

gs
!o

4i
W

aW
ät

ld
W

L
M

B
an

d
@

B
an

d
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
0

B
an

d
E

B
a
.S

B
a
W

Bm
iU

.H
tT

o
ta

l
T

ot
al

n
u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

4.
00

51
.0

0
73

.0
0

12
2.

00
63

.0
0

32
.0

0
29

.0
0

7.
00

38
1.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

6.
65

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

6.
65

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-W

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-3

0
0

D
em

ot
is

he
d

dw
el

lin
gs

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b

le
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

4.
00

50
.0

0
73

.0
0

12
8.

65
63

.0
0

31
.0

0
29

.0
0

6.
00

38
4.

65
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
E

ff
ec

tiv
el

y
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

A
d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

4.
00

50
.0

0
73

.0
0

12
9.

65
63

.0
0

30
.0

0
29

.0
0

6.
00

38
4.

65
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

-3
4.

00
-2

6.
00

-3
3.

00
-1

6.
00

-5
.0

0
-1

.0
-1

.0
0

-
16

.0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
33

.0
0

24
.0

0
31

.0
0

15
.0

0
5.

00
1.

00
1.

00
11

0.
00

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

2.
00

2.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

6.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
,0

0
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

2.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-4

.0
0

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
2.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4.

00
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

-1
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-3

.0
0

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

4.
00

15
.0

0
46

.0
0

95
.6

5
44

.0
0

23
.0

0
27

.0
0

5.
00

25
9.

65
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
-9

.7
4

-1
0.

35
-5

01
-‘

-0
4
3

0
.C

0
0
0

-2
9.

42
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

4.
00

31
.7

6
56

.1
5

11
2.

86
57

.1
4

27
.3

2
28

.2
5

5.
75

32
3.

23
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

tio
n

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

4.
00

31
.7

6
56

.1
5

11
2.

86
57

.1
4

27
.3

2
28

.2
5

5.
75

32
3.

23
R

at
io

to
ba

nd
D

(9
th

s)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
D

eq
u

iv
al

en
ts

0.
00

2.
70

24
.7

0
49

.9
0

11
2.

90
69

.8
0

39
.5

0
47

.1
0

11
.5

0
35

8.
10

T
ax

b
as

e
35

8.
10

p
35

8.
10

1
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
T

ax
b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
35

7.0
31

-1
.0

00
0

-0
.8

30
0

-0
.9

11
0

-0
.9

35
9

-0
.9

36
5

-0
.9

59
7

-0
.9

91
4

-0
.9

58
3

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

P
ad

w
or

th
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
-1

1,
64

0.
09

-1
4,

13
8.

10
-1

2.
34

5.
31

-1
.6

10
.8

0
-9

36
.6

6
0.

00
0.

00
-4

0,
67

0.
96

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
24

.6
10

24
.6

11
95

.3
8

13
66

.1
4

15
36

.9
1

18
78

.4
4

22
19

.9
9

25
61

.5
1

30
73

.8
2

-2
9.

42
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
0

-9
.7

4
-1

0.
35

-8
.0

4
-0

.8
6

-0
.4

3
0

0
-2

9.
42

Page 52



P
a
n
g
b
o
u
rn

e

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

41
.0

0
47

.0
0

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
t_

B
ao

d
A

,
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

an
d

0
B

an
d

E
B

an
d

F
B

an
d

G
B

an
d

U
S

17
4.

00
42

1.
00

23
2.

00
15

0.
00

20
5.

00
91

.0
0

1,
36

1.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

64
0.

80
2.

76
0.

00
0.

37
0.

37
0.

75
0.

37
6.

06
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

-W
0.

00
-3

0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

4
.0

0
-1

00
4
0
0

-5
0

0
3.

O
0

-2
2.

00
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
38

.6
4

46
.8

0
17

5.
16

41
7.

00
23

1.
37

14
6.

37
20

0.
75

88
.3

7
1,

34
5.

06
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-3
.0

0
0.

00
-3

.0
0

E
fi

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
36

.6
4

46
.8

0
17

5.
76

41
7.

00
23

1.
37

14
9.

37
19

7.
75

88
.3

7
1,

34
5.

06
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-1
7.

00
-2

3.
00

-8
6.

00
-1

19
.0

0
-6

4.
00

-2
8.

00
-2

9.
00

-7
.0

0
-3

73
.0

0
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

17
.0

0
23

.0
0

85
.0

0
11

8.
00

64
.0

0
26

.0
0

27
.0

0
7.

00
36

7.
00

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

2.
00

2.
00

0.
00

6.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

-3
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-2

.0
0

0.
00

-9
00

a(
i)

P
C

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

3.
00

1.
00

1.
00

2.
00

0.
00

9.
00

b(
ii)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
60

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

tr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
-6

.0
0

-2
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-2
.0

0
-1

3.
00

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

21
.6

4
23

.8
0

85
.7

6
28

8.
00

16
4.

37
11

9.
37

16
6.

75
79

.3
7

94
9.

06
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
-2

.6
2

-4
.1

8
-2

3.
10

-2
6

0
8

-3
.2

8
-1

.7
5

0.
00

0
0
0

-6
1

01
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

32
.2

7
36

.8
7

13
0.

16
35

9.
67

21
1.

59
14

0.
12

18
9.

50
86

.6
2

1,
18

6.
80

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

32
.2

7
36

.8
7

13
0.

16
35

9.
67

21
1.

59
14

0.
12

18
9.

50
86

.6
2

1,
18

6.
80

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
s)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

D
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
21

.5
0

28
.7

0
11

5.
70

35
9.

70
25

8.
60

20
2.

40
31

5.
80

17
3.

20
1,

47
5.

60
T

ax
b
as

e
1,

47
5.

60

T
ax

b
as

e
1,

47
5.

60
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

T
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

ll
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
1,

47
1.

17

-0
.8

90
0

-0
.8

77
1

-0
.8

77
7

-0
.9

28
7

-0
.9

30
8

-0
.9

52
2

-0
.9

63
9

-0
.9

80
2

C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
co

n
v

er
ti

n
g

C
T

S
g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

P
an

gb
ou

rn
e

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

-2
,7

06
.0

8
-5

,0
33

.1
7

-3
1.

82
9.

83
-4

0
.4

3
0
9
0

-6
.2

06
81

-3
,9

08
.7

9
0.

00
0.

00
-9

0.
11

55
8

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
33

.7
1

10
33

.7
1

12
06

13
78

.2
9

15
50

.5
7

18
95

.1
4

22
39

.7
2

25
84

.2
8

31
01

.1
4

-6
1.

01
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
-2

.6
2

4
.1

8
-2

3.
1

-2
6.

08
-3

.2
8

-1
.7

5
0

0
-6

1.
01

Page 53



‘C
C.

Co
CD

CD
CD
a
0
CD
C
C

CD
CD

Co

0,

C

C
C
CD

a

C
C

Co

0
C
r

PC
C

Ri

C
C
CD
CD
D

C

0

0

0
0
Co

CD
0
CD
C

0

C
H

0

ci

C
C
0
0
0

C
C

0
0

CD
C

a1C

CD
C
C

CD
CD

a
CD

CD
C
Co

a
C
Co

CD
a
8
C

a
CD

CD

Co

Ri
D

CD
a

C
0
0
a
Co
0
0
C
0
Co

r
CD
a
CD

C
U,
0

0
CD
aC
a0
0•
CD

C
CD

-o
CD
Co
0

a
CD
a

C
CD
Co
Co

C
Co
0
C
C
0
L0

Ri
0

CD
a

C

C
0
C
0
0

H
0)
‘C

CD
a
C
0

C
0
Co
0
0
CD
3
CD

Ri
0

CD
a

C
Co
0

a
Co
0
C
C
0
Co

C
Co
CD
a
CD
a

CD
a
C
0

C
0
0

m0

CD
a

C
p.)
U,

a
Co
0
C
C
0

Ri
CD
0

C
CD
C
0
0
CD
0
CD
CD
a
CD

0
5
C

C
CD
C

CD
a
CD

CD
C
Co

Ri
0

CD
a

C

C)
U,

a
Co
0
0
C
0

p..)
0)
a
CD

CD
CD
0
CD

C
a

-u
C
r

IC
0
r
C
S

CC

CD

3
CD
3
C

C

C
C
0

a
Co
0

a
C
Co

an
S
C

a
C.
CD
a
CD

CD
C
Co

Coin-I
CD‘CCDaC
3
C
,ogo

.—C
0goa aCDCoa
a

aa
0
Co

CD
C
Co

00
CDC

mc

CD

-o
0
r
io
0

0

a

-o
C
r
0)
r
r
rn

0

0

CCC)
x=‘C
SQS
mom
Co=Co
CDgm

‘C
Co
CD

CD
C
8
C
-C
C
0
Co
CD
Co

-A -A

&Dp

0

N
Ri

0
a
Co
0
0
C
S

CD

2
C
I
0

Ri
a
Co
0
C
C
S

a

CC

C
Co

CD
CC
CD
a
a
Co
0
C
C
S
Co

CD

2
C
r
Ri
a
Co
0
C
C
S

a

C
Co
CD

Co
CD

a
a
Co
0
C
C
S

0

CD
C
Co
0
CD

C
C

0
CD
r
a

wC
U,CD

COO000000000000C)0000000000a

0bbbbboooobbboooooobbboooobbo@
00000000000000000000000000000

H
CD
‘C
a

a
CD
S
a

C

S.
Co
0
CD

Co
S.

0
0
9,
0

C
C
C)

0

C.,

C)

Co
0
CD

0)

0)

C
CC

CC

0)
0
to
-J

CC
U,

CC

Co
0

p
CD
0)

C)

soCC
0

C
H
CD
CD
a0
C
S

0
b
0

p
0
0

9,
C)

C)
0
CD
[‘0
-C.
01

CC
Co
9)
C”
0)

p
0
C

p
C
C

p
C
0

0
b
C

U,
0

a)

-4

C0-C.0002000ppp0--Ui00CD0000Ui

Cii0Cfl0000000000000000000000000

p0
0

wC)
CD
a

00°C-coopcoopppop00—co-Aco00
bàbobbbbobàb000booobbbbàbbb
•cac00000000000000000000000

CD
C
CD
a

CD

-wCD
C)
UI
CD

B
0
-C
CD

0

0

CC
C)

a
(A)

3

Co

0

C

C

0

a-là,

0)0)

bU,
0
C

b0
0
0

Co
p.,
0)
0)

CD
U,

C)

b
0
0
0

b
—4

“a

CC
0)
0)

6
0
0
C

CD
C

...0),-‘CCCOMD
9’PPPROPPPPPPP.OP)_rPCrPPPPrA
C.)AOL000000000000000000000000
0000-A00000000000000000C00000

M0)MMC’)•.03QC.)
pppcoopPPP.oPP)rnrsoo-popp
mCDom-.bboo0bcoVVoVooooooooo
0-‘0-AC00000000000000000000000

-AC
MAMCOCCCCCCMD

ppoooocPocoPPPP9ooo-oooocp
•000000000000000000000000oFli
0000000000000000000000000000

£1
(3CoMP.)CCCCCC
mUioUi00000200o9ppopm0000000
bi
001001000000000000000000000000

-A

WUiMCOCOCOCCMCD
aoooooooo9ooopppop-’-’-’oooooo—
bL.ro-ib6666obb6ooo6oo6bbbbbbbbO
0010010000000000000000000000000

CD
C

—CD

0oioaioCn000pooop.Opoppoalporn0000cia

000000000000o00000000000000oX
00000c00000000000000000000000

-A-A-A...A-A..A.A

01C71——,-AI(3
00wp®u090-A0PPP0PNJ—Jop000000pa
bLjoLoobogbbocoboobooboobo
00COOCD0)000000000000000000000000

Page 54



P
u
rl

e
y

o
n

T
h
a
m

e
s

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
ll

n
q

s
8.

00
1,

74
4.

00
0.

00
26

.0
0

53
.0

0
21

4.
00

36
4.

00
B

an
d
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
a
ri

d
-D

’-
B

a
n
d
E

B
an

d
F

B
an

d
G

B
an

d
H

T
I

45
6.

00
45

0.
00

17
3.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
64

0.
00

2.
55

3.
08

27
.2

2
0.

64
0.

64
0.

00
3

4
7

7
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

W
0.

00
-5

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-2
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-2
0

0
-1

.0
0

0
0
0

-1
4.

00
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
21

.6
4

52
.0

0
21

5.
55

36
5.

06
48

1.
22

44
8.

64
17

2.
64

8.
00

1,
76

4.
77

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
5

0
0

-3
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-9

.0
0

E
ll

ec
ti

ve
ly

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
5.

00
3.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
9.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
21

.6
4

52
.0

0
21

6,
55

36
9M

B
47

9.
22

44
5.

64
17

2.
64

8.
00

1
,7

6
4

2
7

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-4

,0
0

-3
6

0
0

-8
9.

00
-9

3.
00

-7
5.

00
-6

0.
00

-1
5.

00
0.

00
-3

72
.0

0
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

4
0
0

36
.0

0
88

.0
0

91
.0

0
71

.0
0

59
.0

0
15

.0
0

0.
00

36
4.

00
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
2.

00
4.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
8.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-5

.0
0

-1
00

-3
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-1
1.

00
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5.
00

1.
00

ao
o

2
0
0

11
.0

0
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
-2

0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-3
.0

0
-1

1.
00

aQ
)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
2.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
2.

00
1.

00
1.

00
3.

00
11

.0
0

b(
ii)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

d
ay

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-5

.0
0

-1
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-8
.0

0
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

,
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

14
.6

4
16

.0
0

12
7.

55
27

3.
08

39
2.

22
38

2.
64

15
3.

64
3.

00
1,

36
2.

77
E

n
ti

tl
ed

to
C

o
u
n
ci

lT
ax

re
d
u
ct

io
n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
5.

25
-2

6,
46

-1
9.

13
-6

.6
3

-4
.4

9
-0

.5
0

0.
00

-7
3.

46
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

18
.6

4
27

.7
5

16
8.

34
32

5.
70

45
0.

34
42

5.
15

16
6.

39
5.

50
1,

58
7.

81
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
18

.6
4

27
.7

5
16

8.
34

32
5.

70
45

0.
34

42
5.

15
16

6.
39

5.
50

1,
58

7.
81

R
at

io
to

b
an

d
D

(9
th

’s
)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

0
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
12

.4
0

21
.6

0
14

9.
60

32
5.

70
55

0.
40

61
4.

10
27

7.
30

11
.0

0
1,

96
2.

10
T

ax
b
as

e
1,

96
2.

10

[r
ax

b
as

e
1,

96
2.

10
I

IC
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7

%
I

[f
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
1,

95
6.

21
1

-0
.9

53
8

-0
.8

26
9

-0
.8

96
8

-0
.9

36
3

-0
.9

61
0

-0
.9

66
6

-0
.9

78
3

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

P
ur

le
y

on
T

ha
m

es
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
-1

,0
20

.9
2

-1
8,

21
1.

99
-3

6.
11

0.
65

-2
9.

36
4.

43
-1

2,
43

1.
51

-9
,9

41
,1

3
-1

.2
60

.9
4

0.
00

-1
08

,3
41

.5
7

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
23

.7
1

10
23

.7
1

11
94

.3
3

13
64

.9
5

15
35

.5
7

18
76

.8
1

22
1

8.
05

25
59

.2
8

30
71

.1
4

-7
3.

46
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
-1

-1
5.

25
-2

6.
46

-1
9.

13
-6

.6
3

-4
.4

9
-0

.5
0

-7
3.

46

Page 55



S
h
a
w

-C
u
m

-D
o
n
n
in

g
to

n

:
-

B
an

d
@

B
an

d
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
0

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

B
an

d
G

B
an

d
H

T
ot

al
T

ot
al

n
u

m
b

er
of

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

25
.0

0
63

.0
0

34
3.

00
12

0.
00

64
.0

0
54

.0
0

63
.0

0
14

.0
0

74
6.

00
A

dd
it

io
ns

0
.0

0
0.

64
0.

43
0.

96
0
4
3

0.
00

0.
00

0.
64

0.
00

3.
10

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
0.

00
-3

.0
0

-
Uu

-1
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-7

.0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

lin
gs

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b

le
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

25
.6

4
60

.4
3

34
1.

96
11

9.
43

64
.0

0
5
3
0
0

63
.6

4
14

.0
0

74
2.

10
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
-1

00
-3

0
0

0
0
0

-1
.0

0
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-6

.0
0

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
1.

00
3.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
6.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

26
.6

4
62

.4
3

33
8.

96
12

0.
43

63
.0

0
53

.0
0

64
.6

4
13

.0
0

74
2.

10
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-1
1.

00
-4

7
0

0
-1

07
.0

0
-2

7.
00

-
.

4.
00

-7
-9

0
0

0.
00

-2
2
2

0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
11

.0
0

46
.0

0
10

6.
00

25
.0

0
14

.0
0

6.
00

8.
00

0.
00

21
6.

00
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
2.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
6.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-2

.0
0

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
2.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

0
0

-1
.0

0
-2

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-4
.0

0
a(

i)
P

C
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
2.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4.

00
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
tr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
PO

L
O

_U
0%

0.
00

0.
00

-3
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-4
.0

0
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
15

.6
4

12
.4

3
22

9.
96

91
.4

3
47

.0
0

46
.0

0
54

.6
4

13
.0

0
51

0.
10

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h
em

e
0

0
0

-1
.6

9
-

5.
56

-3
7.

22
-1

3’
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-5

8.
84

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

22
.7

0
35

.1
2

27
4.

99
10

8.
81

58
.5

0
51

.2
5

61
.8

9
13

.0
0

62
6.

26
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

22
.7

0
35

.1
2

27
4.

99
10

8.
81

50
.5

0
51

.2
5

61
.8

9
13

.0
0

62
6.

26
R

at
io

to
ba

nd
D

(9
th

’s
)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

0
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
15

.1
0

27
.3

0
24

4.
40

10
8.

80
71

.5
0

74
.0

0
10

3.
20

26
.0

0
67

0.
30

T
ax

b
as

e
67

0.
30

[r
ax

b
as

e
67

0.
30

I
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7%
l

P-
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
66

8.
29

j

-0
.8

92
7

-0
.8

05
6

-0
.9

21
8

-0
.9

43
5

-0
.9

45
3

-0
.9

67
0

-0
.9

64
6

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
o
n

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p

ro
p

er
ti

es
S

ha
w

-C
um

-D
on

ni
ng

to
n

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

-1
,7

28
.6

4
-1

8.
64

7.
52

-5
0,

98
9.

83
-6

,7
27

.6
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-7
8,

09
3.

59
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

27
.6

4
10

27
.6

4
11

98
.9

2
13

70
.2

15
41

.4
7

18
84

.0
2

22
26

.5
7

25
69

.1
1

30
82

.9
4

-5
8.

84
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
-1

.6
9

-1
5.

56
-3

7.
22

-4
.3

7
0

0
0

0
-5

8.
84

Page 56



C

S
pe

en

:r
:

0
D

w
el

li
ng

s
on

V
al

ua
ti

on
L

is
t

.
_
-

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
0

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

B
an

4J
Q

b
B

a
n
d

H
T

ot
al

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

13
.0

0
86

.0
0

29
0.

00
26

7.
00

16
6.

00
15

4.
00

81
.0

0
23

.0
0

1,
08

0.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
32

.9
7

0.
00

0.
00

0
0

0
0.

00
0.

00
32

.9
7

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
-4

.0
0

0.
00

-4
.0

0
0
0
0

-2
.0

0
0
0
3

0.
00

0.
00

-1
0
0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

9.
00

86
.0

0
31

8.
97

26
7.

00
16

4.
00

15
4.

00
81

.0
0

23
.0

0
1,

10
2.

97
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

‘
CC

’
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-5

.0
0

E
ll

ec
ti

ve
ly

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0,

00
1.

00
0.

00
5.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
9.

00
88

.0
0

31
7.

97
26

7.
00

16
3.

00
15

&
00

82
.0

0
22

.0
0

1,
10

2.
97

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-3

0
0

-4
7.

00
-8

3.
00

-7
1.

00
-3

7.
00

-2
2

0
0

-1
4.

00
-1

.0
0

-2
78

.0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
3
0
0

4
7
0
0

81
.0

0
68

.0
0

37
.0

0
2

2
0

0
14

.0
0

1.
00

2
7
3
0
0

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

3.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5
.0

0
E

nt
itl

ed
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-3
0

0
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

3
.0

0
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
ao

o
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
O

M
O

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

tr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

-3
.0

0
-4

.0
0

-4
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-1

4.
00

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
3.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

6.
00

38
.0

0
22

9.
97

19
1.

00
12

3.
00

13
0.

00
67

.0
0

21
.0

0
80

5.
97

E
n
ti

tl
ed

to
co

u
n
ci

lT
ax

re
d
u
ct

io
n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
-1

3
0

2
-2

5
2
0

-1
3.

43
-1

.1
7

-1
.0

7
0.

00
0

0
0

-5
3.

89
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d

w
el

li
n
g

s
C

0.
00

8.
25

63
.2

3
27

2.
52

23
5.

32
15

2.
08

14
6.

93
78

.5
0

21
.7

5
97

8.
5B

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

.
.

0.
00

8.
25

63
.2

3
27

2.
52

23
5.

32
15

2.
08

14
6.

93
78

.5
0

21
.7

5
97

8.
58

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
’s

)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
0

eq
u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
5.

50
49

.2
0

24
2.

20
23

5.
30

18
5.

90
21

2.
20

13
0.

80
43

.5
0

1,
10

4.
60

T
ax

b
as

e
1,

10
4.

60

T
ax

b
as

e
1,

10
4.

60
IC

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

,7
%

[f
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

ll
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
1,

10
1.

29

-0
.9

16
7

-0
.8

63
4

-0
.9

34
9

-0
.9

33
5

-0
.9

43
6

-0
.9

64
3

-0
.9

56
8

-0
.9

89
1

C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
co

n
v

er
ti

n
g

C
T

S
g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

ot
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

S
p
ee

n
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
-1

5.
47

3.
96

-3
4,

24
3.

62
-2

0.
51

9.
71

-2
.1

70
.0

6
-2

.3
60

.8
0

0.
00

ao
o

-7
4.

76
8.

15
T

ax
by

ba
nd

b
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

1
9.

24
10

1
9.

24
11

89
.1

2
13

59
15

28
.8

7
18

68
.6

2
22

08
.3

7
25

48
.1

1
30

57
.7

4
-5

3.
59

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

0
-1

3.
02

-2
5.

2
-1

3.
43

-1
.1

7
-1

.0
7

0
0

-5
3.

89

Page 57



S
ta

n
fo

rd
D

in
g

le
y

ê
*

r
-
-

--
--

-.
D

w
el

li
ng

s
on

V
al

ua
ti

on
L

is
t

B
an

d
@

S
an

d
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

ir
.B

an
d

E
S

an
d

F
B

an
d

G
S

an
d

H
T

ot
al

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

4
.0

0
9.

00
11

.0
0

14
.0

0
8.

00
11

.0
0

25
.0

0
11

.0
0

93
.0

0

A
dd

iti
on

s
00

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

64
0.

64
0.

00
1.

91
0.

64
0.

00
3.

83

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

-2
.0

0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

lin
gs

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b

le
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0
.0

0
3
.0

0
9
.0

0
10

.6
4

14
.6

4
8.

00
12

.9
1

25
.6

4
11

.0
0

94
.8

3

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

A
d

ju
st

ed
cb

ar
g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

3
.0

0
9.

00
10

.6
4

14
.6

4
8.

00
1
1

9
1

25
.6

4
11

.0
0

94
.8

3

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-3
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-2
.0

0
-3

.0
0

-3
.0

0
-4

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

8.
00

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
1.

00
ao

o
1.

00
2
0
0

3.
00

3.
00

4.
00

1.
00

18
.0

0
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-3

.0
0

a(
i)

P
C

L
B

O
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

1.
00

3.
00

b(
h)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

tr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
2.

00
6.

00
9.

64
11

.6
4

4.
00

9.
91

19
.6

4
9.

00
71

.8
3

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.5
0

-0
,1

1
-0

.8
3

‘1
.0

0
0
0

0
-0

1
0
0

0
-4

85

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

2.
75

5.
75

10
.2

8
13

.3
1

6.
75

12
.1

6
23

.2
3

10
.2

5
84

.4
8

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
tio

n
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

2.
75

5.
75

10
.2

8
13

.3
1

6.
75

12
.1

6
23

.2
3

10
.2

5
84

.4
8

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
’s

)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
0

eq
u

iv
al

en
ts

0.
00

1.
80

4.
50

9.
10

13
.3

0
8.

30
17

.6
0

38
.7

0
20

.5
0

11
3.

80
T

ax
b
as

e
11

3.
80

JT
ax

ba
se

1
1
3
.8

0

IC
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

[f
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
11

3.
46

1

-0
.9

16
7

-0
9
1
6
7

-0
.9

76
5

-0
.9

55
8

-0
.9

06
3

-0
.9

41
9

-0
9
6

1
0

-0
.9

77
3

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p

ro
p

er
ti

es
S

ta
nt

or
d

D
in

gl
ey

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0,
00

0.
00

-2
.9

70
.1

3
-1

46
.9

3
-1

,2
57

.9
9

-1
.8

66
.9

4
0,

00
-1

,0
31

.0
6

0.
00

-7
,2

73
.0

5
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

21
.1

1
10

21
.1

1
11

91
.3

1
13

61
.4

9
15

31
.6

8
18

72
.0

5
22

12
.4

3
25

52
.7

9
30

63
.3

6
-4

.8
5

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

0
-2

.5
-0

.1
1

-0
.8

3
-1

0
-0

.4
1

0
-4

.8
5

Page 58



S
tr

at
fi

el
d

M
o
rt

im
er

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
q

s
0.

00
66

.0
0

13
5.

00
38

0.
00

47
0.

00
B

a
n

d
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
D

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

B
an

d
G

B
an

d
II

T
of

fi
l

34
5.

00
22

7.
00

10
4.

00
10

.0
0

1,
73

7.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

64
4.

47
0.

00
1.

49
0.

37
4.

52
0
6
4

0.
00

12
.1

3
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

-
W

0.
00

-6
.0

0
-3

.0
0

-4
,0

0
-2

.0
0

-4
.0

0
-2

0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

21
00

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

60
.6

4
13

6.
47

37
6.

00
46

9.
49

34
1.

37
22

9.
52

10
4.

64
10

.0
0

1,
72

8.
13

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0.
00

-4
.0

0
-4

.0
0

-2
.0

0
-3

.0
0

-2
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-1

5.
00

E
ll

ec
ti

ve
ly

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
4.

00
4.

00
2.

00
3.

00
2.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
15

.0
0

A
d

ju
st

ed
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
64

.6
4

13
6.

47
37

4.
00

47
0.

49
34

0.
37

22
7.

52
10

4.
64

10
.0

0
1,

72
8.

13
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-3
6.

00
-8

0.
00

-1
47

.0
0

-1
22

.0
0

-6
1.

00
-3

1.
00

-1
3.

00
-1

.0
0

-4
91

00
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

35
.0

0
80

.0
0

14
6.

00
12

1.
00

61
.0

0
30

.0
0

13
.0

0
1.

00
48

7.
00

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

4.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-2
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-4
00

aQ
)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

00
b(

ii)
P

C
L

B
L

F
L

F
O

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

0
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-3

.0
0

-5
.0

0
-2

.0
0

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

2.
00

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

27
.6

4
55

.4
7

22
4.

00
34

0.
49

27
5.

37
19

6.
52

90
.6

4
9.

00
1,

21
9.

13
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
-1

8.
21

-3
4.

33
-4

8.
72

-3
0

3
9

-4
.0

5
-1

.4
3

-0
.9

3
0.

00
-1

38
,0

6
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
37

.4
3

81
.6

4
28

8.
53

40
8.

10
32

0.
07

21
8.

84
10

0.
46

9
3

5
1,

46
4.

82
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
ti

n
g

s
0.

00
37

.4
3

81
.6

4
28

8.
53

40
8.

10
32

0.
07

21
8.

84
10

0.
46

9.
75

1,
46

4.
82

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
’s

)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
0

eq
u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
25

.0
0

63
.5

0
25

6.
50

40
8.

10
39

1.
20

31
6.

10
16

7.
40

19
.5

0
1,

64
7.

30
T

ax
b
as

e
1,

64
7.

30

[f
ax

b
as

e
1,

64
7.

30
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

fT
ax

ba
se

fo
r

ta
x

se
ll

in
g

p
u
rp

o
se

s
1,

64
2.

36

-0
.8

51
6

-0
.8

53
4

-0
.9

02
3

-0
.9

35
0

-0
.9

55
3

-0
.9

66
2

-0
.9

68
9

-0
.9

75
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

St
ra

tf
ie

ld
M

od
im

er
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
-1

8,
90

1.
95

-4
1.

57
8.

75
-6

7.
43

7.
68

-4
7,

32
5.

34
-7

.6
98

.4
7

-3
.2

13
.4

9
-2

.4
13

,4
4

0.
00

-1
88

.5
69

.1
2

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
38

.3
3

10
38

.3
3

12
11

.3
9

13
84

.4
5

15
57

.5
19

03
.6

1
22

49
.7

3
25

95
.8

3
31

15
-1

38
.0

6
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
-1

8.
21

-3
4.

33
-4

8.
72

-3
0.

39
-4

.0
5

-1
.4

3
-0

.9
3

0
-1

38
.0

6

Page 59



S
tr

e
a
tl

e
y

j
C

’
r
:
.

-.
.D

w
el

il
fl

g
fl

h
ik

V
al

iu
if

l1
jW

tB
**

di
@

.
B

an
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

an
di

D
B

an
d

E
B

an
d

F
B

an
d

G
B

an
d

H
T

ot
al

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

15
.0

0
11

.0
0

12
.0

0
78

.0
0

66
.0

0
81

.0
0

13
7.

00
32

.0
0

43
2.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

1.
38

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
37

0.
00

1.
75

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
-3

.0
0

0.
O

L
.0

0
-1

.0
0

30
0.

00
0.

00
-4

.0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0
0

0
1
3
3
8

11
.0

0
12

.0
0

77
.0

0
66

.0
0

81
.0

0
13

7.
37

32
.0

0
42

9.
15

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
cl

io
ns

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0
0

0
13

.3
8

11
.0

0
12

.0
0

7
1
0
0

66
.0

0
81

.0
0

13
1.

37
32

.0
0

42
9.

75
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-3
.0

0
-5

.0
0

-4
.0

0
-1

9.
00

-2
2.

00
-1

4,
00

-1
3

0
0

0
0

0
-8

0
0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
3.

00
5.

00
4.

00
19

.0
0

22
.0

0
13

.0
0

11
.0

0
0.

00
77

.0
0

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

2.
00

0.
00

3.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
L

00
1.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

0
0

0.
00

PC
L

C
_.

0(
L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0.
00

-2
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-7

.0
0

aO
)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
2.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
6.

00
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
o.o

o
1.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
-3

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-3

.0
0

0.
00

-1
0.

00
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

4.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
8.

38
6.

00
6.

00
56

.0
0

39
.0

0
66

.0
0

12
0.

37
30

.0
0

33
1.

75
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
-3

.3
7

-0
.7

5
-0

.9
3

-1
.6

9
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-6

.7
4

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

12
.6

3
6.

38
9.

75
71

.8
2

57
.8

1
77

.5
0

13
4.

12
3

t0
0

40
1.

01
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

12
.6

3
6.

38
9.

75
71

.8
2

57
.8

1
7

1
5
0

13
4.

12
31

.0
0

40
1.

01
R

at
io

to
ba

nd
D

(9
th

’s
)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

12
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
8.

40
5
0
0

8.
70

71
.8

0
70

.7
0

11
1.

90
22

3.
50

62
.0

0
56

2.
00

T
ax

b
as

e
56

2.
00

T
ax

b
as

e
56

2.
00

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7

%
T

ax
b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

ll
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
56

0.
31

-0
.9

43
9

-0
.8

86
4

-0
.9

16
7

-0
.9

38
3

-0
.9

16
7

-0
.9

56
8

-0
.9

76
3

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p

ro
p

er
ti

es
S

tr
ea

tl
ey

C
T

S
am

o
u
n
t

0.
00

0.
00

-4
0

1
6

.8
0

-1
.0

20
14

-1
.4

2
5
.4

9
-3

,1
5

9
.7

9
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-9

,6
2

2
.2

2
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

22
.9

3
10

22
.9

3
11

93
.4

2
13

63
.9

1
15

34
.4

18
75

.3
8

22
16

.3
6

25
57

.3
3

30
68

.8
-6

.7
4

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

0
-3

.3
7

-0
.7

5
-0

.9
3

-1
.6

9
0

0
0

-6
.7

4

0

Page 60



C

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
q

s

S
ui

ha
m

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n
u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

S
ui

ha
m

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-7
54

.8
3

-1
.9

31
43

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.7

36
26

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
09

.1
9

10
09

.1
9

11
77

.4
13

45
.6

15
1

3.
8

18
50

.2
21

86
.6

1
25

22
.9

9
30

27
.6

-1
.8

8
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
0

0
-0

.5
7

-1
.3

1
0

0
0

0
-1

.8
8

an
d-

A
::

0.
11

0
B

an
d

B
2.

00
B

an
d

C
1.

00
B

an
d

D
6.

00
B

an
d

E
6.

00
B

an
d

F
3.

00
B

an
d

4.
00

R
I1

H
14

.0
0

T
ot

al
2

.0
0

38
.0

0
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
75

0.
37

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
12

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
ZO

O
1.

75
6.

37
6.

00
3.

00
4.

00
14

.0
0

2.
00

39
.1

2
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

ff
ec

tiv
el

y
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

A
d

ju
st

ed
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
lI

n
g

s
0.

00
2.

00
1.

75
6.

37
6.

00
3.

00
4.

00
14

.0
0

2.
00

39
.1

2
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-1
00

0.
00

-3
.0

0
-4

.0
0

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-1
0.

00
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

3.
00

4.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

10
.0

0
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

a(
i)

P
C

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

b(
ii)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

ftO
O

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

LL
OO

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

tr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

.0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

1.
00

1.
75

3.
37

2.
00

3.
00

3.
00

13
.0

0
2.

00
29

.1
2

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h

em
e

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-0
.5

7
-1

.3
1

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0
0
0

-1
.8

8
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

1.
75

1.
75

5.
05

3.
69

3.
00

33
’S

1
1
7
5

2.
00

34
.7

4
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u
iv

al
en

t
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

1.
75

1.
75

5.
05

3.
69

3.
00

3.
75

13
.7

5
2.

00
34

.7
4

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
s)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

13
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
1.

20
1.

40
4.

50
3.

70
3.

70
5.

40
22

.9
0

4.
00

46
.8

0
T

ax
b
as

e
46

.8
0

{T
ax

ba
se

46
.8

0
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

T
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
46

.6
6

-0
.8

75
0

-1
.0

00
0

-0
.8

82
3

-0
.8

33
3

-1
.0

00
0

-0
.9

37
5

-0
.9

82
1

-1
.0

00
0

Page 61



S
u
lh

am
st

ea
d

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

‘a
..Q

....
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

an
d

0
B

an
d

E
B

a
rW

IS
W

B
W

*
tS

d
IU

W
W

E
a

0.
00

10
.0

0
78

.0
0

26
5.

00
12

0.
00

49
.0

0
50

.0
0

37
.0

0
7.

00
6
1

6
0
0

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

28
1.

28
0.

00
0.

00
2.

56
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

-
W

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-3

.0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

9.
00

77
.0

0
26

4.
00

12
0.

00
50

.2
8

51
.2

8
37

.0
0

7.
00

61
5.

56
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
.3

0
0

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
0.

00
0,

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

00

A
d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

9.
00

77
.0

0
26

6.
00

11
8.

00
50

.2
8

52
.2

8
36

.0
0

7.
00

61
5.

56
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-5
.0

0
-6

0.
00

-8
1.

00
-1

9.
00

-7
.0

0
-8

.0
0

-1
00

-1
82

.0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
5.

00
60

.0
0

78
.0

0
18

.0
0

6.
00

8.
00

0.
00

1.
00

17
6.

00
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
6.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
D

O
D

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

ao
o

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-2
0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

00
-2

00
-7

.0
0

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
2.

00
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
2.

00
7.

00
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0

00
CO

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-i
.0

0
-2

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-3

.0
0

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

4.
00

17
.0

0
18

3.
00

95
.0

0
42

.2
8

44
.2

8
34

.0
0

4
.0

0
42

3.
56

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h
em

e
0

0
0

-0
.7

4
-1

8
6

3
-2

3.
2-

Z
-5

.1
5

-2
.3

9
0.

00
-0

.7
9

0.
00

-5
0.

94
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

7.
01

43
.3

7
22

10
1

10
7.

60
45

.6
4

5
0
2
9

34
.4

6
5
3
5

51
6.

12
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

7.
01

43
.3

7
22

2.
01

10
7.

60
45

.6
4

50
.2

8
34

.4
6

5.
75

51
6.

12
R

at
io

to
ba

nd
D

(9
th

s)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
0

eq
u

iv
al

en
ts

0.
00

4.
70

33
.7

0
19

7.
30

10
7.

60
55

.8
0

7
2

.6
0

57
.4

0
11

.5
0

54
0.

60
T

ax
b
as

e
54

0.
60

[r
ax

b
as

e
54

0.
60

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7

%
T

ax
b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
53

8.
98

-0
.8

61
1

-0
.8

05
2

-0
.9

23
3

-0
.9

60
4

-0
.9

65
2

-0
.9

61
0

-0
.9

93
2

-0
.9

64
3

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

S
ul

ha
m

st
ea

d
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
-7

39
.1

2
-2

1.
99

5.
38

-3
1.

37
0.

29
.7

.8
15

1
1

-
4
d

3
2

B-
I

0.
00

-1
.9

92
70

0.
00

-6
8.

34
5.

46
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

12
.4

7
10

12
.4

7
11

81
.2

3
13

49
.9

7
15

1
8.

72
18

56
.2

1
21

93
.7

1
25

31
.1

9
30

37
.4

4
-5

0.
94

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

-0
.7

4
-1

8.
63

-2
3.

24
-5

.1
5

-2
.3

9
0

-0
.7

9
0

-5
0.

94

C

Page 62



C
)

T
h

a
tc

h
a
m

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

T
ha

tc
ha

m
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
-7

0
6

2
5

5
5

-2
21

,8
04

.0
7

-5
36

.8
98

.4
7

-1
92

,5
22

.6
9

-2
9.

64
6.

17
-1

2,
15

9.
05

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

63
.6

56
.0

0
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

40
.2

3
10

40
.2

3
12

13
.6

1
1 3

86
.9

8
15

60
.3

5
19

07
.0

9
22

53
.8

4
26

00
.5

8
31

20
.7

-7
82

.1
1

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

-6
7.

9
-1

82
.7

7
-3

87
.1

-1
23

.3
9

-1
5.

55
-5

.4
0

0
-7

82
.1

1

a
’
S

t
D

w
el

li
ng

s
on

V
al

ua
ti

on
L

is
t

B
an

d
@

B
an

d
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

&
•B

th
1

d
D

M
ii

B
if

ld
;E

-
B

an
d

F
B

an
d

G
B

an
d

H
T

f
r

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
40

0.
00

99
9.

09
4,

11
5.

00
2,

81
5.

00
1,

48
9.

00
53

9.
00

82
.0

0
5.

00
10

,4
44

.0
0

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
3.

14
29

.1
9

9.
89

21
.5

8
3.

72
1.

33
0.

00
1.

91
70

.7
6

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0
0
0

-1
4.

00
-4

3.
00

-3
0

.0
0

-1
5

.0
0

-8
.0

0
0

0
0

0.
00

0
0

0
-1

1
0

.0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

38
9.

14
98

5.
19

4,
09

4.
89

2,
82

1.
58

1,
4S

4.
72

54
0.

33
82

.0
0

6.
91

10
,4

04
.7

6
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-2
.0

0
-1

1.
00

-2
2

0
0

-1
4.

00
-3

.0
0

-2
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-5
6.

00
E

ff
ec

tiv
el

y
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

1.
00

2.
00

11
.0

0
22

.0
0

14
.0

0
3.

00
2.

00
1.

00
0.

00
56

.0
0

A
d

ju
st

ed
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
1.

00
39

0.
14

99
4.

19
4,

10
5.

09
2,

81
3.

58
1,

47
3.

72
53

9.
33

81
.0

0
5.

91
10

,4
04

.7
6

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-2

08
.0

0
-5

70
00

-1
,2

72
.0

0
-5

89
.0

0
-2

03
.0

0
-4

9,
00

-5
00

0.
00

-2
.8

96
.0

0
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

20
6.

00
56

6.
00

1,
24

4.
00

57
1.

00
19

8.
00

46
.0

0
5.

00
0.

00
2.

83
6,

00
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
2.

00
4.

00
28

.0
0

18
.0

0
5.

00
3.

00
0.

00
0.

00
60

.0
0

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
0.

00
-3

.0
0

0.
00

-2
0
0

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-9
.0

0
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

2
0
0

0.
00

3
.0

0
0.

00
2
0
0

1.
00

1.
00

9.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-4
.0

0
-2

0
0

-2
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

0.
00

aQ
)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

00
2.

00
ZO

O
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
9.

00
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
PC

L
C

.,.
0

0%
0.

00
-1

6.
00

-1
0.

00
-1

5.
00

-1
1.

00
-2

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-5

5.
00

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
2.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
5.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

1.
00

16
6.

14
41

2.
19

2,
81

4.
89

2,
20

8.
58

1,
26

6.
72

48
7.

33
75

.0
0

2.
91

7,
43

4.
76

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h

em
e

0
0
0

-6
7.

90
-1

82
.7

7
-3

87
.1

0
-1

23
.3

9
-1

5.
55

-5
.4

0
0.

00
0.

00
-7

82
.1

1
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

1.
00

27
1.

24
66

8.
42

3
,3

9
9
.2

9
2,

54
0.

94
1,

40
6.

42
52

0.
18

79
.2

5
4.

91
8,

89
1.

65
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u
iv

al
en

t
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

1.
00

27
1.

24
66

8.
42

3
,3

9
9
.2

9
2,

54
0.

94
1,

40
6.

42
52

0.
18

79
.2

5
4.

91
8,

89
1.

65
R

at
io

to
ba

nd
D

(9
th

s)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
D

eq
u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

60
18

0.
80

51
9.

90
3,

02
1.

60
2,

54
0.

90
1,

71
9.

00
75

1.
40

13
2.

10
9.

80
8,

87
6.

10
T

ax
b
as

e
8,

87
6.

10

T
ax

b
as

e
8,

87
6.

10
jC

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

jT
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
8,

84
9,

47

-0
.8

66
4

-0
.8

55
4

-0
.9

22
3

-0
.9

47
8

-0
.9

65
8

-0
.9

77
3

-0
.9

84
8

-1
.0

00
0

Page 63



T
h
ea

le

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

T
he

al
e

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

-2
3,

02
4.

92
-6

1.
69

68
4

-5
4.

89
5.

52
-1

5.
47

6.
74

-4
,1

38
.1

0
-1

,7
61

03
0.

00
0.

00
-1

60
,9

93
,1

5
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

45
.5

5
10

45
.5

5
12

1
9.

81
13

94
.0

7
15

68
.3

3
19

16
.8

5
22

65
.3

7
26

13
.8

6
31

36
.6

6
-1

24
.8

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

-2
2.

03
-5

0.
58

-3
9.

38
-9

.8
7

-2
.1

6
-0

.7
8

0
0

-1
24

.8

0

D
w

el
li

ng
s

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
T

ot
al

n
u

m
b

er
of

dw
el

li
nq

s
•

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
D

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

B
a
n
d
$
S

J
fl

d
IH

S
jL

o
ff

i1
0.

00
10

1.
00

23
1.

00
53

0.
00

32
2.

00
12

4.
00

44
.0

0
4.

00
1
0
0

1,
35

8.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
—

0.
00

0.
00

13
.4

0
24

.2
4

0.
64

1.
75

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

40
.0

3

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0
0
0

-6
0
0

-
.

-3
.0

0
-

00
0
0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

4.
00

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

lin
gs

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b

le
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

95
.0

0
24

0.
40

55
1.

24
32

1.
64

12
5.

75
44

.0
0

4.
00

2.
00

1,
38

4.
03

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-.
0

0
-1

.0
0

-
,

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0
0

0
-4

0
0

E
fl

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

95
.0

0
24

1.
40

55
1.

24
32

1.
64

12
5.

75
43

.0
0

4.
00

2.
00

1,
38

4.
03

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-7

8.
00

-1
34

.0
0

-1
54

.0
0

-7
1

00
-2

8.
00

-5
.0

0
0
0
0

0
0

0
-4

70
00

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
76

.0
0

13
4.

00
15

0.
00

69
.0

0
28

.0
0

5.
00

0.
00

0.
00

46
4.

00
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4.

00
2.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
6.

00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0,
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
LO

U
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
ao

o
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-3

0
0

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
ao

o
b(

ii)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-3
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-6

.0
0

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

17
.0

0
10

6.
40

39
2.

24
24

8.
64

95
.7

5
38

,0
0

4.
00

2.
00

90
4.

03
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0
0
0

-2
2
0
3

-5
0.

58
-3

9.
38

-9
.8

7
-2

.1
6

-0
.7

8
0.

00
0.

00
-1

24
.8

0
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

53
.4

7
15

7.
82

4
7
3
6

29
3.

52
11

6M
9

40
.9

7
4.

00
2.

00
1,

14
0.

23
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

53
.4

7
15

7.
82

47
2.

36
29

3.
52

11
6.

09
40

.9
7

4.
00

2.
00

1,
14

0.
23

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
s)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18

B
an

d
D

eq
u

iv
al

en
ts

0.
00

35
.6

0
12

2.
70

41
9.

90
.

2
9
3
5
0

14
1.

90
59

.2
0

6.
70

4.
00

1,
08

3.
50

T
ax

b
as

e
1,

08
3.

50

jT
ax

b
as

e
1,

08
3.

50
jC

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

[r
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
1,

08
0.

25

-0
.7

94
7

-0
.8

60
6

-0
.9

30
2

-0
.9

44
8

-0
.9

44
3

-0
.9

71
6

-1
.0

00
0

-1
.0

00
0

Page 64



T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
ll

n
q

s

0
T

id
m

a
rs

h

0

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
D

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
E

B
a
n
d
Q

.A
u
i
d
H

j
a
j
a

0.
00

7.
00

2.
00

1.
00

24
.0

0
43

.0
0

25
.0

0
69

.0
0

17
.0

0
18

8.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

12
0.

64
0.

00
1.

76
R

ed
uc

ti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

W
0
0
0

-2
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0
0

0
-3

.0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
5.

00
2.

00
1.

00
24

.0
0

43
.0

0
26

.1
2

68
.6

4
17

.0
0

18
6.

16
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-1
00

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
5.

00
2.

00
1.

00
24

.0
0

43
.0

0
27

.1
2

67
.6

4
17

.0
0

18
6.

76
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-5
.0

0
-1

0.
00

-6
.0

0
-4

.0
0

0
0
0

-2
7.

00
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

5.
00

9.
00

6.
00

4.
00

0.
00

26
.0

0
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
tL

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-2

00
0.

00
-3

.0
0

a(
i)

P
C

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

2.
00

0.
00

b(
ii)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

-2
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-3
.0

0
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
3.

00
1.

00
0.

00
19

.0
0

32
.0

0
20

.1
2

61
.6

4
17

.0
0

15
3.

76
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
-0

.7
5

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

-0
.3

3
0.

00
0

0
0

-1
.0

8
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
5.

00
1.

00
0.

75
22

.7
5

40
.0

0
25

.7
9

65
,5

4
17

.0
0

17
7.

93
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
5.

00
1.

00
0.

75
22

.7
5

40
.0

0
25

.7
9

65
.6

4
17

.0
0

17
7.

93
R

at
io

to
ba

nd
D

(9
t[

s)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
D

eq
u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
3.

30
0.

80
0.

70
22

.8
0

48
.9

0
37

.3
0

10
9.

40
34

.0
0

25
7.

20
T

ax
b
as

e
25

7.
20

fr
ax

b
as

e
25

7.
20

I
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

I
[[

ta
x

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
25

6.
43

1

-1
.0

00
0

-0
.8

75
0

-0
.7

50
0

-0
.9

47
9

-0
.9

41
9

-0
.9

42
6

-0
,9

85
4

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n
u

m
b

er
of

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

T
id

m
ar

sh
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
0,

00
-8

80
.6

4
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-7

17
,8

9
0.

00
0.

00
-1

,5
9
8
5
3

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
09

.1
9

10
09

.1
9

11
77

.4
13

45
.6

15
13

.8
18

50
.2

21
86

.6
1

25
22

.9
9

30
27

.6
-1

.0
8

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

ot
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

0
-0

.7
5

0
0

0
-0

.3
3

0
0

-1
.0

8

Page 65



T
il

e
h
u
rs

t

B
an

d
@

B
an

d
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
D

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

B
an

d
G

B
an

d
H

T
J

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

26
2.

00
19

0.
00

1,
09

3.
00

2,
57

6.
00

93
4.

00
48

5.
00

25
1.

00
15

.0
0

5,
80

6.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

64
1.

86
1.

65
1.

12
1.

12
0

0
0

0.
00

6.
39

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
-2

3.
00

-5
.0

0
-7

Jo
-1

7.
00

-2
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-3
.0

0
0.

00
-5

8.
00

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

lin
gs

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b

le
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

23
9.

00
18

5.
64

1,
08

7.
86

2,
56

0.
65

93
3.

12
48

5.
12

24
8.

00
15

.0
0

5,
75

4.
39

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-5
.0

0
-1

5.
00

-5
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-5
.0

0
0.

00
-3

2
0
0

E
tf

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
5.

00
15

.0
0

5.
00

2.
00

5.
00

0.
00

0.
00

32
.0

0
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

23
9.

00
19

0.
64

1,
09

7.
86

2,
55

0.
65

93
0.

12
48

8.
12

2
4
1

0
0

15
.0

0
5,

75
4.

39
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

-1
63

,0
0

-1
25

.0
0

-3
32

.0
0

-5
74

.0
0

-1
62

.0
0

-6
3
0

0
-2

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

.4
40

.0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
16

1.
00

12
4.

00
32

9.
00

55
2.

00
15

3.
00

62
.0

0
19

.0
0

1.
00

1,
40

1.
00

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

2.
00

1.
00

3.
00

22
.0

0
9.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
39

.0
0

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
1

.0
0

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-2

.0
0

0.
00

-5
.0

0
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

1.
00

2.
00

0.
00

5.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-2
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-6
.0

0
a(

i)
P

C
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
2.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
5.

00
bf

i)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
tr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
-2

.0
0

-3
.0

0
-9

.0
0

-7
.0

0
-4

.0
0

-2
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-2

9.
00

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

74
.0

0
61

.6
4

75
3.

86
1,

96
6.

65
76

3.
12

42
2.

12
22

0.
00

13
.0

0
4,

27
4.

39
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
-3

1.
43

-4
1.

85
-9

7.
02

-9
9.

84
-2

0.
73

-7
.4

2
-1

.7
7

0.
00

-3
00

.0
6

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0
0

0
16

6.
82

11
7.

04
91

6.
34

2,
30

6.
31

86
8.

39
46

4.
45

23
5.

23
14

.7
5

5,
08

9.
33

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

16
6.

82
11

7.
04

91
6.

34
2,

30
6.

31
86

8.
39

46
4.

45
23

5,
23

14
.7

5
5,

08
9.

33
R

at
io

to
ba

nd
D

(9
th

’s
)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

0
eq

ui
va

le
nt

s
0.

00
11

1.
20

91
.0

0
81

4.
50

2,
30

6.
30

1,
06

1.
40

67
0.

90
39

2.
10

29
.5

0
5,

47
6.

90
T

ax
b
as

e
5,

47
6.

90

T
ax

b
as

e
5,

47
6S

0
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

T
ax

b
as

e
ta

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
5,

46
0.

47

-0
.8

29
5

-0
.8

31
7

-0
.9

23
7

-0
.9

44
0

-0
.9

56
6

-0
.9

67
5

-0
.9

79
8

-0
.9

83
3

C
al

cu
la

ti
o
n

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p

ro
p

er
ti

es
T

il
eh

ur
st

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

-2
2.

14
29

4
-4

9.
94

0.
00

-1
32

,3
14

.8
7

-1
5
3
1
8
3
.9

3
-3

8,
86

2.
93

-1
6,

42
6.

10
-4

,5
08

.2
5

0.
00

-4
27

.3
79

.0
2

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
22

.9
1

10
22

.9
1

11
93

.4
13

63
.8

9
15

34
.3

7
18

75
.3

4
22

16
.3

2
25

57
.2

8
30

68
.7

4
-3

00
.0

6
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
-3

1.
43

-4
1,

85
-9

7.
02

-9
9.

84
-2

0.
73

-7
.4

2
-1

.7
7

0
-3

00
.0

6

)

Page 66



4
-

U
ft

on
N

er
v
et

D
w

el
li

ng
s

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
d
S

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
D

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

B
a
n
d
G

I
S

B
á
n

d
H

t
T

ot
al

T
o
ta

ln
u

m
b

er
af

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
4.

00
4.

00
9.

00
47

.0
0

35
.0

0
21

.0
0

7.
00

1.
00

12
8.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-2
.0

0
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-3
.0

0
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
lin

gs
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
4.

00
3.

00
9.

00
45

.0
0

35
.0

0
21

.0
0

7.
00

1.
00

12
5.

00
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C)

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
00

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
A

d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
4.

00
3.

00
9.

00
46

.0
0

34
.0

0
21

.0
0

7.
00

1.
00

12
5.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0
0
0

-2
.0

0
-3

.0
0

-7
.0

0
-1

2.
00

-6
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
-2

9.
00

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
2
0
0

3.
00

7.
00

12
.0

0
5.

00
0.

00
0.

00
29

.0
0

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

ftO
O

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
60

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

0
0

0.
00

0.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

a(
i)

P
C

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

bQ
i)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

tr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

4.
00

1.
00

6.
00

39
.0

0
22

.0
0

16
.0

0
7.

00
1.

00
96

.0
0

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h

em
e

0.
00

0.
00

-0
.5

0
1

.2
9

-2
.1

8
-0

.9
2

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

-4
.8

9
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

4.
00

2.
00

6.
96

42
.5

7
30

.0
8

19
.7

5
7.

00
1.

00
11

3.
36

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

4.
00

2.
00

6.
96

42
.5

7
30

.0
8

19
.7

5
7.

00
1.

00
11

3.
36

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
s)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

D
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
,

0.
00

2.
70

1.
60

6.
20

42
.6

0
36

.8
0

26
.5

0
11

.7
0

2.
00

13
2.

10
T

ax
b
as

e
13

2.
10

‘[
ra

x
b

as
e

13
2.

10
I

Ic
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7%

I
fl

ax
b

as
e

fo
r

ta
x

se
tt

in
g

p
u
rp

o
se

s
13

1
.7

0j

-1
.0

00
0

-0
8
3
3
3

-0
.9

16
7

-0
.9

61
1

-0
.9

14
3

-0
.9

40
5

.1
0
0
0
0

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
co

n
v

er
ti

n
g

C
T

S
g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

U
tto

n
N

er
ve

t
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
-5

85
.8

5
-1

7
2

4
9

3
-3

,2
80

.4
5

-1
.6

9
0
7
7

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-7
.2

82
.0

0
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

04
.6

7
10

04
.6

7
11

72
.1

3
13

39
.5

7
15

07
.0

2
18

41
.9

1
21

76
.8

1
25

11
.6

9
30

14
.0

4
-4

.8
9

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

0
-0

.5
-1

.2
9

-2
.1

8
-0

.9
2

0
0

0
-4

.8
9

Page 67



W
as

in
g

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
dw

el
li

ng
s

D
w

el
li

ng
s

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
E

I
L

i
I
T

P
i
1
f
l

0.
00

0
.0

0
B

0.
00

2.
00

10
.0

0
B

an
di

c
B

an
d

D
B

an
d

E
B

an
d

F
B

an
d

G
B

an
d

iN
t

••
T

o
ta

l
I

5.
00

2.
00

1
0

0
1.

00
22

.0
0

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

u.
00

0
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

lin
gs

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

10
.0

0
5.

00
2.

00
ZO

O
1.

00
22

.0
0

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0
0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

0
0

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

A
d

ju
st

ed
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

10
.0

0
5.

00
2.

00
2.

00
1.

00
22

.0
0

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-
.0

0
a(

i)
P

C
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
b(

ii)
P

C
L

S
L

F
L

F
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0
0
0

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0

0

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
8.

00
5.

00
2.

00
2.

00
0.

00
19

.0
0

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h
em

e
0,

00
0.

00
.
.

0
1

.
-1

.2
8

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0
0
0

-1
.2

6

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

8.
72

5.
00

2.
00

2.
00

0.
50

20
.2

2

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

8.
72

5.
00

2.
00

2.
00

0.
50

20
.2

2

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

0
(9

tl
ts

)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
D

eq
u

iv
al

en
ts

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
80

8.
70

6.
10

2.
90

3.
30

1.
00

23
.8

0
T

ax
b
as

e
23

.8
0

lT
ax

ba
se

23
.8

0
IC

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

lT
ax

ba
se

fo
r

ta
x

se
tt

in
g

p
u

rp
o

se
s

23
.7

3

#D
IV

/O
t

W
D

IV
/0

!
-1

.0
00

0
-0

.9
50

0
-1

.0
00

0
-1

.0
00

0
-1

.0
00

0
-1

.0
00

0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p

ro
p

er
ti

es
W

as
in

g
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

89
4.

39
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

89
4.

39
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
99

1.
86

99
1.

86
11

57
.1

8
13

22
.4

9
14

87
.8

18
18

.4
2

21
49

.0
5

24
79

.6
6

29
75

.6
-1

.2
6

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

0
0

0
-1

.2
8

0
0

0
0

-1
.2

8

Page 68



0
0

W
el

t o
rd

D
w

el
li

ng
s

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
*
L

O
&

ø
s
a
n
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
—

s
B

an
d

D
B

an
d

E
B

an
d

F
B

à
h

d
G

*
c
f
l
U

S
tT

o
ta

I-
;

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

4.
00

9.
00

57
.0

0
59

.0
0

40
.0

0
23

.0
0

22
.0

0
8.

00
22

2.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

83
0.

64
0.

00
3.

19
0.

00
0.

00
7.

66
R

ed
u
ct

io
n

s
0.

00
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

xe
m

pt
C

la
ss

es
A

-
W

0
00

0.
00

0.
00

-4
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
00

0.
00

-5
.0

0
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
lin

gs
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
4.

00
9.

00
56

.8
3

r-
59

.6
4

40
.0

0
26

.1
9

21
.0

0
8.

00
22

4.
66

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-2
.0

0
E

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

2.
00

A
d

ju
st

ed
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
4.

00
10

.0
0

55
.8

3
59

.6
4

40
.0

0
26

.1
9

22
.0

0
7.

00
22

4.
66

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
-3

0
0

-2
0.

00
-1

1.
00

-5
0

0
-3

.0
0

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-4

3.
00

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0-

00
0.

00
ao

o
20

.0
0

11
.0

0
5.

00
3.

00
1.

00
0.

00
43

.0
0

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

1.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-2
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-6
0

0
a(

i)
P

C
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
2.

00
1.

00
6.

00
bQ

i)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-2

.0
0

0.
00

-2
00

0.
00

-6
.0

0
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
4.

00
6.

00
34

.8
3

46
.6

4
32

.0
0

23
.1

9
16

.0
0

6.
00

16
8.

66
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

h
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
-0

.5
5

-1
2.

83
-6

6
9

-1
.1

0
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

-2
1.

17
A

d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
4.

00
8.

20
38

.0
0

49
.7

0
37

.1
5

25
.4

4
20

.2
5

7.
00

18
9.

74
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
1.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
4.

00
8.

20
38

.0
0

49
.7

0
37

.1
5

25
.4

4
21

.2
5

7.
00

19
0.

74
R

at
io

to
ba

nd
D

(9
th

s)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
D

eq
u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
2.

70
6.

40
33

.8
0

49
.7

0
45

.4
0

36
.7

0
35

.4
0

14
.0

0
22

4.
10

T
ax

b
as

e
22

4.
10

T
ax

b
as

e
22

4.
T

ô]
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

[F
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p
u
rp

o
se

s
22

3.
43

-1
.0

00
0

-0
.9

16
7

-0
.9

12
0

-0
.9

53
9

-0
.9

68
8

-0
.9

71
4

-0
.9

88
1

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n
u

m
b

er
of

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

W
el

fo
rd

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

o.
oo

0.
00

-6
41

.9
1

-1
7
,4

1
5
8
9

-1
0,

21
0.

07
-2

,0
51

.6
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-3
0,

31
9.

47
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

18
.4

9
10

18
.4

9
11

88
.2

5
13

58
15

27
.7

5
18

67
.2

5
22

06
.7

6
25

46
.2

4
30

55
.5

-2
1.

17
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
0

-0
.5

5
-1

2.
83

-6
.6

9
-1

.1
0

0
0

-2
1.

17

Page 69



W
e
st

ii
si

e
y

L
is

t
B

an
d

@
B

an
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

an
d

D
B

I
J

•
s
i
j
a

U
B

in
d

G
f
l
J
t

T
ot

al

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

5.
00

5.
00

30
.0

0
48

.0
0

22
.0

0
21

.0
0

12
.0

0
3.

00
14

6.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0

00
-1

0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

lin
gs

0.
00

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b

le
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

4.
00

5.
00

30
.0

0
48

.0
0

22
.0

0
21

.0
0

1
1

0
0

3.
00

14
5.

00

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

A
d
iu

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

4.
00

5.
00

30
.0

0
48

.0
0

22
.0

0
21

.0
0

12
.0

0
3.

00
14

5.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-1
3.

00
-6

0
0

-2
0
0

-2
.0

0
-1

00
0.

00
-2

5.
00

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
13

.0
0

6.
00

2.
00

2
0

0
LO

U
0.

00
25

.0
0

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
f1

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-3

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-3
.0

0

a(
i)

PC
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

00
b(

ü)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
fr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

F
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

3.
00

5.
00

17
.0

0
40

.0
0

17
.0

0
19

.0
0

11
.0

0
3.

00
11

5.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

-3
.7

9
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-3

.7
9

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

3.
75

5.
00

22
.9

6
46

.5
0

20
.0

0
20

.5
0

11
.7

5
3.

00
13

3.
46

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

3.
75

5.
00

22
.9

6
46

.5
0

20
.0

0
20

.5
0

11
.7

5
3.

00
13

3.
46

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(S

th
’s

)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
D

eq
u

iv
al

en
ts

0.
00

2.
50

3.
90

20
.4

0
46

.5
0

24
.4

0
29

.6
0

19
.6

0
6.

00
15

2.
90

T
ax

b
as

e
15

2.
90

[r
ax

b
as

e
15

2.
90

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7

%
[T

ax
ba

se
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
15

2.
44

-0
.9

37
5

-1
.0

00
0

-0
.8

91
7

-0
.9

68
8

-0
.9

77
3

-0
.9

76
2

-0
.9

79
2

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

W
es

t
lls

le
y

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-5
.2

25
.4

9
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-5

2
2
5

1
9

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
35

.4
10

35
.4

12
07

.9
8

13
80

.5
4

15
53

.1
1

18
98

.2
4

22
43

.3
9

25
88

.5
1

31
06

.2
2

-3
.7

9
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
En

20
15

0
0

0
-3

.7
9

0
0

0
0

0
-3

.7
9

Page 70



W
e
st

W
o

o
d

h
a
y

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

.
1.

00
zo

o
0.

00
24

.0
0

B
an

d
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
an

d
D

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

B
an

d
G

IB
b

fl
d

H
4
i
a

7
0
0

7.
00

7.
00

3.
00

51
.0

0
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
28

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
28

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0

00
0

00
0.

00
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

.
0.

00
1.

00
ZO

O
1.

28
24

.0
0

71
)0

7.
00

7.
00

3.
00

52
.2

8
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

ff
ec

tiv
el

y
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

A
d
iu

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
.

0.
00

1.
00

2.
00

1.
28

24
.0

0
7.

00
7.

00
7.

00
3.

00
52

.2
8

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0
0
0

-2
0
0

0.
00

-1
2.

00
-3

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
7.

00
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

0.
00

1
2

0
0

3.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

17
.0

0
(b

)
1

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
01

)0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
01

)0
0.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
01

)0
0.

00
0.

00
01

)0
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.0
0

0.
00

-2
.0

0
a(

i)
P

C
L

B
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00
0.

00
2

0
0

b(
ii)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

01
)0

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

tr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

0.
00

2.
00

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

1.
28

12
.0

0
4.

00
7.

00
7.

00
3.

00
35

.2
8

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h

em
e

0
0
0

0.
00

-0
.7

3
0.

00
-2

.2
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
9
3

A
d

ju
st

ed
to

ta
l

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
1.

00
0.

77
1.

28
18

.8
0

6.
25

7.
00

&
00

3.
00

44
.1

0
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
ui

va
le

nt
dw

el
li

ng
s

0.
00

1.
00

0.
77

1.
28

18
.8

0
6
2
5

7.
00

6.
00

3.
00

44
.1

0
R

at
io

to
ba

nd
D

(g
th

’s
)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

0
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
0.

00
0.

70
0.

60
1.

10
18

.8
0

7.
60

10
.1

0
10

.0
0

6.
00

54
.9

0
T

ax
b
as

e
54

.9
0

[T
ax

ba
se

-
,

.
54

.9
0

I
IC

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
9

9
7

%
I

[T
ax

ba
se

fo
r

ta
x

se
tt

in
g

p
u
rp

o
se

s
54

.7
41

-1
.0

00
0

-0
.7

50
0

-1
.0

00
0

-0
.8

75
0

-0
.8

92
9

-1
.0

00
0

-1
.0

00
0

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
co

n
v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

W
es

t
W

oo
dh

ay
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
-8

43
.3

0
0.

00
-3

.2
6
0
7
3

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-4
,1

04
.0

3
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
99

1.
86

99
1.

86
11

57
.1

8
13

22
.4

9
14

87
.8

18
1

8.
42

21
49

.0
5

24
79

.6
6

29
75

.6
-2

.9
3

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

0
-0

.7
3

0
-2

.2
0

0
0

0
-2

.9
3

Page 71



W
in

te
rb

o
u
rn

e

D
w

el
li

ng
s

on
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
is

t
T

ot
al

n
u

m
b

er
of

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

17
.0

0
0.

00
4.

00
1.

O
D

10
.0

0
11

.0
0

IA
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
B

an
d
D

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

B
an

d
G

-B
an

d
H

T
ot

al
Is

.o
o

12
.0

0
6.

00
79

.0
0

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0.

64
0.

64
1.

28
1.

28
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3.

84

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

th
oU

O.
OU

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0.

00
0
0
0

3
0
0

0
0
0

0.
00

-1
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

lin
gs

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b

le
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

4.
64

1.
64

1
1
2
8

1
2

2
8

18
.0

0
17

.0
0

11
.0

0
6.

00
81

.8
4

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0
0-

0
0.

00

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

A
d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
lI

n
g
s

0.
00

4.
64

1.
64

11
.2

8
12

.2
8

18
.0

0
17

.0
0

11
.0

0
6.

00
81

.8
4

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-2

.0
0

-‘
.0

0
-3

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-3

0
0

-3
.0

0
-3

.0
0

0
0
0

-1
6.

00

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
2
0
0

1.
00

3.
00

1.
00

3.
00

3.
00

3.
00

0.
00

l&
00

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
ftO

O
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-!
0
0

a(
i)

P
C

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

b(
ii)

P
C

L
B

L
F

L
F

.0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

tr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0-
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

no
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

2.
64

0.
64

8.
28

11
.2

8
13

.0
0

14
.0

0
8.

00
6.

00
63

.8
4

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
0
7
5

-2
.5

0
-0

.8
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

--
10

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

4.
14

0.
64

8.
03

11
.1

8
16

.7
5

16
.2

5
10

.2
5

6.
00

73
.2

4
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

T
ot

al
eg

u
iv

al
en

td
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

4.
14

0.
64

8.
03

11
.1

8
16

.7
5

16
.2

5
10

.2
5

6.
00

73
.2

4

R
at

io
to

ba
nd

D
(9

th
’s

)
5

6
7

S
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
0

eq
u

iv
al

en
ts

0.
00

2.
80

0.
50

7.
10

11
.2

0
20

.5
0

23
.5

0
17

.1
0

12
.0

0
94

.7
0

T
ax

b
as

e
94

.7
0

[r
ax

b
as

e
94

.7
0

IC
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

[r
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
94

.4
2]

-0
.8

92
2

-0
.8

47
6

-0
.9

33
5

-0
.9

79
6

-0
.9

58
3

-0
.9

55
9

-0
.9

31
8

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p

ro
p

er
ti

es
W

in
te

rb
ou

rn
e

C
T

S
am

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

-8
96

.4
5

-3
.4

15
04

-1
.3

02
.8

6
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-5

,6
1
4
3

5
T

ax
by

ba
nd

fo
r

th
is

pa
ri

sh
10

27
.3

1
10

27
.3

1
11

98
.5

4
13

69
.7

6
15

40
.9

8
18

83
.4

2
22

25
.8

7
25

68
.2

9
30

81
.9

6
-4

.1
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
0

-0
.7

5
-2

.5
-0

.8
5

0
0

0
0

-4
.1

Page 72



.
D

w
el

li
ng

s
on

V
al

ua
ti

on
L

is
t

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

W
o
k
ef

ie
ld

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7.
00

36
.0

0
,

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

-
,

B
an

d
0

B
an

d
E

B
an

d
F

I
eB

al
it

il
G

e
L

B
an

d
H

T
ot

al
41

.0
0

20
.0

0
13

.0
0

3.
00

12
0.

00
A

dd
iti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
W

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

li
ng

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7.
00

36
.0

0
41

.0
0

20
.0

0
13

.0
0

3.
00

12
0.

00
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
o.

oo
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
E

ff
ec

tiv
el

y
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

o.
oo

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

A
d

ju
st

ed
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

dw
el

t i
n

g
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

8.
00

35
.0

0
41

.0
0

20
.0

0
ia

o
o

3.
00

12
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-3
.0

0
-1

0.
00

-
3
0
0

-4
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-3
1.

00
(a

)
SI

N
G

L
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3.
00

10
.0

0
12

.0
0

4.
00

0.
00

1.
00

30
.0

0
(b

)
I

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
tO

O
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

50
%

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(a

)
2N

D
H

O
M

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(b

)
2

D
is

re
ga

rd
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(c
)

Z
E

R
O

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

re
sc

ri
be

d
C

la
ss

D
is

co
un

ts
:

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

a(
i)

P
C

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

bQ
i)

P
C

L
S

L
F

L
F

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

4.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
5.

00
25

.0
0

29
.0

0
16

.0
0

13
.0

0
2.

00
90

.0
0

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h

em
e

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-0
5
7

-0
.5

7
0.

00
1

.1
4

0.
00

0
0

0
-2

.2
8

A
d
ju

st
ed

to
ta

l
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

8.
18

31
.9

3
37

.7
5

18
.3

6
13

.0
0

2.
75

11
1.

97
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u
iv

al
en

t
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

8.
18

31
.9

3
37

.7
5

18
.3

6
13

.0
0

2.
75

11
1.

97
R

at
io

to
ba

nd
D

(9
th

s)
5

6
7

8
9

11
13

15
18

B
an

d
0

eq
u
iv

al
en

ts
o.

oo
0.

00
0.

00
7.

30
31

.9
0

46
.1

0
26

.5
0

21
.7

0
5.

50
13

9.
00

T
ax

b
as

e
13

9.
00

k
tb

a
s
e

13
9.

00
I

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

ra
te

99
.7%

I
[r

ax
b

as
e

fo
r

ta
x

se
tt

in
g

p
u
rp

o
se

s
13

8.
58

1

#D
IV

/O
l

#D
IV

/O
t

-0
.8

92
9

-0
.9

30
6

-0
.9

20
7

-0
.9

50
0

-1
.0

00
0

-0
.9

16
7

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n
g

C
T

S
g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

W
ok

ef
ie

ld
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
o.

oo
0.

00
0.

00
-7

52
.3

0
-8

46
.3

4
0.

00
-2

.4
76

,3
2

0.
00

0.
00

-4
,0

74
96

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
05

.8
1

10
05

.8
1

11
73

.4
5

13
41

.0
9

15
08

.7
2

18
43

.9
9

21
79

.2
7

25
14

.5
3

30
17

.4
4

-2
.2

8
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
no

.
of

pr
op

s
re

ce
iv

in
g

C
T

R
in

20
15

0
0

0
-0

.5
7

-0
.5

7
0

-1
.1

4
0

0
-2

.2
8

Page 73



W
o
o
lh

am
p
to

n

0

f
€
%

c
-

B
en

d
O

B
an

d
A

B
an

d
B

B
an

d
C

B
w

1
B

an
d
E

B
an

d
F

B
an

d
G

B
an

d
it

T
o
tM

S

T
ot

al
n

u
m

b
er

of
dw

el
lI

ng
s

0.
00

14
.0

0
9.

00
13

4.
00

65
.0

0
59

.0
0

59
.0

0
36

.0
0

10
.0

0
40

5.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0

0
0

0.
75

0.
00

0.
00

0.
37

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
12

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0

00
-2

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-5

.0
0

D
em

ol
is

he
d

dw
el

lin
gs

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

C
h

ar
g

ea
b

le
d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

12
.7

5
9.

00
13

4.
00

85
.3

7
59

.0
0

57
.0

0
36

.0
0

9.
00

40
2.

12

D
is

ab
le

d
re

du
ct

io
ns

0
0
0

0.
00

0
0
0

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
0
0

E
ff

ec
tiv

el
y

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2.

00

A
d
ju

st
ed

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

12
.7

5
9.

00
13

5.
00

85
.3

7
58

.0
0

57
.0

0
36

.0
0

9.
00

40
2.

12

E
nt

itl
ed

to
25

%
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
-3

.0
0

-5
0
0

-5
6

0
0

-3
4

0
0

-1
3.

00
-4

.0
0

-5
.0

0
-1

.0
0

-1
21

.0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
3.

00
5.

00
54

.0
0

32
.0

0
12

00
4.

00
5.

00
1.

00
11

6.
00

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

av
o

0.
00

0.
00

2.
00

2.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

-3
-0

0
D

O
D

-:
so

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-4
.0

0

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

ao
o

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

4.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

(c
)Z

E
R

o
d

is
co

u
n

t
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
ao

o
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

P
C

L
C

_0
(L

on
g

te
rm

em
pt

y
pr

op
0%

di
sc

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
-1

.0
0

-1
0
0

0.
00

-1
0
0

-2
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-5

0
0

a(
i)

P
C

L
B

_0
0%

0.
00

1.
00

1.
00

0.
00

1.
00

2.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5.
00

b(
ii)

PC
L

B
L

FL
F_

0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
7.

65
%

di
sc

ou
nt

(2
8

da
y

fr
ee

pe
ri

od
)

0
00

0.
00

0
00

0
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

0
00

0.
00

P
C

L
C

_0
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
00

0.
00

-2
.0

0
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

-4
.0

0

L
ia

bl
e

to
50

%
P

re
m

iu
m

ch
ar

ge
0_

D
o

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

ao
o

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0

0
0

5.
75

3.
00

7
7

0
0

50
.3

7
41

.0
0

53
.0

0
30

.0
0

8
0

0
26

8.
12

E
nt

itl
ed

to
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
re

du
ct

io
n

sc
h
em

e
0.

00
-1

.5
1

-0
.7

-
flu

•3
.9

8
-0

.3
3

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

-2
6
3

7

A
d

ju
st

ed
to

ta
l

d
w

el
li

n
g
s

0.
00

8.
49

6.
50

10
0.

70
72

.3
9

53
.4

2
56

.0
0

34
.7

5
8.

75
34

1.
00

M
O

D
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
in

lie
u

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
dw

el
lI

ng
s

0.
00

8.
49

6.
50

10
0.

70
72

.3
9

53
.4

2
56

.0
0

34
.7

5
8.

75
3
4
t0

0

R
at

io
to

b
an

d
D

(9
th

’s
)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18

B
an

d
0

eq
u

iv
al

en
ts

0.
00

5.
70

5.
10

89
.5

0
72

.4
0

65
.3

0
80

.9
0

.
57

.9
0

17
.5

0
39

4.
30

T
ax

b
as

e
39

4.
30

T
ax

ba
se

39
4.

30
(C

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

73
’4

jt
ax

b
as

e
fo

r
ta

x
se

tt
in

g
p

u
rp

o
se

s
39

3.
12

1!

-0
9
4
1
2

-0
.8

61
1

-0
8

9
5

5
-0

.9
00

4
-0

9
4

4
9

-0
.9

82
5

-0
.9

65
3

-0
9
7

2
2

C
al

cu
la

ti
on

co
n

v
er

ti
n

g
C

T
S

g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

W
oo

lh
am

pt
on

C
T

h
am

ou
nt

0.
00

-1
.5

07
46

-8
8

9
1

7
-2

6.
89

1.
88

-6
08

2.
44

-6
0

7
6
7

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-3
6.

00
8.

62

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
18

.9
7

10
18

.9
7

11
88

.8
1

13
58

.6
4

15
28

.4
7

18
68

.1
3

22
07

.8
25

47
.4

4
30

56
.9

4
-2

6.
37

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

-1
.5

1
-0

.7
5

-1
9.

8
-3

.9
8

-0
.3

3
0

0
0

-2
&

37

0

Page 74



0
Y

a
tt

e
n
d
o
n

.
-
,
.

D
w

el
ll

ng
s-

on
aV

aj
ua

ff
on

L
is

t
B

an
d

@
B

an
d

A
B

an
d

B
B

an
d

C
i
I
D

tB
a
n
d

F
B

an
d

G
B

an
d

H
T

o
t4

T
ot

al
n
u
m

b
er

of
d

w
el

li
n

g
s

0.
00

2.
00

1.
00

28
.0

0
36

.0
0

23
.0

0
20

.0
0

33
.0

0
7.

00
15

0.
00

A
dd

iti
on

s
0.

00
0
0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
37

0.
00

0.
37

R
ed

uc
ti

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
xe

m
pt

C
la

ss
es

A
-

W
0
0
0

-1
00

0
0
0

‘
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
0
0

0
0
0

-2
.0

0
D

em
ol

is
he

d
dw

el
lin

gs
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

h
ar

g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
27

.0
0

36
.0

0
23

.0
0

20
.0

0
33

.3
7

7.
00

14
8.

37
D

is
ab

le
d

re
du

ct
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

ll
ec

ti
ve

ly
ch

ar
ge

ab
le

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

A
d

ju
st

ed
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
1.

00
1.

00
27

.0
0

36
.0

0
23

.0
0

20
.0

0
33

.3
7

7.
00

14
8.

37
E

nt
itl

ed
to

25
%

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
-1

1.
00

-4
.0

0
-6

.0
0

-2
,0

0
-2

.0
0

0
0

0
-2

6
0
0

(a
)

SI
N

G
L

E
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
10

.0
0

4.
00

6.
00

2
0

0
2.

00
0.

00
25

.0
0

(b
)

1
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
50

%
di

sc
ou

nt
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(a
)

2N
D

H
O

M
E

di
sc

ou
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(b
)

2
D

is
re

ga
rd

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
(c

)
Z

E
R

O
di

sc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

(L
on

g
te

rm
em

pt
y

pr
op

0%
di

sc
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
re

sc
ri

be
d

C
la

ss
D

is
co

un
ts

:
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
.0

0
a(

i)
P

C
L

B
O

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0,

00
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1.

00
bO

i)
PC

L
B

L
FL

F_
0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
E

nt
itl

ed
to

7.
65

%
di

sc
ou

nt
(2

8
da

y
tr

ee
pe

ri
od

)
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

C
L

C
_0

0%
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

00
-2

.0
0

-1
.0

0
-3

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-7
.0

0
L

ia
bl

e
to

50
%

P
re

m
iu

m
ch

ar
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

E
nt

itl
ed

to
no

di
sc

ou
nt

s
0.

00
1.

00
0.

00
15

.0
0

30
.0

0
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
31

.3
7

7.
00

11
4.

37
E

nt
itl

ed
to

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

he
m

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

.1
6

-1
.9

9
-2

.8
4

0.
00

-0
.4

5
0

0
0

-7
1
4

A
d

ju
st

ed
to

ta
l

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
o.

oo
1.

00
0.

75
22

.0
9

33
.0

1
18

.1
6

19
.5

0
32

.4
2

7.
00

13
3.

93
M

O
D

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

in
lie

u
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

ot
al

eq
u

iv
al

en
t

d
w

el
li

n
g

s
0.

00
1.

00
0.

75
22

,0
9

33
.0

1
18

.1
6

19
.5

0
32

.4
2

7.
00

13
3.

93
R

at
io

to
ba

nd
D

(g
th

’s
)

5
6

7
8

9
11

13
15

18
B

an
d

D
eq

u
iv

al
en

ts
o.

oo
0.

70
0.

60
19

.6
0

33
.0

0
22

.2
0

28
.2

0
54

.0
0

14
.0

0
17

2.
30

T
ax

b
as

e
17

2.
30

[r
ax

b
as

e
17

2.
30

I
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
ra

te
99

.7
%

!
[r

ax
b

as
e

fo
r

ta
x

se
tt

in
g

p
u
rp

o
se

s
17

1.
78

!

-1
.0

00
0

-0
.7

50
0

-0
.8

98
1

-0
.9

72
2

-0
.9

34
8

-0
.9

75
0

-0
.9

85
0

-1
.0

00
0

C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
co

n
v

er
ti

n
g

C
T

S
g
ra

n
te

d
to

an
eq

u
iv

al
en

t
n

u
m

b
er

of
p
ro

p
er

ti
es

Y
at

te
nd

on
C

T
S

am
ou

nt
o.

oo
0.

00
0.

00
-2

,9
28

.4
4

-3
.0

32
.7

9
-5

,2
84

.5
0

0.
00

-1
.1

41
.5

7
0.

00
-1

2,
38

7.
30

T
ax

by
ba

nd
fo

r
th

is
pa

ri
sh

10
17

.5
1

10
17

.5
1

11
87

.1
13

56
.6

9
15

26
.2

7
1 8

65
.4

4
22

04
.6

2
25

43
.7

8
30

52
.5

4
-7

.4
4

E
qu

iv
al

en
t

no
.

of
pr

op
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
C

T
R

in
20

15
0

0
0

-2
.1

6
-1

.9
9

-2
.8

4
0

-0
.4

5
0

-7
.4

4

Page 75



0

0

Page 76


	Agenda
	1 Council Taxbase for district and individual parishes

